# LOWER-DIVISION ACADEMIC COURSE GUIDE MANUAL



## TEXAS HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING BOARD ACADEMIC AFFAIRS AND RESEARCH DIVISION AUSTIN, TEXAS

**REVISED SPRING 2006** 



#### **Standing Advisory Committee Roster**

#### 2006-2007

#### **Co-Chairpersons**

Rex C. Peebles

Vice President of Instruction Midland College 3600 N. Garfield Midland, Texas 79705 Phone: 432.685.4551

Fax: 432.685.5591

Email: <a href="mailto:rpeebles@midland.edu">rpeebles@midland.edu</a>

Jean B. Schaake

Associate Dean, Academic Affairs University of North Texas

General Academic Bldg., Room 313

P.O. Box 305189 Denton, TX 76203-5189

Phone: 940.565.2051 Fax: 940.565.4529 Email: schaake@unt.edu

#### **Members**

Keith A. Baird

Assistant to the Director Office of Admissions The University of Texas at Austin 1 University Station Stop M5585

Austin, TX 78712 Phone: 512.475.7341 Fax: 512.475.7478

Email: keith.baird@mail.utexas.edu

**Linda Conway** 

Professor of English Howard College 1001 Birdwell Ln. Big Spring, TX 79720 Phone: 432.264.5166 Fax: 432.264.5082

Email: lconway@howardcollege.edu

Verna Dewees

Assistant Vice Chancellor, Academic & Student Affairs The Texas A&M University System A&M System Bldg., Suite 2043 200 Technology Way, MS 1122 College Station, TX 77845-3424

Phone: 979.458.6034 Fax: 979.458.6044

Email: v-dewees@tamu.edu

Ann Kirch

Assistant Dean, Academic Studies Grayson County College 6101 Grayson Dr. Denison, TX 75020-8299 Phone: 903.463.8736 Fax: 903.465.2275

Email: kircha@grayson.edu

Paul Matney

Associate Vice President for Instruction
Amarillo College
P.O. Box 447
Amarillo, TX 79178
Phone: 806.371.5226
Fax: 806.371.5320
Email: matney-jp@actx.edu

Leah Hernandez

Assistant Director of Admissions MSU Admission 3410 Taft Boulevard Wichita Falls, TX 76308 Phone: 940.397.4334

Fax: 940.397.4672

Email: <u>leah.hernandez@mwsu.edu</u>

Patricia McKenzie

Vice President & Dean of Instruction Angelina College P.O. Box 1768

Lufkin, TX 75902-1768 Phone: 936.633.5201 Fax: 936.639.4299

Email: mckenzie@angelina.edu

Robert S. Nelsen

Director of Creative Writing, Associate Professor of Literary Studies The University of Texas at Dallas P.O. Box 830688, JO45 Richardson, TX 75083-0688 Phone: 972.883.2149

Fax: 972.883.2220 Email: nelsen@utdallas.edu Thom D. Chesney, PhD

Vice President of Academic Affairs

**Courtyard Center** 

4800 Preston Park Boulevard

Plano, TX 75093 Phone: 972.758.3812 Fax: 972.985.3730

Email: tchesney@ccccd.edu

Kenneth R. Poenisch

Acting Director of Admissions Office of Admissions & Records Texas A & M University 217 Koldus

College Station, TX 77843 Phone: 979.458.0509 Fax: 979.847.8737

Email: kpoenisch@oar.tamu.edu

Oney D. Fitzpatrick, Ph.D.

Chair, Department of Psychology, Associate Professor Lamar University P.O. Box 10036 Beaumont, TX 77710 Phone: 409 880 8289

Phone: 409.880.8289 Fax: 409.880.1779

Email: fitzpatrod@hal.lamar.edu

Rebecca Anderson

Director of Transfer Admissions & TCCNS Database Site Coordinator Texas A & M University – Commerce P.O. Box 3011

E T Station Commerce, TX 75429

Phone: 903.886.5076 Fax: 903.468.3261

Email: rebecca\_anderson@tamu-

commerce.edu

Mark W. Tengler

Faculty Credentialing Specialist Houston Community College System

P.O. Box 667517 Houston, TX 77266-7517

Phone: 713.718.8535 Fax: 713.718.5018

Email: mark.tengler@hccs.edu

Charles "Tony" Bower

Professor of Mathematics St. Philip's College

1801 Martin Luther King Drive

NTB 306C

San Antonio, TX 78203-2098

Phone: 210.531.3402 Fax: 210.531.4675 Email: <u>cbower@accd.edu</u>

#### **Ex-Officio Members**

**Donetta Goodall** 

Academic Transfer & Dev E VP Austin Community College 5930 Middle Fiskville Road Austin, TX 78752-4390 Phone: 512.223.7612 Fax: 512-223-7622

Email: goodall@austincc.edu

**David Billeaux** 

Interim Associate Vice President for Academic

**Affairs** 

Texas A&M Corpus Christi 6300 Ocean Drive, Unit

5757

Corpus Christi, TX 78412-

5757

Phone: 361.825.2393 Fax: 361.825.3762

Email:

dave.billeaux@tamucc.edu

Gloria Ann Lopez

Dean, Arts & Sciences Del Mar College 101 Baldwin Blvd. Corpus Christi, TX 78404 Phone: 361.698.1219

361.698.1691

Fax: Email:

glopez@delmar.edu

#### **Coordinating Board Staff**

James Goeman

Program Director Academic Affairs & Research Division,

**THECB** 

Phone: 512.427.6249 Fax: 512.427.6168

Email: james.goeman@thecb.state.tx.us

Catherine Parsoneault

Program Director

Academic Affairs & Research Division, THECB

Phone: 512.427.6214 Fax: 512.427.6168

Email: catherine.parsoneault@thecb.state.tx.us

### **Table of Contents**

Standing Advisory Committee Roster	111
Coordinating Board Staff	iv
Introduction	1
Changes in the ACGM	
The ACGM and the Academic Unique Need Inventory	
Instructions: How to Read and Use the ACGM	2
The Texas Common Course Numbering System (TCCNS)	
Addition and Deletion of Courses	
Unique Need Courses	
Distance Education	
Developmental Courses	
ACCT (Accounting)	
AGRI (Agriculture)	
ANTH (Anthropology)	
ARAB (Arabic Language)	
ARCH (Architecture)	
ARTS (Studio Art & Art History)	
ASTR (Astronomy)	
BCIS (Business Computer Information Systems)	
BIOL (Biology)	
BUSI (Business).	
CHEM (Chemistry)	
CHIN (Chinese Language)	
COMM (Communication)	
COSC (Computer Science)	
CRIJ (Criminal Justice)	
CZEC (Czech Language)	45
DANC (Dance)	
DRAM (Drama)	52
ECON (Economics)	55
EDUC (Education)	56
ENGL (English)	58
ENGR (Engineering)	61
ENGT (Engineering Technology)	64
ENVR (Environmental Science)	
FORE (Forestry)	66
FREN (French Language)	
GEOG (Geography)	
GEOL (Geology)	69
GERM (German Language)	
GOVT (Government)	
GREE (Greek Language)	
HECO (Home Economics)	
HIST (History)	77

HORT (Horticulture)	79
HUMA (Humanities)	79
ITAL (Italian Language)	81
JAPN (Japanese Language)	81
KINE (Kinesiology): See PHED Listings	82
KORE (Korean Language)	
LATI (Latin Language)	83
MATH (Mathematics)	83
MUAP (Applied Music)	87
MUEN (Music Ensemble)	88
MUSI (Music)	
PHED (Physical Education)	
PHIL (Philosophy)	101
PHYS (Physics)	103
PORT (Portuguese Language)	
PSYC (Psychology)	
REAL (Real Estate)	
RNSG (Nursing)	
RUSS (Russian Language)	
SGNL (American Sign Language)	
SOCI (Sociology)	
SOCW (Social Work)	
SPAN (Spanish Language)	
SPCH (Speech)	
TECA (Early Childhood Education)	
VIET (Vietnamese Language)	
New Courses	
ASTR	128
Deleted Courses	128
Revised Courses - Spring 2006	129
Developmental Courses	130
Student Success Course	
Developmental Mathematics	
Intermediate Algebra	
Developmental Reading	
Developmental Writing	
Developmental Composition for Non-Native Speakers	
Developmental ESOL Oral Communication	
Developmental ESOL Reading and Vocabulary	
Developmental ESOL Writing and Grammar	
Courses Lacking TCCN Designations	
ART	
BIOLOGY	
ENGLISH	
HOME ECONOMICS	
HISTORY	
MUSICPHYSICAL EDUCATION	
LILLAN AL DIAIN ALIVAN	1 3/1

Courses Not Eligible For Funding	134
Appendix A: Approved Field Of Study Curricula	135
Associate of Arts in Teaching	136
Field of Study Transfer Curriculum for Child Development/ Early Childhood Education	n139
Field of Study Curriculum for Grade 4-8 Certification	
Field of Study Curriculum for Business	
Field of Study Curricula for Communication	
Field of Study Curriculum for Computer Science	
Field of Study Curriculum for Engineering	
Field of Study Curricula for Engineering Technology	
Field of Study Curriculum for Mexican-American Studies	
Field of Study Curriculum for Music	
Field of Study Curriculum for Nursing.	
Appendix B: Forms	
Unique Need Course: Request For Approval Form	
Instructions For Requesting A Unique Need Course	
University Course Recommendation Form	
Annotated List of New Out-of-State and Out-of-Country Courses	
Certification Form for New Out-of-State and Out-of-Country Courses	
Appendix C: Distance Education and Off-Campus Instruction	174
Chapter 4 Rules	175
Notification and Approval Procedures for	181
Distance Education, Off-Campus, and On-Campus Extension Programs and Courses	181
Appendix D: Academic Associate Degree Programs	188
Texas Administrative Code	189
Appendix E: Core Curriculum	192
Chapter 4, Subchapter B	
Chart I	197
Chart II	198
Core Curriculum: Assumptions and Defining Characteristics	203
Appendix F: Funding Categories	211
Funding Category Names and Funding Codes	

#### Introduction

The Lower-Division Academic Course Guide Manual (ACGM) is the official list of courses approved for general academic transfer that may be offered by public community and technical colleges in Texas for state funding. Questions concerning the content or implementation of the procedures in this manual should be directed to:

Dr. James Goeman
Academic Program Director
Division of Academic Affairs and Research
Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board
P.O. Box 12788
Austin, Texas 78711-2788
Phone: (512) 427-6249

Email: James.Goeman@thecb.state.tx.us

The provisions for approval of general academic courses for state appropriations are outlined in the *Coordinating Board's Rules and Regulations*, Chapter 9, Subchapter D. Accordingly, the Coordinating Board established an Academic Course Guide Manual Review Committee with equal representation from public community colleges and public universities. This standing committee meets at least twice annually or more frequently as needed to recommend to the Coordinating Board staff appropriate courses to be added to, revised in, or deleted from the *ACGM*. The members of the Committee who contributed to this edition of the *ACGM* are listed at the beginning of this manual.

#### Changes in the ACGM

The spring 2006 edition of the *ACGM* incorporates new CIP (Classification of Instructional Programs) codes included in the migration to CIP 2000. **Institutions should check carefully for approval numbers that have changed since the 2003 edition of the ACGM**.

The spring 2006 edition of the *ACGM* lists alphabetically by discipline the academic courses that are funded by the state for public community and technical colleges and are transferable to public universities. (For information regarding workforce education courses, see the *Workforce Education Course Manual*.) Course additions include new courses incorporated into field of study curricula or otherwise needed to reflect new curriculum trends.

#### The ACGM and the Academic Unique Need Inventory

The spring 2006 ACGM serves as the generic academic course inventory for all community and technical colleges in Texas. Individual institutions are not required to maintain separate general academic course inventories for these courses. Courses listed in this manual may be offered and reported for funding without requesting approval from the Coordinating Board.

If a community or technical college wishes to offer a course not listed here, or offer an ACGM course for more credit or contact hours than listed, it must request approval for such a course on the basis of unique need. There are no provisions in the spring 2006 edition for special topics courses. A resulting inventory of Unique Need courses is the only academic inventory required of individual institutions. Colleges must continue to report academic courses according to instructions in the most recent edition of the *Reporting and Procedures Manual for Public Community and Technical Colleges* published by the Educational Data Center of the Coordinating Board. All "edits" of reports must be in accordance with the *ACGM* and the individual institutions' Unique Need course inventories. The state will not fund academic courses at community and technical colleges that are not listed either in the *ACGM* or on the college's Academic Unique Need inventory. **Note:**Inaccurate reporting of courses that differ significantly in content from the reported course

numbers may result in an audit finding. An audit finding could cause an institution to lose some or all of its state reimbursement for any and all courses that have been reported inaccurately.

#### Instructions: How to Read and Use the ACGM

The spring 2006 edition of the *ACGM* is organized alphabetically by academic disciplines currently taught at community and technical colleges. All common courses listed in the spring 2006 *ACGM* have been numbered to correspond to course numbers assigned by the Texas Common Course Numbering System (TCCNS).

Where available, each entry begins with a list of common course prefixes and numbers; for course descriptions with no common numbers currently assigned, a content descriptor (for example, "Environmental Science") is listed. Beneath the course list a brief course description appears, a line listing the 10-digit approval number for the course, the matching CIP descriptor, and information about maximum semester credit hours (SCH) per student, maximum SCH per course, and maximum contact hours per course. This information is underlined.

#### For example:

<b>BIOL 1406</b>	Biology for Science Majors I (lecture + lab)
<b>BIOL 1306</b>	<b>Biology for Science Majors I</b> ( <i>lecture</i> )
<b>BIOL 1106</b>	Biology for Science Majors Laboratory I (lab)
<b>BIOL 1407</b>	
DIUL 140/	Biology for Science Majors II (lecture + lab)
BIOL 1307	Biology for Science Majors II (lecture + lab) Biology for Science Majors II (lecture)

Fundamental principles of living organisms including physical and chemical properties of life, organization, function, evolutionary adaptation, and classification. Concepts of reproduction, genetics, ecology, and the scientific method are included.

Approval Number	26.0101.51 03
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	8
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

In this example, the 10-digit approval number is 26.0101.5103. The first six digits of the approval number indicate subject matter and are based upon the <u>new</u> CIP codes implemented for Fall 2003. The Coordinating Board staff assigns the last four digits. The 7th and 8th digits further delineate course content, sequence, or approval category. The 9th and 10th digits indicate the funding category. **Reporting officials should review the approval numbers carefully because some of them have changes.** 

26.0101 is the CIP code for General Biology

51 is the code for the content listed in the course description. The range for these numbers is typically 51 to 59. However, if a course is approved as a Unique Need course, the 7th digit will be a 7 instead of a 5. If the course is approved for excessive credit and/or contact hours (more than allowed in the approved listing), the 7th digit will be an 8 instead of a 5.

03 is the current state funding code for biological sciences in public community and technical colleges. These codes range from 01 to 26.

A complete listing of the academic funding codes is contained in Appendix F.

(IMPORTANT NOTE: The spring 2006 edition of the ACGM reflects new state funding codes adopted in 2003. Some of these codes will not match funding codes found in the 2002 ACGM.)

After the CIP descriptor, "General Biology," the maximum hours per student, semester credit hours (SCH) per course, and contact hours per course are listed:

- 8 is the maximum number of semester credit hours per student for courses applicable toward an associate degree under this specific approval number. In this example, a college may allow students to take eight SCH of general biology courses and count them toward an associate degree.
- 4 is the maximum number of semester credit hours per course under this specific approval number. In this case, the maximum number is four. A college could offer a course under this approval number for four or fewer SCH, but not more. The college should award the SCH in proportion to the number of contact hours and type of instruction under the assigned common course number.
  - A traditional lecture course offered for three contact hours of lecture over a 16-week semester will earn three semester credit hours and carry a "3" in the second digit of the common course number. Similarly, a traditional lecture/lab course offered for three contact hours of lecture and three contact hours of laboratory over a 16-week semester would earn four semester credit hours and carry a "4" in the second digit of the common course number. In general, one semester credit hour is awarded per one contact hour of lecture instruction and one semester credit hour is awarded per two to four contact hours of laboratory instruction.
- 96 is the total maximum number of contact hours per course according to this specific approval number. Thus, a college can offer a course under the General Biology approval number for 96 or fewer contact hours, but not more. In this example, a four SCH biology course may be offered for up to a maximum 96 contact hours. During a regular 16-week semester, 96 contact hours in this particular course might be broken down into three hours of lecture per week and three hours of lab per week or into other combinations that total 96 contact hours.

In rare cases, no common courses have been identified for specific approval numbers. Approval numbers for religion courses, listed under the heading "RELI" in this manual, are an example. In such cases, the college may designate its own course prefixes and numbers

#### The Texas Common Course Numbering System (TCCNS)

The TCCNS is a cooperative effort among Texas community colleges and universities to facilitate transfer of freshman- and sophomore-level general academic courses. For Rules on the use of TCCNS numbers in college and university catalogs, please see Appendix E.

The TCCNS provides a shared, uniform set of course designations for students and their advisors to use in determining both course equivalency and degree applicability of transfer credit on a statewide basis. When students transfer between two participating TCCNS institutions, a course taken at the

sending institution transfers as the course carrying, or cross-referenced with the same TCCNS designation at the receiving institution.

For additional information about the TCCNS, consult the TCCNS Matrix Online (http://www.tccns.org/ccn/), which is hosted by Texas A&M University-Commerce. This web site contains a list of participating TCCNS institutions, the TCCNS taxonomy, the TCCNS history, and the TCCNS board members. The site also contains the master list of the common courses offered in Texas. The list is organized by institution and by TCCNS designation.

#### **Addition and Deletion of Courses**

At the institution's request, Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board (THECB) staff and the Standing ACGM Review Committee may consider a course for placement in the *ACGM*. If THECB staff members determine that there is continuing need for that course at that particular institution, then the course will be presented to the Standing ACGM Review Committee for review. If a majority of the committee votes that the course should be included in the *ACGM*, then the course description used by the institution initiating the request will be evaluated and revised by the committee if necessary.

The Standing ACGM Review Committee, working in cooperation with the TCCNS Board and Coordinating Board staff, are now implementing a new process for accepting and adopting new courses. All institutions wishing to obtain a TCCNS number for a new course, or to place a course in the *ACGM*, should fill out the "Request to Add a New Course" form. This simplifies the application process so that institutions need fill out only one form in order to apply to both bodies. The form can be found on the TCCNS website at this address:

http://www.tccns.org/ccn/TCCNS\_FOR\_PDF/General\_Info/New\_Course\_Form.pdf

The Standing ACGM Review Committee may consider information from the following categories to determine whether to include the course in the *ACGM*. The committee may request additional information from the institution submitting the request; institutions are encouraged to submit any additional information for consideration they deem relevant. However, the information that the Committee considers most vital is requested on the "New Course" form, so institutions should be sure to fill out that form correctly and completely.

## NOTE: THE FOLLOWING IS NOT INTENDED TO BE AN EXHAUSTIVE LIST OF INFORMATIONAL CATEGORIES, NOR IS IT INTENDED THAT INSTITUTIONS SUBMITTING REQUESTS MUST SCORE HIGH MARKS IN ALL CATEGORIES.

The information for consideration may include the following:

- Unique Need approval history. Normally the course will have had Unique Need approval for at least the three previous years (one previous year if the course is applicable to the core curriculum).
- Course frequency and enrollments for the preceding three years have been adequate.
- The course has current applicability to baccalaureate degree plans.
- Application to the TCCNS. Final approval for inclusion in the *ACGM* may be contingent upon the assignment of a common course number.
- Applicability of the course to the institution's Core Curriculum.
- Frequency of similar courses statewide at both two- and four-year institutions.
- Applicability of the course to an academic major or a statewide field of study curriculum.
- Course description.

• Consultation with appropriate academic, professional, credentialing, or accrediting organizations.

If a majority of the committee votes that the course should be included in the *ACGM*, then the course description used by the institution initiating the request will be evaluated and revised by the committee if necessary. If the ACGM committee does not approve a course and THECB staff determines that an institution has continued need of the course, the institution may continue to offer the course on a Unique Need basis.

The Standing ACGM Review Committee will review and consider a biannual survey of courses in the ACGM. THECB staff, using the CBM004 and other means to determine how frequently courses are taught, will conduct the survey. The ACGM committee may also consider recommendations for deletion from institutions or academic, professional, credentialing, or accrediting organizations. The course recommended for deletion will be placed under review for at least two years by a majority vote of the ACGM committee. THECB staff will contact the institutions still teaching the course to alert them of the "under review" status. Any course under review for two years may be removed from the ACGM by a majority vote in favor of removal by the Standing ACGM Review Committee.

The basis for deletion may include the following:

- •Infrequently offered courses, or low enrollments in courses statewide.
- •Lack of applicability to a four-year degree, or obsolescence in a discipline.

#### **Unique Need Courses**

Approval for a course not available under an *ACGM* approval number or for one with credit and/or contact hours in excess of the limits prescribed by the *ACGM* must be approved by the Coordinating Board according to the Board's Rules and Regulations. When applying for a Unique Need course, submit a Request for Approval. Be sure that all information requested is addressed or attached as needed. A copy of this form appears in Appendix B.

For courses to be included in an institution's inventory as Unique Need courses, each specific course must meet the two following criteria:

- 1. The course must be acceptable for transfer to two or more Texas and/or regional universities. Copies of letters documenting transferability must be included in the application. The letters must state that the course will be applied to degree requirements for the core curriculum or a specific major. Identification of a direct course substitution at the receiving institution strengthens the case for a Unique Need course. **Courses that transfer only as elective credit are not eligible for Unique Need status.** In certain cases, colleges may obtain Unique Need approval for courses that are documented for transfer to only one Texas university if the course is part of a 2 + 2 agreement or other special transfer agreement. In such a case, documentation of that agreement must be submitted along with the letter of transferability.
- 2. The course requested must have college- and university-level rigor. Courses designed to meet a community service, leisure, or a vocational need are inappropriate for Unique Need approval and will not receive state (academic) funding.

Upper-division courses at community and technical colleges will not be funded by the state and may not be added to the *ACGM*. However, if regional universities decline to offer an upper-division course and if that course also meets the two criteria above, a community college may request

approval to add the course to its inventory of Unique Need courses and to receive funding as such. The prerequisites of the proposed course must meet both institutions' prerequisites.

The procedures for Unique Need approval are:

- 1. The application for each Unique Need course submitted to the Coordinating Board must be accompanied by a proposal that states the various needs for the course and a syllabus that includes a course description, detailed course outline, and objectives. This proposal must also document that the course is transferable to two public universities, or that it is part of a special transfer agreement, and that it meets the requirement of college and university rigor.
- 2. Once approved, a Unique Need course shall be placed on the college inventory for three years. Colleges must reapply for approval of Unique Need courses at the end of every three-year term. Such requests must include the enrollments and frequency with which the course was offered during the preceding three years.

If you have suggestions or comments concerning Unique Need request procedures, please send them to Dr. James Goeman at James.Goeman@thecb.state.tx.us.

#### **Distance Education**

Distance education may take the form of instruction offered face-to-face at off-campus sites, by telecommunications technology, or by correspondence. Unless specifically exempted by the Coordinating Board, all state-funded off-campus courses and programs—whether offered face-to-face or electronically to groups—must be submitted for annual review in an institution's *Off-Campus Instructional Plan* to the appropriate Higher Education Regional Councils. See Chapter 4, Subchapter E of the *Coordinating Board Rules and Regulation* for the specific functions of the Regional Councils. The text of Subchapter E is included in the appendix of this manual.

The *Off-Campus Instructional Plan* consists of a listing by location of all off-campus courses and programs planned to be taught during an academic year by an institution. For public community colleges, the *Off-Campus Instruction Plan* will contain both out-of-service area courses and programs which require Regional Council review and approval, and out-of-district-but-in-service-area courses and programs which merely require Regional Council notification. Each college must prepare the *Plan* in January for the following academic year. The *Plan* will be submitted by the college to any and all potentially affected Higher Education Regional Council(s) for approval during council meetings in early spring. The Higher Education Regional Councils thereafter make recommendations to the Commissioner of Higher Education regarding the *Plans*. The Commissioner or his designated staff will resolve any disputes that cannot be mediated by the Higher Education Regional Councils.

Colleges wishing to offer academic courses for state funding for which all or part of the courses would be taught outside Texas must obtain prior approval from the Coordinating Board staff. The form needed to request approval for an out-of-state (or out-of-country) academic course and the required certification forms appear in Appendix B.

#### **Developmental Courses**

Developmental course work can be reported for state reimbursement but does not result in degree credit. Because developmental courses do not transfer, no common courses are listed for developmental approval numbers. Colleges may designate their own course titles but should follow the specified restrictions for number of SCH per student, maximum SCH, and maximum contact hours. The first-digit developmental course numbers should be "0" to indicate that the course does not carry credit.

Developmental course approval numbers are listed in a separate chapter of this manual (See Table of Contents).

### **List of Approved Courses**

#### **ACCT (Accounting)**

ACCT 2301 ACCT 2401	Principles of Accounting I - Financial (3 SCH version) Principles of Accounting I - Financial (4 SCH version)
ACCT 2302 ACCT 2402	Principles of Accounting II - Managerial (3 SCH version) Principles of Accounting II - Managerial (4 SCH version)
preparation; partnerships	concepts and their application in transaction analysis and financial statement analysis of financial statements; and asset and equity accounting in proprietorships, and corporations. Introduction to cost behavior, budgeting, responsibility cost control, and product costing.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber
	AGRI (Agriculture)
AGRI 1307 AGRI 1407	Agronomy (3 SCH version) Agronomy (4 SCH version)
-	nd practices in the development, production, and management of field crops ant breeding, plant diseases, soils, insect control, and weed control.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber
AGRI 1309	Computers in Agriculture
	outers in agricultural applications. Introduction to programming languages, word electronic spreadsheets, and agricultural software.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber
AGRI 1311	Dairy Science
replacement	the dairy industry including dairy breeds, standards for selection and culling, herd as, feeding, management, physiology, and health maintenance. Food value for milk, apposition and quality, and use and processing of market milk and dairy products.
CIP Area maximum S	umber       01.0905.51 01         Dairy Science       CH per student         CH per course       3

maximum	contact hours per course64
AGRI 1413 AGRI 2313	Plant Protection (freshman version) Plant Protection (sophomore version)
Includes in	and practices of controlling and preventing economic loss caused by plant pests. astruction in entomology, plant pathology, weed science, crop science, environmental, and related environmental protection measures.
CIP Area maximum maximum	Number
AGRI 1315 AGRI 1415 (Also see HOI	Horticulture (3 SCH version) Horticulture (4 SCH version) RT 1301 or 1401)
approach. I production	growth, and development of horticultural plants from a practical and scientific Environmental effects, basic principles of propagation, greenhouse and outdoor a, nutrition, pruning, chemical control of growth, pest control, and landscaping. ( <i>Cross ORT 1301 or 1401</i> )
CIP Area maximum maximum	Number
AGRI 1319 AGRI 1419	Introductory Animal Science (3 SCH version) Introductory Animal Science (4 SCH version)
	animal agriculture. Importance of livestock and meat industries. Selection, on, nutrition, management, and marketing of beef cattle, swine, sheep, goats, and
CIP Area maximum maximum	Number
AGRI 1325	Marketing of Agricultural Products
the essentia	s in the movement of agricultural commodities from producer to consumer, including all marketing functions of buying, selling, transporting, storing, financing, ing, pricing, and risk bearing.
CIP Area maximum maximum	Number

#### AGRI 1327 Poultry Science

Introduction to the poultry industry. Practices and principles in the production and marketing of
turkeys, layers, broilers, and specialized fowl. Management, automated equipment, product
technology, incubation, and production economics.

Approval Number	01.0907.51 01
CIP Area	Poultry Science
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	
r	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •

#### **AGRI 1329** Principles of Food Science

Biological and scientific aspects of modern industrial food supply systems. Food classification, modern processing, and quality control.

Approval Number	01.1001.51 01
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

## AGRI 1131 The Agricultural Industry (1 SCH version) AGRI 1231 The Agricultural Industry (2 SCH version)

Overview of world agriculture, nature of the industry, resource conservation, and the American agricultural system, including production, distribution, and marketing.

Approval Number	01.0103.52 01
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **AGRI 2301** Agricultural Power Units

Fundamentals of internal combustion engines: gasoline, diesel, and liquefied petroleum. Maintenance and adjustments of the electrical, ignition, fuel, lubricating, and cooling systems of agricultural power machinery.

Approval Number	01.0204.51 01
CIP Area	
	3
maximum SCH per course	3
maximum contact hours per course	
•	

<b>AGRI 2303</b>	Agricultural Construction I
<b>AGRI 2304</b>	Agricultural Construction II
<b>AGRI 2403</b>	Agricultural Construction (4 SCH, single-semester course)
<b>AGRI 2603</b>	Agricultural Construction (6 SCH, single-semester course)

Selection, use, and maintenance of hand and power tools; arc and oxy-acetylene welding; and construction materials and principles.

Approval Number	01.0201.51 01
CIP Area	Agribusiness & Agriculture Production

maximum S	SCH per student	
<b>AGRI 2317</b>	Introduction to Agricultural Economics	
Fundament agriculture.	al economic principles and their applications to the problems of the industry of	
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Agribusiness & Agriculture Production SCH per student	
AGRI 2321 AGRI 2322 AGRI 1121 AGRI 2221	Livestock Evaluation I Livestock Evaluation II Livestock Judging (1 SCH, single-semester course) Livestock Evaluation (2 SCH, single-semester course)	
	evaluation, and classification of livestock and livestock products.	
Approval N CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Tumber	
AGRI 2330	Wildlife Conservation & Management	
	and practices used in the production and improvement of wildlife resources. Aesthetic, and recreational uses of public and private lands.	
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Number	
ANTH (Anthropology)		
ANTH 2401 ANTH 2301 ANTH 2101 ANTH 2302 *(Note: may b	Physical Anthropology (lecture + lab) Physical Anthropology (lecture) Physical Anthropology (lab)* Introduction to Archeology (lecture) e taught as an accompaniment to ANTH 2301 only.)	
	of human origins and biocultural adaptations. Also introduces methods and theory in tion and interpretation of material remains of past cultures.	
CIP Area maximum maximum	Number       .45.0301.51 25	

## ANTH 2346 General Anthropology (Also see HUMA 2323 World Cultures)

Study of human beings, their antecedents and related primates, and their cultural behavior and institutions. Introduces the major subfields: physical and cultural anthropology, archeology, linguistics, and ethnology. (*Cross-listed as HUMA 2323*)

Approval Number	45.0201.51 25
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **ANTH 2351** Cultural Anthropology

Key concepts, methods and theory in the study of cultural diversity, social institutions, linguistics, and culture change among world peoples.

Approval Number	45.0201.53 25
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **ANTH 2289** Academic Cooperative (2 SCH version)

ANTH 2389 Academic Cooperative (3 SCH version)

(Also see ECON 2389, GEOG 2389, GOVT 2389, HIST 2389, PSYC 2389, SOCI 2389)

An instructional program designed to integrate on-campus study with practical hands-on experience in anthropology. In conjunction with class seminars, the individual student will set specific goals and objectives in the study of human social behavior and/or social institutions.

Approval Number	45.0101.51 25
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### ARAB (Arabic Language)

ARAB 1311 ARAB 1411 ARAB 1511	Beginning Arabic I (1st semester Arabic, 3 SCH version) Beginning Arabic I (1st semester Arabic, 4 SCH version) Beginning Arabic I (1st semester Arabic, 5 SCH version)
ARAB 1312 ARAB 1412 ARAB 1512	Beginning Arabic II (2nd semester Arabic, 3 SCH version) Beginning Arabic II (2nd semester Arabic, 4 SCH version) Beginning Arabic II (2nd semester Arabic, 5 SCH version)

Fundamental skills in listening comprehension, speaking, reading, and writing. Includes basic vocabulary, grammatical structures, and culture.

Approval Number	16.0101.51 13
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **ARAB 2311 Intermediate Arabic I** (3rd semester Arabic) Intermediate Arabic II (4th semester Arabic) **ARAB 2312** Review and application of skills in listening comprehension, speaking, reading, and writing. Emphasizes conversation, vocabulary acquisition, reading, composition, and culture. maximum contact hours per course......80 **ARCH (Architecture) ARCH 1301 Architectural History I ARCH 1302 Architectural History II** Study of the history of architecture from the ancient civilizations to the present. Emphasis on the relationship of culture, geography, climate, natural resources, and materials to the methods of construction. Approval Number......04.0801.51 02 maximum SCH per student 6 **ARCH 1303** Architectural Design I (3 SCH version) **Architectural Design I** (4 SCH version) **ARCH 1403 ARCH 1304** Architectural Design II (3 SCH version) **ARCH 1404** Architectural Design II (4 SCH version) Introduction to architectural concepts. The visual characteristics of two- and three-dimensional forms and spaces. maximum SCH per course ......4 **ARCH 1205 Architectural Aesthetics (2 SCH version) Architectural Aesthetics (3 SCH version)** ARCH 1305 Architecture as a contemporary philosophical concept. Visual experiences in the aesthetics of architecture. maximum SCH per student ......3

ARCH 1307 ARCH 1407	Architectural Graphics I (3 SCH version) Architectural Graphics I (4 SCH version)
ARCH 1308 ARCH 1408	Architectural Graphics II (3 SCH version) Architectural Graphics II (4 SCH version)
	al drafting techniques including orthographic and axonometric studies. Principles of shadows, and perspective drawing.
CIP Area	SCH per student
	contact hours per course
ARCH 1201 ARCH 1311	Introduction to Architecture (2 SCH version) Introduction to Architecture (3 SCH version)
An introduc	ction to the elements of the architectural profession.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Tumber
ARCH 1315	Architectural Computer Graphics
Introduction	n to computer graphics systems with emphasis on architectural applications.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Architectural Drafting & Architectural CAD/CADD SCH per student 3 SCH per course 3 contact hours per course 96
ARCH 2201 ARCH 2301	Architectural Freehand Drawing I (2 SCH version) Architectural Freehand Drawing I (3 SCH version)
ARCH 2202 ARCH 2302	Architectural Freehand Drawing II (2 SCH version) Architectural Freehand Drawing II (3 SCH version)
ARCH 2203	Architectural Freehand Drawing III (2 SCH version)
-	tional drawing using various media. Emphasis on principles of light, shade, scale, line, and tonal quality.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Tumber

#### **ARCH 2312 Architectural Technology I ARCH 2313 Architectural Technology II** Introduction to the properties, specifications, and application of materials related to architectural structures. Emphasis on the methods of construction and the effect of design. CIP Area ...... Engineering Related Technologies ARTS (Studio Art & Art History) **ARTS 1301 Art Appreciation** Exploration of purposes and processes in the visual arts including evaluation of selected works. **ARTS 1303 Art History I ARTS 1304 Art History II** Examination of painting, sculpture, architecture, and other arts from prehistoric to present time. CIP Area......Visual & Performing Arts **ARTS 1311** Design I (2-dimensional) **ARTS 1312 Design II** (3-dimensional) **ARTS 2311** Design III (may be 2-D, 3-D, color, or combinations thereof) Design IV (may be 2-D, 3-D, color, or combinations thereof) **ARTS 2312** Elements and principles of art using two- and three-dimensional concepts.

ARTS 1213 ARTS 1313 ARTS 1413	Foundations of Art (2 SCH) Foundations of Art (3 SCH) Foundations of Art (4 SCH)	version)
the creativ	e and imaginative use of art mate	I to enhance artistic awareness and sensitivity through erials and tools. Includes art history and culture works with an emphasis on aesthetic judgment and
		50.0701.51 26
		Visual & Performing Arts
	*	4
		96
ARTS 1316 ARTS 1317	Drawing I Drawing II	
Investigati	on of drawing media and technic	ques including descriptive and expressive possibilities
Approval l	Number	50.0705.52 26
CIP Area.		Visual & Performing Arts
		6
	•	
ARTS 2323 ARTS 2324	Life Drawing I (3rd semeste Life Drawing II (4th semeste	0,
Basic stud	y of the human form.	
Approval l	Number	50.0705.53 26
		Visual & Performing Arts
		6
	-	
ARTS 1320 ARTS 1321	Interior Design I Interior Design II	
	urse in interior design. Includes in f homes, offices, and industrial b	nstruction in professional techniques of designing the puildings.
		50.0408.51 26
CIP Area.	OCH 1	Visual & Performing Arts
		6
	-	96
ARTS 1325	Drawing & Painting	
Drawing a	and painting for non-art majors.	
_	· ·	50.0708.51 26
		Visual & Performing Arts

	SCH per studentSCH per course	
maximum c	contact hours per course	96
ARTS 2313 ARTS 2314	Design Communications I Design Communications II	
Communica	ation of ideas through processes and techniques of g	raphic design and illustration.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	SCH per student SCH per course contact hours per course	Visual & Performing Arts
ARTS 2316 ARTS 2317	Painting I Painting II	
Exploration	of ideas using painting media and techniques.	
CIP Area maximum S	SCH per student	Visual & Performing Arts
	SCH per courseeontact hours per course	
ARTS 2326 ARTS 2327	Sculpture I Sculpture II	
Exploration	of ideas using sculpture media and techniques.	
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	SCH per student SCH per course contact hours per course	Visual & Performing Arts6
ARTS 2333 ARTS 2334	Printmaking I Printmaking II	
Exploration	of ideas using various printmaking processes.	
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	SCH per student SCH per course contact hours per course	Visual & Performing Arts6
ARTS 2336 ARTS 2337	Fiber Arts I Fiber Arts II	
Structure an	nd design of woven and non-woven fiber forms.	
CIP Area maximum S	SCH per studentSCH per course	Visual & Performing Arts

maximum c	contact hours per course96
ARTS 2341 ARTS 2342	Art Metals I Art Metals II
Exploration	of ideas using basic techniques in jewelry and metal construction.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Jumber50.0713.51 26Wisual & Performing ArtsSCH per student6SCH per course3contact hours per course96
ARTS 2346 ARTS 2347	Ceramics I Ceramics II
Exploration	of ideas using basic ceramic processes.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Jumber50.0711.51 26Wisual & Performing ArtsSCH per student6SCH per course3contact hours per course96
ARTS 2348 ARTS 2349	Digital Art I Digital Art II
	courses that explore the potential of the computer hardware and software medium for l, conceptual, and practical uses in the visual arts.
Approval N CIP Area maximum maximum	Number
ARTS 2356 (Also see COM	Photography I (fine arts emphasis) IM 1318 for journalism emphasis)
chemistry, a means of de	n to the basics of photography. Includes camera operation, techniques, knowledge of and presentation skills. Emphasis on design, history, and contemporary trends as a eveloping an understanding of photographic aesthetics. <i>ed, with journalism emphasis, as COMM 1318</i> )
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Jumber50.0605.51 26Wisual & Performing ArtsSCH per student3SCH per course3contact hours per course96

## ARTS 2357 Photography II (fine arts emphasis) (Also see COMM 1319 for journalism emphasis)

Extends the students' knowledge of technique and guides them in developing personal outlooks toward specific applications of the photographic process. Prerequisite: Photography I or its equivalent. (*Cross-listed*, with journalism emphasis, as COMM 1319)

Approval Number	50.0605.52 26
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### ARTS 2366 Watercolor I ARTS 2367 Watercolor II

Exploration of ideas using water-based painting media and techniques.

Approval Number	50.0708.53 26
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	<u> </u>
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

## ARTS 2289 Academic Cooperative (2 SCH version) ARTS 2389 Academic Cooperative (3 SCH version)

An instructional program designed to integrate on-campus study with practical hands-on work experience. In conjunction with class seminars, the individual student will set specific goals and objectives in the study of studio art and/or art history.

Approval Number	24.0103.52 12
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	1
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **ASTR (Astronomy)**

ASTR 1403	Stars and Galaxies (lecture + lab)
<b>ASTR 1303</b>	Stars and Galaxies (lecture)
A COTTO 1103	C4 1 C-1 T -14 /1

ASTR 1103 Stars and Galaxies Laboratory (lab)

Study of stars, galaxies, and the universe outside our solar system. May or may not include a laboratory. (*Cross-listed as PHYS 1403*, 1303, & 1103)

Approval Number	40.0201.51 03
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

Solar System (lecture + lab) **ASTR 1404** Solar System (lecture) **ASTR 1304** Solar System Laboratory (lab) **ASTR 1104** Study of the sun and its solar system, including its origin. May or may not include a laboratory. (Cross-listed as PHYS 1404, 1304, & 1104) maximum SCH per course ......4 **BCIS (Business Computer Information Systems)** (Refer to COSC for computer science programming courses.) **BCIS 1301 Microcomputer Applications (3 SCH version) Microcomputer Applications (4 SCH version) BCIS 1401** (Also see COSC 1301 & 1401) Overview of computer information systems. Introduces computer hardware, software, procedures, systems, and human resources and explores their integration and application in business and other segments in society. The fundamentals of computer problem solving and programming in a higher level programming language may be discussed and applied. (Crosslisted as COSC 1301 & 1401) **BCIS 1305 Business Computer Applications (3 SCH version) BCIS 1405 Business Computer Applications (4 SCH version)** Computer terminology, hardware, software, operating systems, and information systems relating to the business environment. The main focus of this course is on business applications of software, including word processing, spreadsheets, databases, presentation graphics, and business-oriented utilization of the Internet. (This course is part of the Business Field of Study Curriculum) maximum contact hours per course......96

BCIS 1310 BCIS 1311 BCIS 1312	FORTRAN Programming PASCAL Programming
business dat	gned to teach software theory and structured programming methods used to solv a problems. Includes discussion of business applications, testing, documentation ication, and report generation.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber
BCIS 1316 BCIS 1416	Computer Programming-BASIC (3 SCH version) Computer Programming-BASIC (4 SCH version)
	to business programming techniques. Includes structured programming method astomized software applications, testing documentation, input specification, and ration.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber
BCIS 1320 BCIS 1420 (Also see COSO	Introductory C Programming (3 SCH version) Introductory C Programming (4 SCH version) C 1320 & 1420)
designing cu	to business programming techniques. Includes structured programming method astomized software applications, testing documentation, input specification, and ration. ( <i>Cross-listed as COSC 1320 &amp; 1420</i> )
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber
BCIS 1331 BCIS 1431	Programming in BASIC I (3 SCH version) Programming in BASIC I (4 SCH version)
	to business programming techniques. Includes structured programming method astomized software applications, testing documentation, input specification, and ration.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber

#### **BCIS 1332 COBOL Programming I (3 SCH version) COBOL Programming I** (4 SCH version) **BCIS 1432** Introduction to business programming techniques. Includes structured programming methods, designing customized software applications, testing documentation, input specification, and report generation. maximum SCH per student \_\_\_\_\_\_\_\_12 maximum SCH per course ......4 **BCIS 2316** Advanced Structured Programming Techniques BASIC (3 SCH version) **Advanced Structured Programming Techniques BASIC** (4 SCH version) **BCIS 2416** Further applications of business programming techniques. Advanced topics may include varied file access techniques, system profiles and security, control language programming, data validation program design and testing, and other topics not normally covered in an introductory information systems programming course. maximum SCH per student ......8 maximum SCH per course ......4 Advanced C Programming (3 SCH version) **BCIS 2320 BCIS 2420 Advanced C Programming (4 SCH version)** (Also see COSC 2320 & 2420) Further applications of business programming techniques. Advanced topics may include varied file access techniques, system profiles and security, control language programming, data validation program design and testing, and other topics not normally covered in an introductory information systems programming course. (*Cross-listed as COSC 2320 & 2420*) maximum SCH per student 8 maximum SCH per course ......4 **BCIS 2331** Advanced Programming BASIC (3 SCH version) **BCIS 2431 Advanced Programming BASIC** (4 SCH version) Further applications of business programming techniques. Advanced topics may include varied file access techniques, system profiles and security, control language programming, data validation program design and testing, and other topics not normally covered in an introductory information systems programming course.

## BCIS 2332 Advanced Programming COBOL (3 SCH version) BCIS 2432 Advanced Programming COBOL (4 SCH version)

Further applications of business programming techniques. Advanced topics may include varied file access techniques, system profiles and security, control language programming, data validation program design and testing, and other topics not normally covered in an introductory information systems programming course.

Approval Number	11.0202.53 04
	. Computer Programming Special Applications
	8
maximum SCH per course	4
	96

#### BCIS 2390 Systems Analysis & Design

Analysis of business information needs and preparation of specifications and requirements for appropriate data system solutions. Includes instruction in information requirements analysis, specification development and writing, prototype evaluation, and network application interfaces.

Approval Number	11.0501.51 04
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	* * *
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **BIOL** (Biology)

<b>BIOL 1406</b>	Biology for Science Majors I (lecture + lab)
<b>BIOL 1306</b>	<b>Biology for Science Majors I</b> ( <i>lecture</i> )
<b>BIOL 1106</b>	Biology for Science Majors Laboratory I (lab)
<b>BIOL 1407</b>	Biology for Science Majors II (lecture + lab)
<b>BIOL 1307</b>	Biology for Science Majors II (lecture)
BIOL 1107	Biology for Science Majors Laboratory II (lab)

Fundamental principles of living organisms including physical and chemical properties of life, organization, function, evolutionary adaptation, and classification. Concepts of reproduction, genetics, ecology, and the scientific method are included.

Approval Number	26.0101.51 03
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	8
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

BIOL 1408 BIOL 1308 BIOL 1108	Biology for Non-Science Majors I ( <i>lecture</i> + <i>lab</i> ) Biology for Non-Science Majors I ( <i>lecture</i> ) Biology for Non-Science Majors Laboratory I ( <i>lab</i> )
BIOL 1409 BIOL 1309 BIOL 1109	Biology for Non-Science Majors II (lecture + lab) Biology for Non-Science Majors II (lecture) Biology for Non-Science Majors Laboratory II (lab)
organizatio	al principles of living organisms including physical and chemical properties of life, a, function, evolutionary adaptation, and classification. Concepts of reproduction, ology, and the scientific method are included.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber       26.0101.51 03         Life Sciences       CH per student         CH per course       4         ontact hours per course       96
BIOL 1411 BIOL 1311 BIOL 1111	General Botany (lecture + lab) General Botany (lecture) General Botany (lab)
survey and ferns, and se	ucture and function of plant cells, tissues, and organs. Includes an evolutionary life histories of the following representative groups: algae, fungi, mosses, liverworts, eed producing organisms. Plant reproductive and functional interactions with their t and with humans. Selected laboratory exercises.
CIP Area maximum S	umber       26.0301.51 03         Life Sciences       CH per student
	CH per course
BIOL 1413 BIOL 1313 BIOL 1113	General Zoology (lecture + lab) General Zoology (lecture) General Zoology (lab)
•	e principles of taxonomy, molecular biology, and ecology as they relate to animal nction, diversity, behavior, and evolution.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber       26.0701.51 03         Life Sciences         CH per student       4         CH per course       4         ontact hours per course       112
BIOL 1322 BIOL 1323 (Also see HEC	Nutrition & Diet Therapy I (may also be single-semester course) Nutrition & Diet Therapy II (2nd of 2 semesters) O 1322)
•	chemical, physical, and sensory properties of food; nutritional quality; and food use dications. (Cross-listed as HECO 1322)
CIP Area	umber       19.0501.51 09

	*	3
BIOL 1424 BIOL 1324 BIOL 1124	Systematic Botany (lecture + lab) Systematic Botany (lecture) Systematic Botany (lab)	
with empha		evolutionary relationships of vascular plants portance of herbaria, collection techniques,
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	SCH per studentSCH per course	
BIOL 2401 BIOL 2301 BIOL 2101	Anatomy & Physiology I (lecture + le Anatomy & Physiology I (lecture) Anatomy & Physiology Laboratory	
BIOL 2402 BIOL 2302 BIOL 2102	Anatomy & Physiology II (lecture + Anatomy & Physiology II (lecture) Anatomy & Physiology II (lab)	lab)
BIOL 2304 BIOL 2305 BIOL 2404	Anatomy & Physiology I (specialized Anatomy & Physiology II (specialized Anatomy & Physiology (specialized,	d, lecture only)
integument	e structure and function of human anator ary, musculoskeletal, digestive, urinary, ontent may be either integrated or specia	reproductive, respiratory, and circulatory
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	SCH per studentSCH per course	
BIOL 2206 BIOL 2406 BIOL 2306 BIOL 2106	Environmental Biology (lecture) Environmental Biology (lecture + lab Environmental Biology (lecture) Environmental Biology (lab)	<i>b</i> )
	raction with and effect upon plant and a other contemporary ecological problem	nimal communities. Conservation, pollution, s.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	SCH per studentSCH per course	

BIOL 2416 BIOL 2316 BIOL 2116	Genetics (lecture + lab) Genetics (lecture) Genetics (lab)
	principles of molecular and classical genetics and the function and transmission of laterial. May include population genetics and genetic engineering.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	nmber       26.0804.51 03         Life Sciences         CH per student       4         CH per course       4         ontact hours per student       112
BIOL 2420 BIOL 2320 BIOL 2120	Microbiology for Non-Science Majors (lecture + lab) Microbiology for Non-Science Majors (lecture) Microbiology for Non-Science Majors Laboratory (lab)
nonpathoge	morphology, physiology, and taxonomy of representative groups of pathogenic and nic microorganisms. Pure cultures of microorganisms grown on selected media are ning laboratory techniques. Includes a brief preview of food microbes, public health, logy.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Timber
BIOL 2421 BIOL 2321 BIOL 2121	Microbiology for Science Majors (lecture + lab) Microbiology for Science Majors (lecture) Microbiology for Science Majors Laboratory (lab)
nonpathoge	morphology, physiology, and taxonomy of representative groups of pathogenic and nic microorganisms. Pure cultures of microorganisms grown on selected media are ning laboratory techniques. Includes a brief preview of food microbes, public health, logy.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	mber
BIOL 2428	Vertebrate Zoology (lecture + lab)
	evelopment, physiology, and natural history of the vertebrate animals with emphasis ive evolution.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Imber       26.0701.53 03         Life Sciences         CH per student       4         CH per course       4         ontact hours per course       112

#### **BIOL 2289 Academic Cooperative (2 SCH version) Academic Cooperative (3 SCH version) BIOL 2389** An instructional program designed to integrate on-campus study with practical hands-on work experience in the biological sciences/ life sciences. In conjunction with class seminars, the individual student will set specific goals and objectives in the study of living organisms and their systems. CIP Area Life Sciences **BUSI (Business) BUSI 1301 Business Principles** Introduction to the role of business in modern society. Includes overview of business operations, analysis of the specialized fields within the business organization, and development of a business vocabulary. **Business Report Writing & Correspondence** (freshman level version) **BUSI 1304 BUSI 2304 Business Report Writing & Correspondence** (sophomore level version) Theory and applications for technical reports and correspondence in business. CIP Area .....Letters **BUSI 1307 Personal Finance** Personal and family accounts, budgets and budgetary control, bank accounts, charge accounts, borrowing, investing, insurance, standards of living, renting or home ownership, and wills and trust plans. CIP Area Home Economics

#### **BUSI 1311** Salesmanship

Principles of personal salesmanship including methods and tasks applicable to a wide variety of industries and commercial settings.

	SCH per student
	SCH per course
max1mum c	contact hours per course
BUSI 2301	Business Law (1st semester Business Law)
Principles of	of law which form the legal framework for business activity.
CIP Area maximum S	SCH per student
	contact hours per course
BUSI 2302	Legal Environment of Business (2nd semester Business Law)
sources of l security reg	and government regulations in business and society. Includes legal reasoning, aw, social policy and legal institutions, and laws relating to antitrust protection, gulations, consumer protection, environmental protection, worker health and safety, ement discrimination.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	SCH per student       3         SCH per course       3         contact hours per course       48
	CHEM (Chemistry)
<b>CHEM 1405</b>	Introductory Chemistry I (lecture + lab)
<b>CHEM 1305</b>	Introductory Chemistry I (lecture)
<b>CHEM 1105</b>	Introductory Chemistry Laboratory I (lab)
CHEM 1407 CHEM 1307 CHEM 1107	Introductory Chemistry II (lecture + lab) Introductory Chemistry II (lecture) Introductory Chemistry Laboratory II (lab)
CHEM 1406 CHEM 1306 CHEM 1106 CHEM 1408	Introductory Chemistry I (lecture + lab, allied health emphasis) Introductory Chemistry I (lecture, allied health emphasis) Introductory Chemistry I (lab, allied health emphasis) Introductory Chemistry II (lecture + lab, allied health emphasis)
food/physic	rse introducing chemistry. Topics may include inorganic, organic, biochemistry, blogical chemistry, and environmental/consumer chemistry. Designed for non-science ealth students.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Jumber.40.0501.51 03

CHEM 1411 CHEM 1311 CHEM 1111	General Chemistry I (lecture + lab) General Chemistry I (lecture) General Chemistry I (lab)
CHEM 1412 CHEM 1312 CHEM 1112	General Chemistry II (lecture + lab) General Chemistry II (lecture) General Chemistry II (lab)
CHEM 1413 CHEM 1414	General Chemistry I (lecture + lab, allied health emphasis) General Chemistry II (lecture + lab, allied health emphasis)
	ciples, problems, fundamental laws, and theories. Course content provides a for work in advanced chemistry and related sciences.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber
CHEM 2401 CHEM 2301 CHEM 2101	Analytical Chemistry I (lecture + lab) Analytical Chemistry I (lecture) Analytical Chemistry Laboratory I (lab)
CHEM 2402 CHEM 2302 CHEM 2102	Analytical Chemistry II (lecture + lab) Analytical Chemistry II (lecture) Analytical Chemistry Laboratory II (lab)
	nd methods of quantitative chemical analysis dealing primarily with volumetric and analysis and containing a brief introduction to physical methods.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber
CHEM 1104 CHEM 1204	Chemical Calculations (1 SCH version) Chemical Calculations (2 SCH version)
Study of the students.	mathematical applications used in chemistry. Designed for science and engineering
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber       .40.0502.52 03

#### CHEM 1419 Introductory Organic Chemistry I CHEM 1420 Introductory Organic Chemistry II

Survey course introducing organic chemistry. Not designed for students in science or preprofessional programs.

Approval Number	40.0504.51 03
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	
maximum contact notify per course	112

<b>CHEM 2423</b>	Organic Chemistry I (lecture + le	ab)
------------------	-----------------------------------	-----

CHEM 2323 Organic Chemistry I (lecture)

CHEM 2223 Organic Chemistry Laboratory I (lab, 2 SCH version)

CHEM 2123 Organic Chemistry Laboratory I (lab, 1 SCH version)

CHEM 2425 Organic Chemistry II (lecture + lab)

CHEM 2325 Organic Chemistry II (lecture)

CHEM 2225 Organic Chemistry Laboratory II (lab, 2 SCH version)

CHEM 2125 Organic Chemistry Laboratory II (lab, 1 SCH version)

Study of the properties and behavior of hydrocarbon compounds and their derivatives. Designed for students in science or pre-professional programs.

Approval Number	40.0504.52 03
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

# CHEM 2289 Academic Cooperative (2 SCH version) CHEM 2389 Academic Cooperative (3 SCH version)

An instructional program designed to integrate on-campus study with practical hands-on work experience in the physical sciences. In conjunction with class seminars, the individual students will set specific goals and objectives in the scientific study of inanimate objects, processes of matter and energy, and associated phenomena.

Approval Number	40.0101.53 03
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	<del>-</del>
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

### CHIN (Chinese Language)

CHIN 1311 CHIN 1411 CHIN 1511	Beginning Chinese I (1st semester Chine Beginning Chinese I (1st semester Chine Beginning Chinese I (1st semester Chine	ese, 4 SCH version)
CHIN 1312 CHIN 1412 CHIN 1512	Beginning Chinese II (2nd semester Chi Beginning Chinese II (2nd semester Chi Beginning Chinese II (2nd semester Chi	nese, 4 SCH version)
	tal skills in listening comprehension, speaking, grammatical structures, and culture.	ng, reading, and writing. Includes basic
CIP Area maximum maximum	SCH per student	Foreign Languages105
CHIN 2311 CHIN 2312	Intermediate Chinese I (3rd semester Chinese II (4th semester Chinese II)	
	d application of skills in listening comprehences conversation, vocabulary acquisition, read	
CIP Area maximum maximum	SCH per student	Foreign Languages6
COMM 1205	COMM (Communic	ation)
COMM 1307 Study of th	Introduction to Mass Communication ne media by which entertainment and inform	ation messages are delivered. Includes an
overview o	of the traditional mass media: their functions	, structures, supports, and influences.
CIP Area maximum maximum	SCH per student	
COMM 1316 COMM 1317		
	and practices of photography for newspapers coperation and maintenance, film and plate d	
CIP Area maximum	SCH per student	Communication6
	SCH per course	

### COMM 1318 Photography I (1st semester, journalism emphasis) (Also see ARTS 2356 for fine arts emphasis)

Introduction to the basics of photography. Includes camera operation, techniques, knowledge of chemistry, and presentation skills. Emphasis on design, history, and contemporary trends as a means of developing an understanding of photographic aesthetics.

(Cross-listed, with fine arts emphasis, as ARTS 2356)

Approval Number	50.0605.51 26
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

# COMM 1319 Photography II (2nd semester, journalism emphasis) (Also see ARTS 2357 for fine arts emphasis)

Extends the students' knowledge of technique and guides them in developing personal outlooks toward specific applications of the photographic process. Prerequisite: Photography I or its equivalent. (*Cross-listed, with fine arts emphasis, as ARTS 2357*)

Approval Number	50.0605.52 26
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	<u> </u>
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

COMINI 112)	riews i ublications i
<b>COMM 1130</b>	<b>News Publications II</b>
<b>COMM 2129</b>	<b>News Publications III</b>
<b>COMM 2130</b>	<b>News Publications IV</b>

COMM 1129 News Publications I

<b>COMM 1131</b>	Other Publications I
<b>COMM 1132</b>	Other Publications II
<b>COMM 2131</b>	Other Publications III
COMM 2132	Other Publications IV

Work on the staff of one of the college publications. Students are required to work on the staff of at least one of the official college publications for prescribed periods under faculty supervision.

Approval Number	
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	4
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### COMM 1335 Survey of Radio/Television

Study of the development, regulation, economics, social impact, and industry practices in broadcasting and cable communication. Includes non-broadcast television, new technologies, and other communication systems.

Approval Number	
CIP Area	Communication

	SCH per student	
	SCH per coursecontact hours per course	
COMM 1136 COMM 1236 COMM 1336	Television Production I (1 SCH version) Television Production I (2 SCH version) Television Production I (3 SCH version)	
COMM 1137 COMM 1237 COMM 1337	Television Production II (1 SCH version) Television Production II (2 SCH version) Television Production II (3 SCH version)	
COMM 1138 COMM 1238	Television Production III (1 SCH version) Television Production III (2 SCH version)	
	sperience in the operation of television studio and control room equand post-production needs.	ipment, including
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Number	Technologies8
<b>COMM 2300</b>	Media Literacy	
society from	nd analysis of the function, role, and responsibility of the mass med in the consumer perspective. Includes the ethical problems and issue that, with the effect of political, economic, and cultural factors on the	es facing each
CIP Area	Number	Media Studies
maximum S	SCH per studentSCH per course	3
	contact hours per course	
<b>COMM 2301</b>	Introduction to Technology and Human Communication	
communicat	f emerging interactive communication technologies and how they intion, including interpersonal, group decision-making, and public antion contexts. ( <i>Cross-listed as SPCH 2301</i> )	
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Communi SCH per student SCH per course contact hours per course	cation Studies3
<b>COMM 2302</b>	Principles of Journalism	
Exploration journalist.	n of ethical and legal boundaries as well as issues and problems faci	ng today's
	Jumber	

	*	3
	-	48
COMM 2303	Audio/Radio Production	
		ncluding the coordinating and directing t, sound sources, and direction of talent.
CIP Area maximum S	SCH per student	
		64
COMM 2304	<b>Introduction to Cinematic Produ</b>	action
Basic single	e-camera production concepts and te	chniques.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	SCH per studentSCH per course	
COMM 2305	Editing & Layout	
Editing and	•	accuracy and fairness, including the principles
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	SCH per studentSCH per course	
COMM 2209 COMM 2309	News Editing & Copy Reading I News Editing & Copy Reading I	
COMM 2210 COMM 2310	News Editing & Copy Reading I News Editing & Copy Reading I	· ·
	ng for errors of fact and interpretation pofreading, and page makeup.	n of English. Includes newspaper style, headling
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	SCH per studentSCH per course	
maximum (	omact hours per course	96

#### **COMM 2311** News Gathering & Writing I Fundamentals of writing news for the mass media. Includes instruction in methods and techniques for gathering, processing, and delivering news in a professional manner. maximum contact hours per course.......96 COMM 2315 News Gathering & Writing II Continuation of the aims and objectives of news gathering and writing with emphasis on advanced reporting techniques. **COMM 2316** Interviewing Application of communication concepts in selected interview settings with emphasis on dyadic communication, questioning techniques, interview structure, and persuasion. (Cross-listed as SPCH 2316) **COMM 2120** Practicum in Electronic Media (1 SCH version) **COMM 2121** Practicum in Electronic Media (1 SCH version) **COMM 2122** Practicum in Electronic Media (1 SCH version) **COMM 2220** Practicum in Electronic Media (2 SCH version) **COMM 2324** Practicum in Electronic Media (3 SCH version) **COMM 2325** Practicum in Electronic Media (3 SCH version) Practicum in Electronic Media (3 SCH version) **COMM 2326** Lecture and laboratory instruction and participation.

# COMM 2327 Introduction to Advertising Fundamentals of advertising including marketing theory and strategy, copy writing, design, and selection of media.

#### COMM 2328 Advertising Art I COMM 2329 Advertising Art II

Communication of ideas through processes and techniques of graphic design and illustration.

Approval Number	50.0402.51 26
CIP Area	Visual & Performing Arts
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	
1	

#### **COMM 2330 Introduction to Public Relations**

Exploration of the history and development of public relations. Presentation of the theory behind and process of public relations, including the planning, implementation, and evaluation of PR campaigns.

Approval Number	09.0902.51 06
CÎP Area	Public Relations
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### COMM 2331 Radio/Television Announcing

Principles of announcing: study of voice, diction, pronunciation, and delivery. Experience in various types of announcing. Study of phonetics is recommended.

Approval Number	09.0701.54 06
CÎP Area	Communication
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### COMM 2332 Radio/Television News

Preparation and analysis of news styles for the electronic media.

Approval Number	09.0402.52 06
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### COMM 2339 Writing for Radio, Television, & Film

Introduction to basic script formats, terminology, and writing techniques, including the writing of commercials, public service announcements, promotions, news, documentary, and fictional materials.

Approval Number	09.0402.51 06
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	
	•••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••

#### **COMM 2366** Introduction to Film

Emphasis on the analysis of the visual and aural aspects of selected motion pictures, dramatic aspects of narrative films, and historical growth and sociological effect of film as an art. (*Crosslisted as DRAM 2366*)

Approval Number	50.0602.51 26
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	<u> </u>
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

### COMM 2289 Academic Cooperative (2 SCH version) COMM 2389 Academic Cooperative (3 SCH version)

An instructional program designed to integrate on-campus study with practical hands-on work experience. In conjunction with class seminars, the individual student will set specific goals and objectives in the study of communication.

Approval Number	24.0103.52 12
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	*
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **COSC (Computer Science)**

(Refer to BCIS for business-oriented programming courses.)

### COSC 1300 Introduction to Computing (3 SCH version) COSC 1400 Introduction to Computing (4 SCH version)

Effect of computers on society, the history and use of computers, computer applications in various segments of society, programming concepts, and hardware and software terminology. This course may not be applied towards a computer science major or minor.

Approval Number	11.0101.51 07
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	<del>_</del>
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

**Microcomputer Applications (4 SCH version) COSC 1401** (Also see BCIS 1301 and 1401) Overview of computer information systems. Introduces computer hardware, software, procedures, systems, and human resources and explores their integration and application in business and other segments in society. The fundamentals of computer problem solving and programming in a higher level programming language may be discussed and applied. (Cross*listed as BCIS 1301 and 1401*) **COSC 1309** Logic Design A discipline approach to problem solving with structured techniques and representation of algorithms using pseudo code and graphical tools. Discussion of methods for testing, evaluation, and documentation. Approval Number......11.0201.51 07 **Fundamentals of Programming (3 SCH version) COSC 1315 COSC 1415 Fundamentals of Programming (4 SCH version)** Introduction to computer programming. Emphasis on the fundamentals of structured design, development, testing, implementation, and documentation. Includes coverage of language syntax, data and file structures, input/output devices, and disks/files. maximum SCH per course ......4 **COSC 1317 FORTRAN Programming I (3 SCH version) COSC 1417 FORTRAN Programming I (4 SCH version)** Introduction to computer programming in the FORTRAN programming language. Emphasis on the fundamentals of structured design, development, testing, implementation, and documentation. Includes coverage of language syntax, data and file structures, input/output devices, and disks/files. maximum SCH per course ......4 

**Microcomputer Applications (3 SCH version)** 

**COSC 1301** 

#### **COSC 1318** PASCAL Programming I (3 SCH freshman version) PASCAL Programming I (4 SCH freshman version) **COSC 1418** Introduction to computer programming in the PASCAL programming language. Emphasis on the fundamentals of structured design, development, testing, implementation, and documentation. Includes coverage of language syntax, data and file structures, input/output devices, and disks/files. Assembly Language Programming I (3 SCH freshman version) **COSC 1319 COSC 1419** Assembly Language Programming I (4 SCH freshman version) Introduction to Assembly Language computer programming. Emphasis on the fundamentals of structured design, development, testing, implementation, and documentation. Includes coverage of language syntax, data and file structures, input/output devices, and disks/files. maximum SCH per course ......4 "C" Programming I (3 SCH version) **COSC 1320** "C" Programming I (4 SCH version) **COSC 1420** (Also see BCIS 1320 or 1420) Introduction to computer programming in the "C" programming language. Emphasis on the fundamentals of structured design, development, testing, implementation, and documentation. Includes coverage of language syntax, data and file structures, input/output devices, and disks/files. (Cross-listed as BCIS 1320 or 1420) **COSC 1330 Computer Programming (3 SCH version) COSC 1430 Computer Programming (4 SCH version)** Introduction to computer programming in various programming languages. Emphasis on the fundamentals of structured design, development, testing, implementation, and documentation. Includes coverage of language syntax, data and file structures, input/output devices, and disks/files.

# COSC 1333 PL/1 Programming I (3 SCH version) COSC 1433 PL/1 Programming I (4 SCH version)

Introduction to computer programming in the PL/1 programming language. Emphasis on the fundamentals of structured design, development, testing, implementation, and documentation. Includes coverage of language syntax, data and file structures, input/output devices, and disks/files.

Approval Number	11.0201.52 07
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	<u>-</u>
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

## COSC 1336 Programming Fundamentals I (3 SCH version) COSC 1436 Programming Fundamentals I (4 SCH version)

Introduces the fundamental concepts of structured programming. Topics include software development methodology, data types, control structures, functions, arrays, and the mechanics of running, testing, and debugging. This course assumes computer literacy. (This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Computer Science.)

# COSC 1337 Programming Fundamentals II (3 SCH version) COSC 1437 Programming Fundamentals II (4 SCH version)

Review of control structures and data types with emphasis on structured data types. Applies the object-oriented programming paradigm, focusing on the definition and use of classes along with the fundamentals of object-oriented design. Includes basic analysis of algorithms, searching and sorting techniques, and an introduction to software engineering. {*Prerequisite: COSC 1336/1436*}

(This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Computer Science.)

Approval Number	11.0201.5607
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	<u>-</u>
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

### COSC 2315 Data Structures (3 SCH version) COSC 2415 Data Structures (4 SCH version)

Further applications of programming techniques. Topics may include file access methods, data structures and modular programming, program testing and documentation, and other topics not normally covered in an introductory computer programming course.

Approval Number	11.0201.53 07
* *	
	4

	SCH per course
COSC 2317 COSC 2417	FORTRAN Programming II (3 SCH version) FORTRAN Programming II (4 SCH version)
Topics may	olications of programming techniques in the FORTRAN programming language. In include file access methods, data structures and modular programming, program documentation, and other topics not normally covered in an introductory computering course.
CIP Area maximum s maximum s	Number
COSC 2318 COSC 2418	PASCAL Programming II (3 SCH version) PASCAL Programming II (4 SCH version)
may includ	plications of programming techniques in the PASCAL programming language. Topics e file access methods, data structures and modular programming, program testing and tion, and other topics not normally covered in an introductory computer programming
CIP Area maximum s maximum s	Tumber
COSC 2319 COSC 2419	Assembly Language Programming II (3 SCH version) Assembly Language Programming II (4 SCH version)
access metl	olications of Assembly Language programming techniques. Topics may include file mods, data structures and modular programming, program testing and documentation, opics not normally covered in an introductory computer programming course.
CIP Area maximum s maximum s	Number
COSC 2320 COSC 2420	"C" Programming II (3 SCH version) "C" Programming II (4 SCH version)
include file documenta	olications of programming techniques in the "C" programming language. Topics may access methods, data structures and modular programming, program testing and tion, and other topics not normally covered in an introductory computer programming pross-listed as BCIS 2320 or 2340)
CIP Area	Number

maximum o	contact hours per course96
COSC 2325 COSC 2425	Computer Organization and Machine Language (3 SCH version) Computer Organization and Machine Language (4 SCH version)
assembly l linkages.	puter organization; machine cycle, digital representation of data and instructions; anguage programming, assembler, loader, macros, subroutines, and program {Prerequisite: COSC 1336/1436} se is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Computer Science.)
Approval 1	Number
maximum	SCH per student
COSC 2330 COSC 2430	Advanced Structured Languages (3 SCH version) Advanced Structured Languages (4 SCH version)
structures a	olications of programming techniques. Topics may include file access methods, data and modular programming, program testing and documentation, and other topics not overed in an introductory computer programming course.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Tumber
COSC 2333 COSC 2433	PL/1 Programming II (3 SCH version) PL/1 Programming II (4 SCH version)
include file	olications of programming techniques in the PL/1 programming language. Topics may access methods, data structures and modular programming, program testing and action, and other topics not normally covered in an introductory computer programming
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Tumber
COSC 2336 COSC 2436	Programming Fundamentals III (3 SCH version) Programming Fundamentals III (4 SCH version)
structures a stacks, que { <i>Prerequis</i>	dications of programming techniques, introducing the fundamental concepts of data and algorithms. Topics include recursion, fundamental data structures (including ues, linked lists, hash tables, trees, and graphs), and algorithmic analysis. ite: COSC 1337/1437}
(Inis cours	e is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Computer Science.)
CIP Area	Tumber

	4
maximum contact hours per co	urse96
	CRIJ (Criminal Justice)
CRIJ 1301 Introduction to C	Criminal Justice
	al considerations of criminal justice; the nature and impact of criminal justice system, including law enforcement and court
CIP Area maximum SCH per student maximum SCH per course	
CRIJ 1306 Court Systems &	Practices
Study of the judiciary in the Ar and procedures.	nerican criminal justice system and the adjudication processes
CIP Area maximum SCH per student maximum SCH per course	
CRIJ 1307 Crime in Americ	a
	storical perspective, social and public policy factors affecting, social characteristics of specific crimes, and prevention of crime
* *	
maximum SCH per student maximum SCH per course	Social Sciences 3
maximum contact hours per co	urse48
CRIJ 1310 Fundamentals of	Criminal Law
	sophical and historical development, major definitions and ements of crime, penalties using Texas statutes as illustrations,
maximum SCH per student maximum SCH per course	Law33 urse48
1	

#### CRIJ 1313 Juvenile Justice System

A study of the juvenile justice process to include specialized juvenile law, role of the juvenile law, role of the juvenile courts, role of police agencies, role of correctional agencies, and theories concerning delinquency.

Approval Number	43.0104.52 24
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
<u>*</u>	
maximum SCH per coursemaximum contact hours per course	

#### **CRIJ 2301** Community Resources in Corrections

An introductory study of the role of the community in corrections; community programs for adults and juveniles; administration of community programs; legal issues; future trends in community treatment.

Approval Number	43.0104.53 24
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **CRIJ 2313** Correctional Systems & Practices

Corrections in the criminal justice system; organization of correctional systems; correctional role; institutional operations; alternatives to institutionalization; treatment and rehabilitation; current and future issues.

Approval Number	43.0104.54 24
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **CRIJ 2314** Criminal Investigation

Investigative theory; collection and preservation of evidence; sources of information; interview and interrogation; uses of forensic sciences; case and trial preparation.

Approval Number	43.0104.55 24
CIP Area	Protective Services
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### CRIJ 2323 Legal Aspects of Law Enforcement

Police authority; responsibilities; constitutional constraints; laws of arrest, search, and seizure; police liability.

Approval Number	43.0104.56 24
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

<b>CRIJ 2328</b>	Police Systems & Practices
	e profession; organization of law enforcement systems; the police role; police ethics; police-community interaction; current and future issues.
Approval 1	Number43.0104.57 24
	Protective Services
	SCH per student
	contact hours per course
	CZEC (Czech Language)
<b>CZEC 1311</b>	Beginning Czech I (1st semester Czech, 3 SCH version)
<b>CZEC 1411</b>	Beginning Czech I (1st semester Czech, 4 SCH version)
<b>CZEC 1511</b>	Beginning Czech I (1st semester Czech, 5 SCH version)
CZEC 1312 CZEC 1412 CZEC 1512	Beginning Czech II (2nd semester Czech, 3 SCH version) Beginning Czech II (2nd semester Czech, 4 SCH version) Beginning Czech II (2nd semester Czech, 5 SCH version)
	ntal skills in listening comprehension, speaking, reading, and writing. Includes basing, grammatical structures, and culture.
	Number
	Foreign Languages
	SCH per student
	contact hours per course
CZEC 2311 CZEC 2312	Intermediate Czech I (3rd semester Czech) Intermediate Czech II (4th semester Czech)
	ad application of skills in listening comprehension, speaking, reading, and writing. es conversation, vocabulary acquisition, reading, composition, and culture.
Approval 1	Number
CIP Area.	Foreign Languages
	SCH per student
	SCH per course
	DANC (Dance)
DANC 1101 DANC 1102 DANC 1103 DANC 1201 DANC 1301	Dance Composition I Dance Composition II Dance Composition III Dance Composition (single-semester course, 2 SCH version) Dance Composition (single-semester course, 3 SCH version)
	ent of basic principles and theories involved in composition. Emphasis is placed of principles, group and structural forms.
CIP Area.	Number
1110/111110111	~ r

### **Lower-Division Academic Course Guide Manual**

DANC 1110 DANC 1210	Tap I Tap I	(1 SCH version) (2 SCH version)	
DANC 1111 DANC 1211	Tap II Tap II	(1 SCH version) (2 SCH version)	
DANC 2110 DANC 2208	Tap III Tap III	(1 SCH version) (2 SCH version)	
DANC 2111 DANC 2209	_	(1 SCH version) (2 SCH version)	
Instruction	and partic	ipation in Tap dance technique.	
CIP Area maximum maximum	SCH per s SCH per c	tudentourse	
DANC 1112 DANC 1212		racticum I (1 SCH version) racticum I (2 SCH version)	
DANC 1113 DANC 1213		racticum II (1 SCH version) racticum II (2 SCH version)	
DANC 2112 DANC 2212		racticum III (1 SCH version) racticum III (2 SCH version)	
DANC 2113 DANC 2213		racticum IV (1 SCH version) racticum IV (2 SCH version)	
A practicur	n in dance	as a performing art.	
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	SCH per str SCH per co	udent	50.0301.53 26 Visual & Performing Arts 8
maximum a	contact hou	irs ner course	96

DANC 1122 DANC 1222	Folk I (1 SCH version) Folk I (2 SCH version)	
DANC 1123 DANC 1223	Folk II (1 SCH version) Folk II (2 SCH version)	
DANC 2122 DANC 2222	Folk III (1 SCH version) Folk III (2 SCH version)	
DANC 2123 DANC 2223	Folk IV (1 SCH version) Folk IV (2 SCH version)	
Instruction	and participation in Folk dance technique.	
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	SCH per studentSCH per course	Visual & Performing Arts18
DANC 1128 DANC 1228	Ballroom I (1 SCH version) Ballroom I (2 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 1129</b>	Ballroom II (1 SCH version)	
Instruction	and participation in Ballroom dance technique.	
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	CH per student  CH per course  ontact hours per course	Visual & Performing Arts
DANC 1133 DANC 1233	Country and Western I (1 SCH version) Country and Western I (2 SCH version)	
DANC 1134 DANC 1234	Country and Western II (1 SCH version) Country and Western II (2 SCH version)	
Instruction	and participation in Country and Western dance to	echnique.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	CH per student	Visual & Performing Arts

<b>DANC 1141</b>	Ballet I (1 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 1241</b>	Ballet I (2 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 1341</b>	Ballet I (3 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 1142</b>	Ballet II (1 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 1242</b>	Ballet II (2 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 1342</b>	Ballet II (3 SCH version)	
	,	
<b>DANC 2141</b>	Ballet III (1 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 2241</b>	Ballet III (2 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 2341</b>	Ballet III (3 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 2142</b>	Ballet IV (1 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 2242</b>	Ballet IV (2 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 2342</b>	Ballet IV (3 SCH version)	
Instruction	and participation in ballet technique.	
Approval N	Number	50 0301 52 26
	vuinoci	
	SCH per student	
	SCH per course	
	contact hours per course	
maximum	contact nours per course	90
<b>DANC 1145</b>	Modern Dance I (1 SCH version)	
DANC 1245	Modern Dance I (2 SCH version)	
DANC 1345	Modern Dance I (3 SCH version)	
	Trought Dunce I (o sell version)	
<b>DANC 1146</b>	Modern Dance II (1 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 1246</b>	Modern Dance II (2 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 1346</b>	Modern Dance II (3 SCH version)	
	,	
<b>DANC 2145</b>	Modern Dance III (1 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 2245</b>	<b>Modern Dance III</b> (2 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 2345</b>	<b>Modern Dance III</b> (3 SCH version)	
DANG 2146	M I D W/100H	
DANC 2146	Modern Dance IV (1 SCH version)	
DANC 2246	Modern Dance IV (2 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 2346</b>	<b>Modern Dance IV</b> (3 SCH version)	
Instruction	and participation in modern dance technique.	
Approval N	Number	50.0301.52 26
	SCH per student	
	SCH per course	
	contact hours per course	
	T	

<b>DANC 1147</b>	Jazz Dance I (1 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 1247</b>	Jazz Dance I (2 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 1347</b>	Jazz Dance I (3 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 1148</b>	Jazz Dance II (1 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 1248</b>	Jazz Dance II (2 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 1348</b>	Jazz Dance II (3 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 2147</b>	Jazz Dance III (1 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 2247</b>	Jazz Dance III (2 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 2347</b>	Jazz Dance III (3 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 2148</b>	Jazz Dance IV (1 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 2248</b>	Jazz Dance IV (2 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 2348</b>	Jazz Dance IV (3 SCH version)	
	and participation in jazz dance technique.	
Approval N	Number	50.0301.52 26
	SCH per student	
	SCH per course	
maximum	contact hours per course	96
DANC 1149 DANC 1249 DANC 1349	Ballet Folklorico I (1 SCH version) Ballet Folklorico I (2 SCH version) Ballet Folklorico I (3 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 1150</b>	Ballet Folklorico II (1 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 1250</b>	Ballet Folklorico II (2 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 1350</b>	Ballet Folklorico II (3 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 2149</b>	Ballet Folklorico III (1 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 2249</b>	Ballet Folklorico III (2 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 2349</b>	Ballet Folklorico III (3 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 2150</b>	Ballet Folklorico IV (1 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 2250</b>	Ballet Folklorico IV (2 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 2350</b>	Ballet Folklorico IV (3 SCH version)	
Instruction	and participation in folk dance technique.	
Approval N	Number	50.0301.52 26
maximum	SCH per student	18
	SCH per course	
maximum	contact hours per course	96

DANC 1151 DANC 1251 DANC 1351	Dance Performance I (1 SCH version) Dance Performance I (2 SCH version) Dance Performance I (3 SCH version)	
DANC 1152 DANC 1252 DANC 1352	Dance Performance II (1 SCH version) Dance Performance II (2 SCH version) Dance Performance II (3 SCH version)	
DANC 2151 DANC 2251 DANC 2351	Dance Performance III (1 SCH version) Dance Performance III (2 SCH version) Dance Performance III (3 SCH version)	
DANC 2152 DANC 2252 DANC 2352	Dance Performance IV (1 SCH version) Dance Performance IV (2 SCH version) Dance Performance IV (3 SCH version)	
Instruction a	and participation in dance performance.	
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	CH per student	Visual & Performing Arts
DANC 1153	Spanish Ballet I (1 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 1253</b>	Spanish Ballet I (2 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 1353</b>	Spanish Ballet I (3 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 1154</b>	Spanish Ballet II (1 SCH version)	
DANC 1254	Spanish Ballet II (2 SCH version)	
<b>DANC 1354</b>	Spanish Ballet II (3 SCH version)	
DANC 2153 DANC 2253 DANC 2353	Spanish Ballet III (1 SCH version) Spanish Ballet III (2 SCH version) Spanish Ballet III (3 SCH version)	
DANC 2154 DANC 2254 DANC 2354	Spanish Ballet IV (1 SCH version) Spanish Ballet IV (2 SCH version) Spanish Ballet IV (3 SCH version)	
Instruction a	and participation in Spanish ballet technique.	
CIP Area maximum S	umber	Visual & Performing Arts

maximum co	ontact hours per course	96
DANC 1305 DANC 1306	World Dance I World Dance II	
emphasis on and motivati research. Ins	on, as well as the use of costumes and m	elopment. The cultural origins, significance,
CIP Area maximum So maximum So	CH per student	Visual & Performing Arts6
DANC 2210 DANC 2211	Dance Repertory I Dance Repertory II	
A practicum	in dance as a performing art.	
CIP Area maximum So maximum So	CH per student	Visual & Performing Arts8
DANC 2301	<b>Problems in Dance</b>	
Instruction a	and participation in ballet, jazz, or moder	n dance technique.
CIP Area maximum So maximum So	CH per student CH per course	Visual & Performing Arts18
DANC 2303 DANC 2304	Dance Appreciation I (may also be sin Dance Appreciation II	egle-semester course)
• •	rimitive, classical, and contemporary dants and other art forms.	ce and its interrelationship with cultural
CIP Area maximum So maximum So	CH per student	Visual & Performing Arts12

<b>DANC 2325</b>	Anatomy & Kinesiology for Dance
Instruction a	and participation in ballet, jazz, or modern dance technique.
CIP Area maximum So maximum So	Timber
DANC 2289 DANC 2389	Academic Cooperative (2 SCH version) Academic Cooperative (3 SCH version)
experience.	onal program designed to integrate on-campus study with practical hands-on work. In conjunction with class seminars, the individual student will set specific goals and a the study of dance.
	umber
	CH per student
	ontact hours per course
DD AM 1210	DRAM (Drama) Introduction to Theater
DRAM 1310	
	l phases of theater including its history, dramatic works, stage techniques, procedures, and relation to the fine arts. Participation in major productions may be
Approval Nu	umber50.0501.51 26
	CH per student
	ontact hours per course96
DRAM 1120 DRAM 1220 DRAM 1320	Theater Practicum I (1 SCH version) Theater Practicum I (2 SCH version) Theater Practicum I (3 SCH version)
DRAM 1121	Theater Practicum II (1 SCH version)
<b>DRAM 1221</b>	Theater Practicum II (2 SCH version)
<b>DRAM 1321</b>	Theater Practicum II (3 SCH version)
DRAM 2120 DRAM 2220	Theater Practicum III (1 SCH version) Theater Practicum III (2 SCH version)
DRAM 2121	Theater Practicum IV (1 SCH version)
DRAM 1323	Basic Theater Practice (single-semester course)
Practicum in	theater with emphasis on technique and procedures with experience gained in play

		Visual & Performing Arts
		9
		3
maximum	contact nours per course	96
DRAM 1330 DRAM 2331	Stagecraft I Stagecraft II	
•	nstruction and painting, properties,	esign which may include the physical theater, lighting, costume, makeup, and backstage
Approval N	Number	50.0502.51 26
		Visual & Performing Arts
	*	6
maximum	contact nours per course	
DRAM 1141 DRAM 1241 DRAM 1341	Makeup (1 SCH version) Makeup (2 SCH version) Makeup (3 SCH version)	
		ose of developing believable characters. Includes ctical experience of makeup application.
Approval N	Number	50.0502.52 26
CIP Area		Visual & Performing Arts
	•	3
	*	
maximum	contact nours per course	
<b>DRAM 1142</b>	<b>Introduction to Costume (1 SC)</b>	
DRAM 1242	Introduction to Costume (2 SC	,
DRAM 1342	<b>Introduction to Costume (3 SC)</b>	,
Principles a	and techniques of costume design a	nd construction for theatrical productions.
Approval N	Number	50.0502.53 26
CIP Area		Visual & Performing Arts
	<u>-</u>	3
	*	3
maximum	contact nours per course	96
DRAM 1322	<b>Stage Movement</b>	
	practices, and exercises in body tec novement and body control.	chniques and stage movement; emphasis on
Approval N	Number	50.0506.54 26
CIP Area		Visual & Performing Arts
		3
		3
maxımum	contact nours per course	96

DRAM 1351 DRAM 1352 DRAM 2351 DRAM 2352	Acting I Acting II Acting III Acting IV	
ensemble pe	nt of basic skills and techniques of acting including increased sensory awarforming, character analysis, and script analysis. Emphasis on the mecha, emotion, and analysis as tools for the actor.	
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Sumber	ing Arts123
	Musical Theater I Musical Theater II I 1159 & 2159)	
	performance of works from the musical theater repertoire. d as MUSI 1159 & 2159)	
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Visual & Perform  SCH per student  SCH per course  contact hours per course	ing Arts 2
DRAM 2336	Voice for the Theater	
communicat	of the performer's use of the voice as a creative instrument of effective tion. Encourages an awareness of the need for vocal proficiency and emp designed to improve the performer's speaking abilities.	oloys
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Visual & Perform SCH per student SCH per course ontact hours per course	ing Arts 3
DRAM 2361 DRAM 2362 DRAM 2363	History of the Theater I History of the Theater II History of Musical Theater (single-semester course)	
Developmen	nt of theater art from the earliest times through the 20th century.	
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Visual & Perform  CH per student  CH per course  ontact hours per course	ing Arts 6 3

# DRAM 2366 Development of the Motion Picture I (may also be single-semester course) DRAM 2367 Development of the Motion Picture II

Emphasis on the analysis of the visual and aural aspects of selected motion pictures, dramatic aspects of narrative films, and historical growth and sociological effect of film as an art. (*Crosslisted as COMM 2366*)

Approval Number	50.0602.51 26
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	<u> </u>
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

### DRAM 2289 Academic Cooperative (2 SCH version) DRAM 2389 Academic Cooperative (3 SCH version)

An instructional program designed to integrate on-campus study with practical hands-on work experience. In conjunction with class seminars, the individual student will set specific goals and objectives in the study of drama.

Approval Number	24.0103.52 12
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	- · ·
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **ECON (Economics)**

#### ECON 1301 Introduction to Economics ECON 1303 Consumer Economics

A study of consumer problems of the individual and of the family in the American economy. Areas of study may include: money and credit management, saving and personal investment, estate planning, wills, buying food and clothing, home ownership or rental, transportation, insurance, taxes, and consumer protection.

Approval Number	19.0402.52 09
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

### ECON 2289 Academic Cooperative (2 SCH version) ECON 2389 Academic Cooperative (3 SCH version)

An instructional program designed to integrate on-campus study with practical hands-on experience in economics. In conjunction with class seminars, the individual student will set specific goals and objectives in the study of human social behavior and/or social institutions.

Approval Number	45.0101.51 25
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

### ECON 2301 Principles of Macroeconomics ECON 2302 Principles of Microeconomics

History, development, and application of macroeconomic and microeconomic theory underlying the production, distribution, and exchange of goods and services including the utilization of resources, analysis of value and prices, national income analysis, fiscal policies, monetary and banking theory and policy, distribution of income, labor problems, international economics, and economics systems. Attention given to the application of economic principles to economic problems.

Approval Number	45.0601.51 25
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	6
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

### ECON 2311 Economic Geography (Also see GEOG 2312)

Analytical study of the historical development of particular economic distributions as they relate to social, cultural, political, and physical factors. Includes critical inquiry into the reasons for location of various types of economic activity, production, and marketing. (*Cross-listed as GEOG 2312*)

Approval Number	45.0701.52 25
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **EDUC (Education)**

EDUC 1100 Learning Framework (1 SCH version)
EDUC 1200 Learning Framework (2 SCH version)
EDUC 1300 Learning Framework (3 SCH version)
(Also see PSYC 1300)

A study of the 1) research and theory in the psychology of learning, cognition, and motivation, 2) factors that impact learning, and 3) application of learning strategies. Theoretical models of strategic learning, cognition, and motivation serve as the conceptual basis for the introduction of college-level student academic strategies. Students use assessment instruments (e.g., learning inventories) to help them identify their own strengths and weaknesses as strategic learners. Students are ultimately expected to integrate and apply the learning skills discussed across their own academic programs and become effective and efficient learners. Students developing these skills should be able to continually draw from the theoretical models they have learned. (*Crosslisted as PSYC 1300*)

(NOTE: While traditional study skills courses include some of the same learning strategies – e.g., note-taking, reading, test preparation etc. – as learning framework courses, the focus of study skills courses is solely or primarily on skill acquisition. Study skills courses, which are not under-girded by scholarly models of the learning process, are not considered college-level, and, therefore, are distinguishable from Learning Framework courses.)

Approval Number	42.0301.51 25
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	

	imum contact hours per course
<b>EDUC</b>	1301 Introduction to the Teaching Profession
An	enriched, integrated pre-service course and content experience that:
	provides active recruitment and institutional support of students interested in a teaching career, especially in high need fields;
	provides students with opportunities to participate in early field observations at all levels of P-12 schools with varied and diverse student populations;
,	provides students with support from college and school faculty, preferably in small cohort groups, for the purpose of introduction to and analysis of the culture of schooling and classrooms;
	course content should be aligned as applicable with State Board for Educator Certification Pedagogy and Professional Responsibilities standards; and
5)	course must include a minimum of 16 contact hours of field experience in P-12 classrooms.
CIP	roval Number
max	imum SCH per course
<b>EDUC</b>	1325 Principles and Practices of Multicultural Education
incl inte	examination of cultural diversity found in society and reflected in the classroom. Topics add the study of major cultures and their influence on lifestyle, behavior, learning, reultural communication and teaching, as well as psychosocial stressors encountered by rese cultural groups.
CIP max	roval Number
	imum SCH per course

#### **EDUC 2301** Introduction to Special Populations

An enriched, integrated pre-service course and content experience that:

- 1) provides an overview of schooling and classrooms from the perspectives of language, gender, socioeconomic status, ethnic and academic diversity, and equity with an emphasis on factors that facilitate learning;
- 2) provides students with opportunities to participate in early field observations of P-12 special populations;
- 3) course content should be aligned as applicable with State Board for Educator Certification Pedagogy and Professional Responsibilities standards;
- 4) course must include a minimum of 16 contact hours of field experience in P-12 classrooms with special populations; and
- 5) Pre-requisite for this course is EDUC 1301.

Approval Number	13.1001.51 09
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **ENGL** (English)

#### **ENGL 1111** Creative Writing Workshop

Practical experience in the techniques of imaginative writing. May include fiction, nonfiction, poetry, or drama. (*This course is scheduled for deletion*)

Approval Number	23.0501.51 12
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	1
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### ENGL 1301 Composition I ENGL 1302 Composition II

Principles and techniques of written, expository, and persuasive composition; analysis of literary, expository, and persuasive texts; and critical thinking.

Approval Number	23.0401.51 12
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

### ENGL 1306 Composition for Non-Native Speakers I ENGL 1307 Composition for Non-Native Speakers II

Principles and techniques of college-level composition and reading. Open only to non-native speakers. (*This course is scheduled for deletion*)

CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	6
maximum SCH per course	3
maximum contact hours per course	96
ENGL 1311 Business English	
Principles, techniques, and skills needed for coll writing. (This course is scheduled for deletion)	ege level scientific, technical, or business
Approval Number	23.1101.51 12
CIP Area	Letters
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	3
maximum contact hours per course	48
ENGL 1312 Business Writing	
Principles, techniques, and skills needed for coll writing. (This course is scheduled for deletion)	ege level scientific, technical, or business
Approval Number	23.1101.51 12
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	3
maximum contact hours per course	48
ENGL 2307 Creative Writing I ENGL 2308 Creative Writing II	
Practical experience in the techniques of imagination poetry, screenwriting, or drama.	ative writing. May include fiction, nonfiction
Approval Number	23.0501.51 12
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	48
ENGL 2311 Technical & Business Writing (si	ingla-comostor course)
ENGL 2314 Technical & Business Writing I ENGL 2315 Technical & Business Writing II	ngie-semesier course)
Principles, techniques, and skills needed for coll writing.	ege level scientific, technical, or business
Approval Number	23.1101.51 12
CIP Area	Letters
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	48

ENGL 2321 ENGL 2322 ENGL 2323	British Literature (single-semester course) British Literature I British Literature II	
Selected signeriods.	gnificant works of British literature. May include study of movements, schools, or	
Approval N	Number23.0801.51 12	
CIP Area	Letters	
maximum S	SCH per student	
ENGL 2326 ENGL 2327 ENGL 2328	American Literature (single-semester course) American Literature I American Literature II	
Selected signeriods.	gnificant works of American literature. May include study of movements, schools, or	r
Approval N	Number	
	Letters	
	SCH per student6	
	SCH per course	
ENGL 2331 ENGL 2332 ENGL 2333	World Literature (single-semester course) World Literature I World Literature II	
Selected signeriods.	gnificant works of world literature. May include study of movements, schools, or	
Approval N	Number	
	Letters	
	SCH per student6	
	SCH per course	
ENGL 2341 ENGL 2342 ENGL 2343	Forms of Literature (single-semester course) Forms of Literature I Forms of Literature II	
The study of film.	of one or more literary genres including, but not limited to, poetry, fiction, drama, an	d
Approval N	Number	
CIP Area	Letters	
	SCH per student6	
	SCH per course3	
mavimum (	contact hours per course A8	

### ENGL 2351 Mexican-American Literature

A survey of Mexican-American/Chicano/a literature including fiction, non-fiction, poetry, and
drama.

Approval Number	05.0203.55 25
	Ethnic, Cultural Minority, & Gender Studies
	3
•	3
•	48

# ENGL 2289 Academic Cooperative (2 SCH version) ENGL 2389 Academic Cooperative (3 SCH version)

An instructional program designed to integrate on-campus study with practical hands-on work experience. In conjunction with class seminars, the individual student will set specific goals and objectives in the study of English language and literature.

Approval Number	24.0103.52 12
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

### **ENGR (Engineering)**

<b>ENGR 1101</b>	Introduction to Engineering I
<b>ENGR 1102</b>	Introduction to Engineering II
<b>ENGR 1201</b>	<b>Introduction to Engineering</b> (single-semester course)

Introduction to engineering as a discipline and a profession. Includes instruction in the application of mathematical and scientific principles to the solution of practical problems for the benefit of society.

Approval Number	14.0101.51 10
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	0
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

<b>ENGR 1204</b>	Engineering Graphics I (2 SCH version)
<b>ENGR 1304</b>	Engineering Graphics I (3 SCH version)
<b>ENGR 1205</b>	Engineering Graphics II (Descriptive Geometry, 2 SCH version)
<b>ENGR 1305</b>	Engineering Graphics II (Descriptive Geometry, 3 SCH version)

Introduction to spatial relationships, multiview projection and sectioning, dimensioning, graphical presentation of data, and fundamentals of computer graphics.

Approval Number	
	Drafting & Design Technology/Technician, General
maximum SCH per student	6
maximum SCH per course	3
<u>*</u>	96

### ENGR 1307 Plane Surveying (3 SCH version) ENGR 1407 Plane Surveying (4 SCH version)

Use and care of instruments, note keeping, distance measurements, traverse surveying, areas, angles and elevations, legal principles, elementary map making, plane table and transit methods of topographic map production, field problems related to highway surveying, circular and vertical curves, earthwork, volumes and cost estimates, and triangulation and base lines.

Approval Number	15.1102.51 11
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### ENGR 2301 Engineering Mechanics I - Statics (3 SCH version) ENGR 2401 Engineering Mechanics I - Statics (4 SCH version)

Calculus-based study of composition and resolution of forces, equilibrium of force systems, friction, centroids, and moments of inertia. Prerequisite: the first calculus-based physics course. Corequisite: a second course in calculus.

Approval Number	14.1101.52 10
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### ENGR 2302 Engineering Mechanics II - Dynamics (3 SCH version) ENGR 2402 Engineering Mechanics II - Dynamics (4 SCH version)

Calculus-based study of dynamics of rigid bodies, force-mass-acceleration, work-energy, and impulse-momentum computation. Prerequisite: Vector Mechanics: Statics. Corequisite: a third course in calculus.

Approval Number	14.1101.53 10
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

### ENGR 2303 Engineering Mechanics – Statics & Dynamics (3 SCH version) ENGR 2403 Engineering Mechanics – Statics & Dynamics (4 SCH version)

Combined, single-semester study of statics and dynamics. Calculus-based study of dynamics of rigid bodies, force-mass-acceleration, work-energy, and impulse-momentum computation. Prerequisite: the first calculus-based physics course.

Approval Number14.11	01.53 10
CIP Area Eng	
maximum SCH per student	_
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **ENGR 2304** Programming for Engineers

Introduction to computer programming. Emphasis on the fundamentals of structured design, development, testing, implementation, and documentation. Includes coverage of language syntax, data and file structures, input/output devices, and disks/files.

Approval Number	11.0201.52 07
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	12
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **ENGR 2305** Circuits I for Electrical Engineering

Principles of electrical circuits and systems. DC, transient, and sinusoidal steady-state analysis. This course must have three lecture hours per week and could include one hour per week of a lab. Prerequisite: up to 12 SCH of calculus.

Approval Number	14.1001.51 10
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

### ENGR 2332 Mechanics of Materials (3 SCH version)

#### **ENGR 2432** Mechanics of Materials (4 SCH version)

Stresses, deformations, stress-strain relationships, torsions, beams, shafts, columns, elastic deflections in beams, combined loading, and combined stresses.

Approval Number	14.1101.51 10
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	8
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **ENGT (Engineering Technology)**

#### **ENGT 1401** Circuits I for Engineering Technology (*lecture + lab*)

Fundamental concepts of electrical science including potential, current and power in DC circuits. Fundamental laws and relationships applied to the analysis of circuits and networks: capacitance, inductance and magnetism; and single-frequency concepts; use of

calculators and computer software in design and analysis of circuits. Standard instrumentation used in test and measurement of DC circuits and systems will be introduced. Prerequisite: MATH 1314, College Algebra or the equivalent. (*This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Engineering Technology*.)

Approval Number	15.0303.51 11
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	Č Č
maximum SCH per course	4
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **ENGT 1402** Circuits II for Engineering Technology (*lecture + lab*)

Complex AC circuit including transient analysis. Network theorems are applied to the solution of AC circuits. Resonance, filters, AC power and three-phase circuits are covered in detail. Continued application of calculators and computer design and analysis of circuits. Standard instrumentation used in testing AC circuits and systems and measurement of AC circuits and systems will be introduced. Prerequisite: ENGT 1401 and MATH 2312 or 2412, Pre-Calculus, or MATH 1316, Trigonometry. (*This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Engineering Technology*.)

Approval Number	15.0303.52 11
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	2 2
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **ENGT 1407** Digital Fundamentals (*lecture + lab*)

Analysis, design, and simulation of combinational and sequential systems using: classical Boolean algebra techniques, laboratory hardware experiments and computer simulation. Introduction to programmable logic devices (PLDs) and application-specific integrated circuits using software tool to the design and analysis of digital logic circuits and systems. Standard instrumentation used in testing digital circuits and systems will be introduced. Prerequisite: MATH 1314, College Algebra, or the equivalent. (*This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Engineering Technology*.)

Approval Number	15.0303.53 11
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	4
maximum SCH per course	4
maximum contact hours per course	

## ENGT 1409 AC/DC Circuits for Engineering Technology

Fundamentals of DC circuits and AC circuits operation including Ohm's law, Kirchoff's law, networks, transformers, resonance, phasors, capacitive and inductive and circuit analysis techniques. (*This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Engineering Technology*.)

Approval Number	15.0303.54 11
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	6
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

## **ENGT 2304** Materials and Methods for Engineering Technology

A continuation of the study of the nature, origin and properties of building materials, methods, and equipment for their integrated use in completing construction projects. A study of selecting and specifying materials with consideration for economy, quality and performance in the construction of modern buildings. (*This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Engineering Technology*.)

Approval Number	15.0805.52 11
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

### **ENGT 2307** Engineering Materials I for Engineering Technology (*lecture + lab*)

Instruction in the making and forming of steel and the classification of steel, cast iron, and aluminum. Topics include mechanical and physical properties, non-destructive testing principles of alloying, selection of metals, iron carbon diagrams, principles of hardening and tempering steel, and the metallurgical aspects of machining. Topics will also include an overview of properties and uses of polymers and ceramics. (*This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Engineering Technology*.)

Approval Number	15.0805.51 11
CIP Area	Engineering Related
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	3
maximum contact hours per course	

## **ENGT 2310** Introduction to Manufacturing Processes

Exploration of a variety of methods used in manufacturing. Theory and application of processes including but not limited to metal forming, welding, machining, heat treating, plating, assembly procedures, process controls considerations, casting and injection molding. (*This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Engineering Technology*.)

Approval Number	15.0612.51 11
CIP Area	Engineering Related

maximum	SCH per course	
maximum	contact hours per course	64
	ENVR (Enviro	onmental Science)
ENVR 1401 ENVR 1301 ENVR 1101	Environmental Science I ( <i>lec</i> Environmental Science I ( <i>lec</i> Environmental Science I ( <i>lab</i>	ture)
ENVR 1402 ENVR 1302 ENVR 1102	Environmental Science II (le Environmental Science II (le Environmental Science II (la	cture)
scientific l		m of previous science background and relating genergy and the environment. May or may not
Approval I	Number	
CIP Area		
		8
	•	E (Forestry)
FORE 1301	Introduction to Forestry (lec	
	on to forest plant and animal com	munities and the importance of forest resource
Approval l	Number	
		Forestry & Related Sciences
	*	3
	*	
	-	
<b>FORE 1314</b>	Dendrology $(lecture + lab)$	
Identificati Field trips		characteristics of angiosperms and gymnosperms.
		Forestry & Related Sciences
	*	
		80
FORE 2309	Forest Ecology (lecture + lab)	
	•	r relation to woody plant growth and development lant and forest community levels.
Approval I	Number	
		Forestry & Related Sciences

maximum S	SCH per studentSCH per course	3
	FREN (French Lan	nguage)
FREN 1100 FREN 1200 FREN 1300	Conversational French I (1 SCH version Conversational French I (2 SCH version Conversational French I (3 SCH version Conversational French I (3 SCH version Conversational French I (3 SCH version Conversation Conve	on)
FREN 1110 FREN 1210 FREN 1310	Conversational French II (1 SCH vers Conversational French II (2 SCH vers Conversational French II (3 SCH vers	ion)
Basic pract	ice in comprehension and production of th	ne spoken language.
CIP Area maximum s maximum s	SCH per studentSCH per course	Foreign Languages6
FREN 1311 FREN 1411 FREN 1511	Beginning French I (1st semester French I)	nch, 4 SCH version)
FREN 1312 FREN 1412 FREN 1512	Beginning French II (2nd semester Fr Beginning French II (2nd semester Fr Beginning French II (2nd semester Fr	ench, 4 SCH version)
	al skills in listening comprehension, speak , grammatical structures, and culture.	ting, reading, and writing. Includes basic
CIP Area maximum s maximum s	SCH per student SCH per course contact hours per course	Foreign Languages
FREN 2303 FREN 2304	Introduction to French Literature I Introduction to French Literature II	
Readings re	epresentative of this culture.	
CIP Area maximum s maximum s	SCH per studentSCH per course	Foreign Languages6
FREN 2306	Intermediate French Conversation	
	ice in comprehension and production of th	ne spoken language.
Approval N	Number	16.0901.54 13

maximum S	SCH per student
FREN 2311 FREN 2312	Intermediate French I (3rd semester French) Intermediate French II (4th semester French)
	l application of skills in listening comprehension, speaking, reading, and writing. s conversation, vocabulary acquisition, reading, composition, and culture.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Tumber
FREN 2289 FREN 2389	Academic Cooperative (2 SCH version) Academic Cooperative (3 SCH version)
experience.	ional program designed to integrate on-campus study with practical hands-on work. In conjunction with class seminars, the individual student will set specific goals and not the study of French language and literature.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Jumber24.0103.52 12SCH per student3SCH per course3contact hours per course336
	GEOG (Geography)
GEOG 1300 GEOG 1301 GEOG 1302	Principles of Geography (single-semester course, combines physical & cultural) Physical Geography Cultural Geography
Includes the living, and	n to the concepts which provide a foundation for continued study of geography. e different elements of natural environment as related to human activities, modes of map concepts. The first semester emphasizes physical geography and the second apphasizes cultural geography.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Jumber       .45.0701.51 25         Social Sciences       .6         SCH per student       .6         SCH per course       .3         contact hours per course       .48

GEOG 1303 GEOG 1304 GEOG 1305	World Regional Geog Geography of Middle Geography of North	America	
including e	merging conditions and t	emphasis on prevailing conditions and developments, trends, and the awareness of diversity of ideas and practice content may include one or more regions.	ces
CIP Area maximum S	SCH per student		S 3
GEOG 2312 (Also see ECO	Economic Geography N 2311)	,	
to social, cu	ultural, political, and phy various types of econom	velopment of particular economic distributions as they resical factors. Includes critical inquiry into the reasons for ic activity, production, and marketing. ( <i>Cross-listed as</i>	
		Social Sciences	
	*		
GEOG 2289 GEOG 2389	Academic Cooperativ		
experience	in geography. In conjunc	to integrate on-campus study with practical hands-on ction with class seminars, the individual student will set study of human social behavior and/or social institutions.	•
1 1		45.0101.51 25	
		Social Sciences	
	*		
		GEOL (Geology)	
GEOL 1401 GEOL 1301 GEOL 1101	Earth Sciences I (lectric Earth Sciences I (lectric Earth Sciences Labor	ure)	
GEOL 1402 GEOL 1302 GEOL 1102	Earth Sciences II (lec Earth Sciences II (lec Earth Sciences Labor	ture)	
Survey of p sciences.	physical and historical ge	ology, astronomy, meteorology, oceanography, and relate	ed
	Jumber		
CID Aron		Physical Sciences	,

maximum S	SCH per student SCH per course contact hours per course	4
GEOL 1403 GEOL 1303 GEOL 1103	Physical Geology (lecture + lab) Physical Geology (lecture) Physical Geology Laboratory (lab)	
	of physical and historical geology. Study of the earth's composition, structure, and external processes. Includes the geologic history of the earth and the evolution of	
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	SCH per student	s 4 4
GEOL 1404 GEOL 1304 GEOL 1104	Historical Geology (lecture + lab) Historical Geology (lecture) Historical Geology Laboratory (lab)	
	of physical and historical geology. Study of the earth's composition, structure, and external processes. Includes the geologic history of the earth and the evolution	
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	SCH per student SCH per course contact hours per course	s 4 4
GEOL 1405 GEOL 1305 GEOL 1105	Environmental Geology (lecture + lab) Environmental Geology (lecture) Environmental Geology Laboratory (lab)	
	s a habitat. Interrelationships between humans and the environment. Geologic rban and regional land use planning.	
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	SCH per student	s 4 4
GEOL 1445 GEOL 1345 GEOL 1145	Oceanography (lecture + lab) Oceanography (lecture) Oceanography (lab)	
Survey of pasciences.	hysical and historical geology, astronomy, meteorology, oceanography, and rela	ted
CIP Area maximum S	Jumber	S

maximum (	contact hours per course	96
GEOL 1446 GEOL 1346 GEOL 1146	Astronomy (lecture + lab) Astronomy (lecture) Astronomy (lab)	
	physical and historical geology, astro Course under review for deletion. Se	nomy, meteorology, oceanography, and related re Deleted Courses section.)
CIP Area maximum s maximum s	SCH per studentSCH per course	
GEOL 1447 GEOL 1347 GEOL 1147	Meteorology (lecture + lab) Meteorology (lecture) Meteorology (lab)	
Survey of r	neteorology and related sciences.	
CIP Area maximum s maximum s	SCH per studentSCH per course	
GEOL 2405 GEOL 2305 GEOL 2105	Optical Mineralogy (lecture + lal Optical Mineralogy (lecture) Optical Mineralogy (lab)	6)
Principles a	and methods of optical crystallograpl	ny and optical properties of minerals.
CIP Area maximum i maximum i	SCH per studentSCH per course	
GEOL 2407 GEOL 2307 GEOL 2107	Geological Field Methods (lectur Geological Field Methods (lectur Geological Field Methods (lab)	
	of field data, interpretation and const n of petrologic systems in a field sett	cruction of geologic and topographic maps, and ring.
		40.0601.55 03
		Physical Sciences
		4
	•	96

GEOL 2309 GEOL 2409		
<b>GEOL 2310</b>	Elementary Geophysics (single-semester con	urse)
GEOL 2311 GEOL 2411	Mineralogy & Petrology II (3 SCH version) Mineralogy & Petrology II (4 SCH version)	
Includes the	neral crystallography, chemistry, classification, genesis, classification, and identification of ignuisite: three hours of Chemistry.	
CIP Area maximum So maximum So	CH per student	Physical Sciences
GEOL 2289 GEOL 2389	Academic Cooperative (2 SCH version) Academic Cooperative (3 SCH version)	
experience in will set speci	onal program designed to integrate on-campus in the physical sciences. In conjunction with cla ific goals and objectives in the scientific study nergy, and associated phenomena.	ss seminars, the individual students
Approval Nu	ımber	40.0101.53 03
maximum So	CH per student	3
	CH per course	
maximum co	ontact hours per course	336
	GERM (German Langua	ge)
GERM 1100	Conversational German I (1 SCH version)	<i>,</i>
GERM 1200	Conversational German I (2 SCH version)	
GERM 1300	Conversational German I (3 SCH version)	
GERM 1110 GERM 1210 GERM 1310	Conversational German II (1 SCH version) Conversational German II (2 SCH version) Conversational German II (3 SCH version)	
Basic practic	ce in comprehension and production of the spol	ken language.
CIP Area maximum So maximum So	CH per student	Foreign Languages6

GERM 1311 GERM 1411 GERM 1511	Beginning German I (1st semester German, 3 SCH version) Beginning German I (1st semester German, 4 SCH version) Beginning German I (1st semester German, 5 SCH version)
GERM 1312 GERM 1412 GERM 1512	Beginning German II (2nd semester German, 3 SCH version) Beginning German II (2nd semester German, 4 SCH version) Beginning German II (2nd semester German, 5 SCH version)
	al skills in listening comprehension, speaking, reading, and writing. Includes basic, grammatical structures, and culture.
CIP Area maximum s maximum s	Foreign Languages SCH per student
GERM 1313 GERM 1413	Scientific German (3 SCH version) Scientific German (4 SCH version)
•	g of specially prepared scientific texts and a review of grammar. May replace German for pre-medical and science students.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Foreign Languages SCH per student
GERM 2311 GERM 2312	Intermediate German I (3rd semester German) Intermediate German II (4th semester German)
	d application of skills in listening comprehension, speaking, reading, and writing. s conversation, vocabulary acquisition, reading, composition, and culture.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Foreign Languages SCH per student 6 SCH per course 3 contact hours per course 80
GERM 2289 GERM 2389	Academic Cooperative (2 SCH version) Academic Cooperative (3 SCH version)
experience.	ional program designed to integrate on-campus study with practical hands-on work In conjunction with class seminars, the individual student will set specific goals and n the study of German language and literature.
CIP Area maximum s maximum s	Jumber24.0103.52 12SCH per student3SCH per course3contact hours per course336

## **GOVT (Government)**

## **GOVT 2107** Federal and Texas Constitutions

Includes consideration of the Constitution of the United State and the constitutions of the states, with special emphasis on that of Texas. Pre-requisite: By permission only. Enrollment limited to students who have already completed a minimum of 6 SCH of GOVT courses but have not satisfied the statutory requirement for study of the federal and state constitutions. Ensures compliance with TEC §51.301.

Approval Number	45.1002.52 25
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	1
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

GOVT 2301 American Government I (Federal & Texas constitutions)
GOVT 2302 American Government II (Federal & Texas topics)

GOVT 2305 Federal Government (Federal constitution & topics)
GOVT 2306 Texas Government (Texas constitution & topics)

Introduction to the theory and practice of politics and government in America at the national, state, and local levels, with special attention to Texas. Topics include political theory, the American and Texas constitutions, federalism, political participation and elections, the institutions of government, and domestic and foreign policies.

(NOTE: Because Texas Education Code; Subchapter F, Section 51.301 does not specify how the required course content should be distributed over the required six SCH, two instructional patterns, represented by the TCCN course sequences GOVT 2301 & 2302 or GOVT 2305 & 2306, have evolved among institutions. Because combination of a course from one sequence with a course from the other sequence may not successfully fulfill the content requirement of Section 51.301, students are urged to complete all six SCH within a single institution. Inevitably, however, students will seek to combine courses from the two sequences. The following alternative combinations will fulfill the content requirement of Section 51.301: GOVT 2301 and 2305; GOVT 2301 and 2306. The following combinations will not satisfy the content requirement of §51.301: GOVT 2302 & 2305 (omits study of the Texas constitution; GOVT 2302 & 2306 (omits study of the U.S. Constitution). Students with credit for GOVT 2302 & 2305, GOVT 2302 & 2306, or equivalent combinations may satisfy the legislative requirement by earning credit for GOVT 2107, a 1 SCH course providing the required constitutional content missing from these two course combinations.)

Approval Number	45.1002.51 25
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	6
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **GOVT 2304** Introduction to Political Science

Introductory survey of the discipline of political science focusing on the history, scope, and methods of the field, and the substantive topics in the discipline.

Approval Number	45.1001.52 25
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	

	±	
GOVT 2311	Mexican-American Politics	
The study of	of Mexican-American/Chicano/a politi	cs within the American political experience.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	SCH per student SCH per course	
GOVT 2289 GOVT 2389	Academic Cooperative (2 SCH ver Academic Cooperative (3 SCH ver	
experience	in government. In conjunction with cl	ass seminars, the individual student will set an social behavior and/or social institutions.
CIP Area		
		3
		3 336
	GREE (Greek I	<b>5 6</b> ,
GREE 1311 GREE 1411 GREE 1511	Beginning Greek I (1st semester Greek I (1st	reek, 4 SCH version)
GREE 1312 GREE 1412 GREE 1512	Beginning Greek II (2nd semester Beginning Greek II (2nd semester Beginning Greek II (2nd semester)	Greek, 4 SCH version)
	of grammar, reading of easy prose, Grecabulary derived from Greek.	eek mythology and civilization, and building of
		16.0601.51 13
maximum S maximum S	SCH per studentSCH per course	Foreign Languages
GREE 2311 GREE 2312	Intermediate Greek I (3rd semeste Intermediate Greek II (4th semeste	
Greek dram	na and selections from the <i>Iliad</i> .	
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	SCH per studentSCH per course	

	HECO (Home Economics)
HECO 1101	Home Economics Perspectives (1 SCH version)
Study of ho	me economics and its history, philosophy, and content areas.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber       19.0101.51 09
HECO 1315	Food Preparation & Meal Management
	entific principles involved in the selection and preparation of high quality foods. It of time, money, and energy resources in the planning, preparation, and service of
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber       19.0501.52 09
<b>HECO 1320</b>	Textiles
Analysis of textile produced	fibers, yarns, fabrics, and finishes as related to end use, performance, and care of acts.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber       19.0905.52 09
HECO 1322 (Also see BIOI	Nutrition & Diet Therapy (2.1322)
	chemical, physical, and sensory properties of food; nutritional quality; and food use dications. (Cross-listed as BIOL 1322)
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber       19.0501.51 09
HECO 1325 HECO 1326	Housing & Interior Design I Housing & Interior Design II
•	psychological, sociological, economic, and aesthetic factors in the selection of in the planning and analysis of interior home environments.
CIP Area maximum S	umber       19.0601.51 09

HECO 1328 HECO 1329	Clothing Selection, Design, & Construction I Clothing Selection, Design, & Construction II
Selection, o	lesign, and construction of clothing apparel and accessories.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Jumber19.0905.51 09SCH per student6SCH per course3contact hours per course96
HECO 2311	Fashion Merchandising
Principles,	techniques, and practices for successful merchandising of fashion products.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Jumber       52.1902.51 04         ECH per student       3         SCH per course       3         contact hours per course       96
	HIST (History)
HIST 1301 HIST 1302	United States History I United States History II
	he political, social, economic, military, cultural, and intellectual history of the United the discovery of America to the present.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Jumber54.0102.51 25
HIST 2301	Texas History
Survey of T	Cexas from the Spanish exploration to the present.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Jumber54.0102.52 25American History United StatesSCH per student6SCH per course3contact hours per course48
HIST 2311 HIST 2312	Western Civilization I Western Civilization II
•	he political, social, economic, military, cultural, and intellectual development of m prehistory to the present.
	Tumber
	SCH per student6 SCH per course
maximum	contact hours per course

## **HIST 2313 History of England I HIST 2314 History of England II** Survey of the political, social, economic, military, cultural, and intellectual development of England from prehistory to the present. **World Civilizations I HIST 2321 HIST 2322 World Civilizations II HIST 2323** Eastern Civilizations (single-semester course) Survey of ancient and medieval history with emphasis on Asian, African, and European cultures in the first course. Second course includes the modern history and culture of Asia, Africa, Europe, and the Americas. **HIST 2327 Mexican-American History I HIST 2328 Mexican-American History II** Historical, economic, social, and cultural development of Mexican-Americans/Chicanos/as. (May be applied to U.S. History requirement.) CIP Area ..... Ethnic, Cultural Minority, & Gender Studies **HIST 2380 Mexican-American History (Course Under Review for Deletion) HIST 2381 African-American History** Historical, economic, social, and cultural development of minority groups. May include African-American, Mexican American, Asian American, and Native American issues.

# HIST 2289 Academic Cooperative (2 SCH version) HIST 2389 Academic Cooperative (3 SCH version)

An instructional program designed to integrate on-campus study with practical hands-on experience in history. In conjunction with class seminars, the individual student will set specific goals and objectives in the study of human social behavior and/or social institutions.

Approval Number	45.0101.51 25
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

## **HORT (Horticulture)**

HORT 1301 Horticulture (3 SCH version)
HORT 1401 Horticulture (4 SCH version)

(Also see AGRI 1315 & 1415)

Structure, growth, and development of horticultural plants from a practical and scientific approach. Environmental effects, basic principles of propagation, greenhouse and outdoor production, nutrition, pruning, chemical control of growth, pest control, and landscaping. (*Crosslisted as AGRI 1315 & 1415*)

Approval Number	01.0601.51 01
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

## **HUMA (Humanities)**

## HUMA 1301 Introduction to the Humanities I HUMA 1302 Introduction to the Humanities II

An interdisciplinary, multi-perspective assessment of cultural, political, philosophical, and aesthetic factors critical to the formulation of values and the historical development of the individual and of society.

Approval Number	24.0103.51 12
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	*
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **HUMA 1305** Introduction to Mexican-American Studies

Introduction to the field of Mexican-American/Chicano/a Studies from its inception to the present. Interdisciplinary survey designed to introduce students to the salient cultural, economic, educational, historical, political, and social aspects of the Mexican-American/Chicano/a experience.

Approval Number	05.0203.51 25
	Ethnic, Cultural Minority, & Gender Studies
	3
•	3

maximum c	contact hours per course	48
HUMA 1311	Mexican-American Fine Arts Appreciation	
An examina performing	ation of Mexican-American/Chicano/a artistic expression arts.	ons in the visual and
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	SCH per student	Visual & Performing Arts3
HUMA 1315	Fine Arts Appreciation	
Understand selected wo	ding purposes and processes in the visual and musical arorks.	ts including evaluation of
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Number SCH per student SCH per course contact hours per course	Visual & Performing Arts3
HUMA 2319	American Minority Studies	
	economic, social, and cultural development of minority Mexican American, Asian American, and Native Amer	•
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	SCH per student	Social Sciences6
HUMA 2323 (Also see ANT	World Cultures TH 2346)	
institutions	uman beings, their antecedents and related primates, and s. Introduces the major sub-fields: physical and cultural and ethnology. (see ANTH 2346)	
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	SCH per student	Social Sciences3

# ITAL (Italian Language)

ITAL 1311 ITAL 1411 ITAL 1511	Beginning Italian I (1st semeste Beginning Italian I (1st semeste Beginning Italian I (1st semeste	er Italian, 4 SCH version)
ITAL 1312 ITAL 1412 ITAL 1512	Beginning Italian II (2nd seme Beginning Italian II (2nd seme Beginning Italian II (2nd seme	ster Italian, 4 SCH version)
	al skills in listening comprehensio, grammatical structures, and cultu	n, speaking, reading, and writing. Includes basic re.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	SCH per studentSCH per course	
ITAL 2311 ITAL 2312	Intermediate Italian I (3rd sem Intermediate Italian II (4th sem	·
		comprehension, speaking, reading, and writing. tion, reading, composition, and culture.
CIP Area		
maximum S	SCH per course	
	JAPN (Japan	ese Language)
JAPN 1300 JAPN 1310	Conversational Japanese I Conversational Japanese II	
	al skills in listening comprehensio , grammatical structures, and cultu	n, speaking, reading, and writing. Includes basic re.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	SCH per studentSCH per course	
JAPN 1311 JAPN 1411 JAPN 1511	Beginning Japanese I (1st seme Beginning Japanese I (1st seme Beginning Japanese I (1st seme	ester Japanese, 4 SCH version)
JAPN 1312 JAPN 1412 JAPN 1512	Beginning Japanese II (2nd sen	nester Japanese, 3 SCH version) nester Japanese, 4 SCH version) nester Japanese, 5 SCH version)
	al skills in listening comprehensio, grammatical structures, and cultu	n, speaking, reading, and writing. Includes basic re.
Approval N	lumber	16.0302.51 13

		Foreign Languages
	*	5
		112
JAPN 2311 JAPN 2312	Intermediate Japanese I (3rd sen Intermediate Japanese II (4th sen	<b>±</b> /
		mprehension, speaking, reading, and writing. on, reading, composition, and culture.
Approval N	lumber	16.0302.52 13
		Foreign Languages
	*	6
		80
	KINE (Kinesiology):	See PHED Listings
	KORE (Korea	n Language)
KORE 1311 KORE 1411 KORE 1511	Beginning Korean I (1 <sup>st</sup> semester Beginning Korean I (1 <sup>st</sup> semester Beginning Korean I (1 <sup>st</sup> semester	Korean, 4 SCH version)
KORE 1312 KORE 1412 KORE 1512	Beginning Korean II (2nd semest Beginning Korean II (2nd semest Beginning Korean II (2nd semest	ter Korean, 4 SCH version)
	tal skills in listening comprehension, grammatical structures, and culture	, speaking, reading, and writing. Includes basic e.
Approval I	Number	16.0303.5113
		Foreign Languages
	*	
		112
KORE 2311 KORE 2312	Intermediate Korean I (3 <sup>rd</sup> semest Intermediate Korean II (4 <sup>th</sup> semest	ter Korean) ster Korean)
		mprehension, speaking, reading, and writing. on, reading, composition, and culture.
		16.0303.5213
		Foreign Languages
		8 4
		96

# LATI (Latin Language)

LATI 1311 LATI 1411 LATI 1511	Elementary Latin I (1st semester I Elementary Latin I (1st semester I Elementary Latin I (1st semester I	Latin, 4 SCH version)
LATI 1312 LATI 1412 LATI 1512	Elementary Latin II (2nd semester Elementary Latin II (2nd semester Elementary Latin II (2nd semester	r Latin, 4 SCH version)
	and vocabulary. Emphasis on the value d modern foreign languages.	e of Latin as a background for the study of
CIP Area maximum maximum	SCH per studentSCH per course	
LATI 2311 LATI 2312	Intermediate Latin I (3rd semester Intermediate Latin II (4th semester)	·
Review of	grammar and readings in Roman litera	ary works.
CIP Area maximum maximum	SCH per studentSCH per course	
	<b>MATH (Math</b> tive September 1, 2001, MATH 1335 a mesters) were deleted and replaced wi	and 1336 (math for elementary school teachers,
MATH 1314 MATH 1414	College Algebra (3 SCH version) College Algebra (4 SCH version)	
	nadratics; polynomial, rational, logarit progressions; sequences and series; an	hmic, and exponential functions; systems of ad matrices and determinants.
CIP Area maximum maximum	SCH per studentSCH per course	
MATH 1316	Plane Trigonometry	
Trigonome	tric functions, identities, equations, an	d applications.
CIP Area	SCH per student	
maximum	SCH per course	3

	maximum co	ontact hours per course	48
MA	ATH 1324	Mathematics for Business & Social Sciences I (finite ma	thematics)
	inequalities) programmin	college algebra (linear equations, quadratic equations, functions, mathematics of finance (simple and compound interest, an g, matrices, systems of linear equations, applications to marks. (The content level of MATH 1324 is expected to be at or a CTH 1314)	nuities), linear nagement, economics,
	1 1	ımber	
	maximum Somaximum So	CH per student CH per course ontact hours per course	3
MA	ATH 1325	Mathematics for Business & Social Sciences II (business version)	s calculus, 3 SCH
M.	ATH 1425	Mathematics for Business & Social Sciences II (business version)	s calculus, 4 SCH
	functions, ar Prerequisite:	continuity, derivatives, graphing and optimization, exponent ntiderivatives, integration, applications to management, econ MATH 1324 or equivalent. (The content level of MATH 1 ontent level of Calculus I, MATH 2413)	nomics, and business.
	CIP Area maximum S maximum S	CH per student CH per course ontact hours per course	Mathematics 4 4
	ATH 1332 ATH 1333	Contemporary Mathematics I (Math for Liberal Arts M Contemporary Mathematics II (Math for Liberal Arts I	
		include introductory treatments of sets, logic, number systemations, probability and statistics. Appropriate applications a	
	CIP Area maximum S maximum S	CH per student  CH per course  ontact hours per course	
MA	ATH 1350	Fundamentals of Mathematics I	
	numbers, int	sets, functions, numeration systems, number theory, and progegers, rational, and real number systems with an emphasis or the equivalent.	
	CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umberCH per studentCH per course	
	maximum co	ontact hours per course	48

#### MATH 1351 Fundamentals of Mathematics II

Concepts of geometry, probability, and statistics, as well as applications of the algebraic properties of real numbers to concepts of measurement with an emphasis on problem solving and critical thinking. This course is designed specifically for students who seek middle grade (4 though 8) teacher certification. Prerequisite: MATH 1350, College Algebra or the equivalent.

Approval Number	27.0101.60 19
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

<b>MATH 1342</b>	Elementary Statistical Methods (3 SCH version, freshman level)
<b>MATH 1442</b>	Elementary Statistical Methods (4 SCH version, freshman level)
<b>MATH 2342</b>	Elementary Statistical Methods (3 SCH version, sophomore level)
<b>MATH 2442</b>	Elementary Statistical Methods (4 SCH version, sophomore level)

Presentation and interpretation of data, probability, sampling, correlation and regression, analysis of variance, and the use of statistical software.

Approval Number	27.0501.51 19
CIP Area	Mathematics
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

## MATH 1348 Analytic Geometry

Lines, circles, and other conic sections; transformation of coordinates; polar coordinates; and parametric equations.

Approval Number	27.0101.55 19
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

# MATH 2312 Precalculus Math (3 SCH version)

# MATH 2412 Precalculus Math (4 SCH version)

Applications of algebra and trigonometry to the study of elementary functions and their graphs including polynomial, rational, exponential, logarithmic, and trigonometric functions. May include topics from analytical geometry.

Approval Number	27.0101.58 19
CIP Area	Mathematics
maximum SCH per student	4
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

MATH 2313 MATH 2413 MATH 2513	Calculus I (3 SCH version) Calculus I (4 SCH version) Calculus I (5 SCH version)	
MATH 2314 MATH 2414	Calculus II (3 SCH version) Calculus II (4 SCH version)	
MATH 2315 MATH 2415	Calculus III (3 SCH version) Calculus III (4 SCH version)	
MATH 2316	Calculus IV	
MATH 2417 MATH 2419	Accelerated Calculus I (4 SCH version) Accelerated Calculus II (4 SCH version)	
	imits, continuity, differentiation, integration, applications, sequences and series, vsis, partial differentiation, and multiple integration. This course may include topic geometry.	es
sequence mo sequence mo Calculus II,	tandard calculus sequence may consist of three or four courses; courses within ay carry three, four, or five semester hours of credit; courses within the same ay carry different semester hour values, e.g. five SCH for Calculus I, four SCH, and three SCH for Calculus III. The Accelerated Calculus sequence, 7 & 2419, covers the same content as three- or four-semester sequences in a format.)	
Approval Nu	1 (umber	
1.1		
	SCH per student	
	SCH per course	
maximum co	ontact hours per course96	
MATH 2318 MATH 2418	Linear Algebra (3 SCH version) Linear Algebra (4 SCH version)	
	nsional vector spaces, linear transformations and matrices, quadratic forms, and and eigenvectors.	
Approval Nu	19 (umber	
	SCH per student	
maximum S	SCH per course	
maximum co	ontact hours per course64	
MATH 2320 MATH 2420	Differential Equations (3 SCH version) Differential Equations (4 SCH version)	
Solutions of	f ordinary differential equations and applications.	
Approval Nu	fumber         27.0301.51 19	
	SCH per student	
maximum S	SCH per course	
maximum co	ontact hours per course	

# MATH 2321 Differential Equations and Linear Algebra (3 SCH version) MATH 2421 Differential Equations and Linear Algebra (4 SCH version)

This course emphasizes solution techniques. Ordinary differential equations, vector spaces, linear transformations, matrix/vector algebra, eigenvectors, Laplace Transform, and systems of equations. Prerequisite: up to 12 SCH of calculus.

(This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Engineering.)

Approval Number	27.0101.57 19
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	4
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

# MATH 2305 Discrete Mathematics (3 SCH version) MATH 2405 Discrete Mathematics (4 SCH version)

Introductory mathematical logic, mathematical induction, relations and functions, basic counting techniques, graphs and trees, and applications to computing devices. Prerequisites: Precalculus or Calculus I.

Approval Number	27.0501.51 19
CIP Area	Mathematics
maximum SCH per student	4
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

# **MUAP (Applied Music)**

#### **Individual Instruction**

(Course number under review.)

Individual instruction in voice or brass, percussion, woodwind, stringed, or keyboard instruments.

Approval Number	50.0903.54 26
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	20
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

The common number format for MUAP courses is a 4 digit number. The 1st digit denotes the level of the course (1 for freshman, 2 for sophomore) and the 2nd digit represents the SCH value. A range of possible 3rd & 4th digits identifies the subject and course sequence.

=0 000**0 == 0** =

## **MUEN (Music Ensemble)**

The common number format for MUEN courses is a four digit number. The 1st digit denotes the level of the course (1 for freshman, 2 for sophomore) and the 2nd digit represents the SCH value. A range of possible 3rd & 4th digits identifies the subject and course sequence.

Approval Number course		3rd & 4th digits
50.0903.55 26	Major (Large) Instrumental Ensembles	21 through 30
50.0903.56 26	Chamber (Small) Instrumental Ensembles	31 through 40
50.0903.57 26	Major (Large) Vocal Ensembles	41 through 50
50.0903.58 26	Chamber (Small) Vocal Ensembles	51 through 60

This arrangement allows institutions to assign up to 20 distinct numbers under each of the 4 CIP codes, for a total of 80 possible courses; no attempt has been made in the TCCN system to standardize individual numbers within these ranges.

## **Major (Large) Instrumental Ensembles**

Concert band, marching band, campus band, laboratory band (jazz/stage), symphony or orchestral group.

Approval Number	50.0903.55 26
CIP Area	Visual & Performing Arts
maximum SCH per student	8
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **Chamber (Small) Instrumental Ensembles**

Smaller instrumental ensembles: wind, string, percussion, piano, or laboratory (jazz, rock, fusion, or contemporary).

Approval Number	50.0903.56 26
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	8
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

## Major (Large) Vocal Ensembles

Any major choral group, campus choir, chorus, or swing choir.

Approval Number	50.0903.57 26
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	8
maximum SCH per course	2
maximum contact hours per course	

Chamber (Sma	all) Vocal Ensembles
Vocal enser	nble, glee club, madrigals, or small swing choir.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Tumber
	MUSI (Music)
MUSI 1300	Foundations of Music
MUSI 1104 MUSI 1304	Teaching Music in the Elementary School (1 SCH version) Foundations of Music (3 SCH version)
•	e basic fundamentals of music with an introduction to melodic, rhythmic, and astruments. Emphasis on participation in singing and reading music.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber
MUSI 1301 MUSI 1101	Fundamentals of Music I (3 SCH version, keyboard-based) Fundamentals of Music I (1 SCH version, keyboard-based)
MUSI 1302 MUSI 1102	Fundamentals of Music II (3 SCH version, keyboard-based) Fundamentals of Music II (1 SCH version, keyboard-based)
MUSI 1303	Fundamentals of Music (single-semester course, guitar-based)
	n to the elements of music theory: scales, intervals, keys, triads, elementary ear yboard harmony, notation, meter, and rhythm.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Visual & Performing Arts CH per student 6 CH per course 3 ontact hours per course 48
MUSI 1306	Music Appreciation
	ing music through the study of cultural periods, major composers, and musical lustrated with audio recordings and live performances.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Umber

MUSI 1307 MUSI 1308 MUSI 1309	Music Literature (one semester version) Music Literature I (3 SCH version) Music Literature II (3 SCH version)
Survey of t	the principal musical forms and cultural periods as illustrated in the literature of major.
CIP Area maximum maximum	Number
MUSI 1310	American Music
	rvey of various styles of music in America. Topics may include jazz, ragtime, folk, contemporary art music.
CIP Area maximum maximum	Number 50.0902.53 26  Visual & Performing Arts SCH per student 3 SCH per course 3 contact hours per course 48
MUSI 1114 MUSI 1115	Keyboard Harmony I Keyboard Harmony II
MUSI 2114 MUSI 2115	Keyboard Harmony III Keyboard Harmony IV
MUSI 1211 MUSI 1311	Music Theory I (2 SCH version) Music Theory I (3 SCH version)
MUSI 1212 MUSI 1312	Music Theory II (2 SCH version) Music Theory II (3 SCH version)
Analysis an Analysis an	nd writing of tonal melody and diatonic harmony up to and including the chords. nd writing of small compositional forms. Correlated study at the keyboard.
CIP Area maximum maximum	Number
maximum	contact nours per course90

MUSI 1116 MUSI 1216 MUSI 1316	Elementary Sight Singing & Ear Training I (1 SCH version) Elementary Sight Singing & Ear Training I (2 SCH version) Elementary Sight Singing & Ear Training I (3 SCH version)
MUSI 1117 MUSI 1217 MUSI 1317	Elementary Sight Singing & Ear Training II (1 SCH version) Elementary Sight Singing & Ear Training II (2 SCH version) Elementary Sight Singing & Ear Training II (3 SCH version)
0 0	al music in treble, bass, alto, and tenor clefs. Aural study, including dictation, of ody, and diatonic harmony.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber       50.0904.56 26
MUSI 1157 MUSI 1158 MUSI 2157 MUSI 2158 MUSI 1258	Opera Workshop I Opera Workshop II Opera Workshop III Opera Workshop IV Opera Workshop (single-semester course)
Performance and staging	e of portions of or complete operas and the study of the integration of music, acting, of an opera.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber
MUSI 1159 MUSI 2159 (Also see DRA)	Musical Theater I Musical Theater II M 1161 & 1162)
Study and p 1161 & 116	erformance of works from the musical theater repertoire. ( <i>Cross-listed as DRAM</i> 2)
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber       50.0903.61 26

MUSI 1160 MUSI 1161 MUSI 2160 MUSI 2161 (Also see MUS	Italian Diction English Diction German Diction French Diction I 1162, 1165, 1262, & 2262)
	onetic sounds of the English, French, German, or Italian languages to promote the ng in those languages. ( <i>Cross-listed as MUSI 1162, 1165, 1262, &amp; 2262</i> )
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Tumber
MUSI 1162 MUSI 1262	Vocal Diction I (1 SCH version, multiple languages) Vocal Diction I (2 SCH version, multiple languages)
MUSI 1165 MUSI 2262 (Also see MUS	Vocal Diction II (1 SCH version, multiple languages) Vocal Diction II (2 SCH version, multiple languages) II 1160, 1161, 2160, & 2161)
• •	onetic sounds of the English, French, German, or Italian languages to promote the ng in those languages. (Cross-listed as MUSI 1160, 1161, 2160, & 2161)
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Tumber
MUSI 1163 MUSI 1263	Improvisation I (1 SCH version) Improvisation I (2 SCH version)
MUSI 1164 MUSI 1264	Improvisation II (1 SCH version) Improvisation II (2 SCH version)
MUSI 2163 MUSI 2164	Improvisation III Improvisation IV
Materials an	nd practices for improvisation or extemporaneous playing.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Tumber
MUSI 1166 MUSI 1167 MUSI 2166 MUSI 2167	Woodwind Class II Woodwind Class III Woodwind Class IV
Class instru	ction in the fundamental techniques of playing and teaching woodwind instrumer
Approval N	Tumber

# **Lower-Division Academic Course Guide Manual**

	-	4
	±	1
maximum (	contact hours per c	ourse
MUSI 1168 MUSI 2168	Brass Class I Brass Class II	
Class instru	action in the fundar	nental techniques of playing and teaching brass instruments.
CIP Area maximum maximum	SCH per student SCH per course	
MUSI 1181 MUSI 1182 MUSI 2181 MUSI 2182	Piano Class I Piano Class II Piano Class III Piano Class IV	
Class instru	action in the fundar	nentals of keyboard technique for beginning piano students.
CIP Area maximum maximum	SCH per student SCH per course	
MUSI 1183 MUSI 1184 MUSI 2183 MUSI 2184	Voice Class I Voice Class II Voice Class III Voice Class IV	
		mentals of singing including breathing, tone production, and with little or no previous voice training.
CIP Area maximum maximum	SCH per student SCH per course	

MUSI 1186 MUSI 1286 MUSI 1386	Composition I (1 SCH version) Composition I (2 SCH version) Composition I (3 SCH version, freshman level)	
MUSI 1187 MUSI 1287 MUSI 2386	Composition II (1 SCH version) Composition II (2 SCH version) Composition II (3 SCH version, sophomore-level)	
MUSI 2186 MUSI 2286	Composition III (1 SCH version) Composition III (2 SCH version)	
<b>MUSI 2187</b>	Composition IV (1 SCH version)	
	or class instruction in music composition. Composing in small for ditional styles and styles of the student's choice.	orms for simple media
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Number	& Performing Arts6
MUSI 1188 MUSI 2188	Percussion Class I Percussion Class II	
Class instru	ruction in the fundamental techniques of playing and teaching per	cussion instruments.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Number	& Performing Arts 4 1
MUSI 1190 MUSI 2190	Strings Class I Strings Class II	
Class instru	ruction in the fundamental techniques of playing and teaching stri	inged instruments.
(NOTE: Str MUSI 2189.	trings Class I was formerly MUSI 1189 and Strings Class II was j 89.)	formerly
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Number	2 Performing Arts 4 1
maximum c	contact hours per course	48

MUSI 1290 MUSI 1390	Electronic Music I (2 SCH version) Electronic Music I (3 SCH version)	
MUSI 1291 MUSI 1391	Electronic Music II (2 SCH version) Electronic Music II (3 SCH version)	
Introduction to the use of synthesizers, computers, sequencing and music printing software, multi-track recorders and other MIDI (Music Instrument Digital Interface) devices in the notation, arrangement, composition and performance of music. Prerequisite should be either the completion of a Music Fundamentals, Music Theory, Private Piano, or Class Piano Course.		
	Number	
CIP Area Visual & Performing Arts maximum SCH per student 6 maximum SCH per course 3 maximum contact hours per course 48		
MUSI 1192 MUSI 1193	Guitar Class I Guitar Class II	
MUSI 2192 MUSI 2193	Guitar Class III Guitar Class IV	
Class instru	action in the fundamental techniques of playing and teaching guitar.	
Approval Number		
MUSI 2211 MUSI 2311	Music Theory III (2 SCH version) Music Theory III (3 SCH version)	
MUSI 2212 MUSI 2312	Music Theory IV (2 SCH version) Music Theory IV (3 SCH version)	
Advanced harmony part writing and keyboard analysis and writing of more advanced tonal harmony including chromaticism and extended tertian structures. Introduction to 20th century compositional procedures and survey of the traditional large forms of composition. Correlated study at the keyboard.		
Approval Number		

MUSI 2116 Advanced Sight Singing & Ear Training I (1 SCH version)

MUSI 2216 Advanced Sight Singing & Ear Training I (2 SCH version)

MUSI 2117 Advanced Sight Singing & Ear Training II (1 SCH version)

MUSI 2217 Advanced Sight Singing & Ear Training II (2 SCH version)

Singing more difficult tonal music including modal, ethnic, and 20th century materials. Aural study, including dictation, of more complex rhythm, melody, chromatic harmony, and extended tertian structures.

Approval Number	50.0904.57 26
CIP Area	Visual & Performing Arts
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

# MUSI 2289 Academic Cooperative (2 SCH version) MUSI 2389 Academic Cooperative (3 SCH version)

An instructional program designed to integrate on-campus study with practical hands-on work experience. In conjunction with class seminars, the individual student will set specific goals and objectives in the study of music.

Approval Number	24.0103.52 12
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

## PHED (Physical Education)

(NOTE: "KINE" (Kinesiology) may be used as an alternate Common Numbering rubric for PHED courses.)

### **Physical Activities**

Instruction and participation in physical and recreational activities. (Physical Fitness and Sport majors may have the option of eight credits.)

(NOTE: Any number in the ranges 1100-1150 and 2100-2150 may be used for Physical Education activity, as opposed to theory/classroom, courses. Because such courses are so numerous and their specific course equivalency typically is not a significant transfer credit issue, no attempt has been made in the ACGM and the TCCN Matrix to standardize individual numbers within these ranges.)

Approval Number	36.0108.51 23
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	4 (non-major); 8 (major)
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	
The state of the s	

# **Recreational Dance**

Keer canonar i	Dance	
Instruction	and participation in folk, social, tap, or other dance forms.	
	these courses are recreational in nature and should bear the KINE/PHED prefix the DANC prefix.)	
CIP Area maximum maximum	Number	
PHED 1151 PHED 1251	Scuba Diving I (1 SCH version) Scuba Diving I (2 SCH version)	
PHED 1152 PHED 1252	Scuba Diving II (1 SCH version) Scuba Diving II (2 SCH version)	
Participation swimming	on and instruction in advanced aquatic activities. Prerequisite: demonstrated skills.	
CIP Area maximum maximum	Number	
PHED 1153 PHED 1253	Lifeguard Training (1 SCH version) Lifeguard Training (2 SCH version)	
PHED 2155 PHED 2255	Water Safety (1 SCH version) Water Safety (2 SCH version)	
Participation swimming	on and instruction in advanced aquatic activities. Prerequisite: demonstrated skills.	
CIP Area maximum maximum	Number	
PHED 1164 (Also see PHE	Introduction to Physical Fitness & Sport ED 1238 & 1301)	
	n to the field of physical fitness and sport. Includes the study and practice of activitibles that promote physical fitness. ( <i>Cross-listed as PHED 1238 &amp; 1301</i> )	e
CIP Area maximum maximum	Number	
	r r r r r r r r-	

# (Also see PHED 1164 & 1301) Orientation to the field of physical fitness and sport. Includes the study and practice of activities and principles that promote physical fitness. (Cross-listed as PHED 1164 & 1301) **PHED 1301 Introduction to Physical Fitness & Sport** (Also see PHED 1164, 1238 & 1301) Orientation to the field of physical fitness and sport. Includes the study and practice of activities and principles that promote physical fitness. (Cross-listed as PHED 1164, 1238, & 1301) Approval Number......31.0501.52 23 **PHED 1165** Drug Use & Abuse (1 SCH version) **PHED 1346** Drug Use & Abuse (3 SCH version) (Also see SOCI 2340) Study of the use and abuse of drugs in today's society. Emphasizes the physiological, sociological, and psychological factors. (Cross-listed as SOCI 2340) CIP Area ...... Health Sciences **PHED 1166** First Aid (Also see PHED 1206 & 1306) Instruction in and practice of first aid techniques. (Cross-listed as PHED 1206 & 1306) **PHED 1206** First Aid (2 SCH version) **PHED 1306** First Aid (3 SCH version) (Also see PHED 1166) Instruction in and practice of first aid techniques. (Cross-listed as PHED 1166)

**Introduction to Physical Fitness & Sport** 

PHED 1238

maximum S	a SCH per student	3
PHED 1304 PHED 1305	Personal/Community Health I (may also be single-semester c Personal/Community Health II	course)
Investigation	ion of the principles and practices in relation to personal and comm	nunity health.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Number  SCH per student SCH per course contact hours per course	Health Sciences6
PHED 1308 PHED 1309	Sports Officiating I Sports Officiating II	
Instruction	n in rules, interpretation, and mechanics of officiating selected spor	ts.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Number	Leisure Studies6
PHED 1321 PHED 1322	Coaching/Sports/Athletics I Coaching/Sports/Athletics II	
	the history, theories, philosophies, rules, and terminology of competence coaching techniques.	titive sports.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Number	Physical Fitness6
PHED 1331	Physical Education for Elementary Education Majors	
The study a	iew of the program of activities in elementary school physical education and practice of activities and principles that promote physical fitnes al development, philosophical implications, physical fitness, and k	ess with an emphasis
Approval N CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Number	31.0501.52 23 Physical Fitness3

PHED 1332 PHED 1333 PHED 1336 PHED 1337	Game Skills Rhythm Skills Introduction to Recreation I Introduction to Recreation II
Fundamenta and leadersl	al theory and concepts of recreational activities with emphasis on programs, planning, nip.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber
PHED 1338	Concepts of Physical Fitness
	nd use of selected physiological variables of fitness, individual testing and a, and the organization of sports and fitness programs.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber
PHED 2156	Taping and Bandaging
	provides the fundamental taping and bandaging techniques used in the prevention athletic related injuries.
Approval N	umber51.0913.51 16
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	CH per student
PHED 2356	Care and Prevention of Athletic Injuries
avoiding ac	and care of athletic injuries with emphasis on qualities of a good athletic trainer, cidents and injuries, recognizing signs and symptoms of specific sports injuries and immediate and long-term care of injuries, and administration procedures in athletic
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber

# PHIL (Philosophy)

## PHIL 1301 Introduction to Philosophy

Introduction to the study of ideas and their logical structure, including arguments and investigations about abstract and real phenomena. Includes introduction to the history, theories, and methods of reasoning.

and methods of reasoning.
Approval Number
PHIL 1304 Introduction to World Religions
A comparative study of various world religions.
Approval Number
PHIL 1316 History of Religions I PHIL 1317 History of Religions II
An historical survey of major religions.
Approval Number
PHIL 2303 Introduction to Logic
Nature and methods of clear and critical thinking and methods of reasoning such as deduction, induction, scientific reasoning, and fallacies.
Approval Number 38.0101.52 12 CIP Area Philosophy & Religion maximum SCH per student 3 maximum SCH per course 3 maximum contact hours per course 48
PHIL 2306 Introduction to Ethics
Classical and contemporary theories concerning the good life, human conduct in society, and moral and ethical standards.

Approval Number	38.0101.53 12
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	1 0
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

PHIL 2307	Introduction to Social & Political Philosophy	
Critical exa	camination of the major theories concerning the org	ganization of societies and
Approval N	Number	38.0101.54 12
	SCH per student	
	SCH per course	
maximum c	contact hours per course	48
PHIL 2316 PHIL 2317 PHIL 2318	History of Classical & Modern Philosophy I History of Classical & Modern Philosophy II Contemporary Philosophy (single-semester co	
Study of ma modern tim	najor philosophers and philosophical systems from mes.	ancient, through medieval, to
Approval N	Number	38.0101.55 12
		1 7
	SCH per student	
	SCH per course	
maximum c	contact hours per course	48
PHIL 2321	Philosophy of Religion	
A critical ir	investigation of major religious ideas and experience	ces.
Approval N	Number	38.0201.53 12
CIP Area		Philosophy & Religion
maximum S	SCH per student	3
	SCH per course	
maximum c	contact hours per course	48
PHIL 2289 PHIL 2389	Academic Cooperative (2 SCH version) Academic Cooperative (3 SCH version)	
experience.	etional program designed to integrate on-campus stree. In conjunction with class seminars, the individual in the study of philosophy.	
Approval N	Number	24.0103.52 12
maximum S	SCH per student	3
maximum S	SCH per course	3
maximum c	contact hours per course	336

# PHYS (Physics)

PHYS 1401 PHYS 1301 PHYS 1101	College Physics I (lecture + lab) College Physics I (lecture) College Physics Laboratory I (lab)	
PHYS 1402 PHYS 1302 PHYS 1102	College Physics II (lecture + lab) College Physics II (lecture) College Physics Laboratory II (lab)	
-	el physics sequence, with laboratories, and magnetism, and modern physics.	that includes study of mechanics, heat, waves,
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	CH per studentCH per course	
PHYS 1405 PHYS 1305 PHYS 1105	Elementary Physics I (lecture + lab) Elementary Physics I (lecture) Elementary Physics Laboratory I (l	ab)
PHYS 1407 PHYS 1307 PHYS 1107	Elementary Physics II (lecture + lab Elementary Physics II (lecture) Elementary Physics Laboratory II (	
PHYS 1410 PHYS 1310 PHYS 1110	Elementary Physics (single-semester Elementary Physics (single-semester Elementary Physics (single-semester	course, lecture)
-	level survey of topics in physics intend or may not include a laboratory.	ed for liberal arts and other non-science
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	CH per studentCH per course	
PHYS 1403 PHYS 1303 PHYS 1103	Stars and Galaxies (lecture + lab) Stars and Galaxies (lecture) Stars and Galaxies Laboratory (lab)	
	rs, galaxies, and the universe outside of Cross-listed as ASTR 1403, 1303, & 1	ar solar system. May or may not include a 103)
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	CH per studentCH per course	

PHYS 1404 PHYS 1304 PHYS 1104	Solar System (lecture + lab) Solar System (lecture) Solar System Laboratory (lab)	
	e sun and its solar system, includined as ASTR 1404, 1304, & 1104)	g its origin. May or may not include a laboratory.
CIP Area maximum s maximum s	SCH per studentSCH per course	
PHYS 1415 PHYS 1315 PHYS 1115	Physical Science I (lecture + lab Physical Science I (lecture) Physical Science Laboratory I	
PHYS 1417 PHYS 1317 PHYS 1117	Physical Science II (lecture + la Physical Science II (lecture) Physical Science Laboratory II	
	signed for non-science majors, that and meteorology. May or may not	surveys topics from physics, chemistry, geology, include a laboratory.
CIP Area maximum s maximum s	SCH per studentSCH per course	
PHYS 2425 PHYS 2325 PHYS 2125	University Physics I (lecture + a University Physics I (lecture) University Physics Laboratory	
PHYS 2426 PHYS 2326 PHYS 2126	University Physics II (lecture + University Physics II (lecture) University Physics Laboratory	
PHYS 2427	University Physics III (3rd sem	ester course, lecture + lab)
	evel physics sequence, with laborate ctricity and magnetism.	ories, that includes study of mechanics, heat,
CIP Area maximum s maximum s	SCH per studentSCH per course	

PHYS 2289 PHYS 2389	Academic Cooperative (2 SCH version) Academic Cooperative (3 SCH version)
experience in will set specified	onal program designed to integrate on-campus study with practical hands-on work in the physical sciences. In conjunction with class seminars, the individual students effic goals and objectives in the scientific study of inanimate objects, processes of energy, and associated phenomena.
	umber
maximum S maximum S	CH per student
	PORT (Portuguese Language)
PORT 1311 PORT 1411 PORT 1511	Beginning Portuguese I (1st semester Portuguese, 3 SCH version) Beginning Portuguese I (1st semester Portuguese, 4 SCH version) Beginning Portuguese I (1st semester Portuguese, 5 SCH version)
PORT 1312 PORT 1412 PORT 1512	Beginning Portuguese II (2nd semester Portuguese, 3 SCH version) Beginning Portuguese II (2nd semester Portuguese, 4 SCH version) Beginning Portuguese II (2nd semester Portuguese, 5 SCH version)
	al skills in listening comprehension, speaking, reading, and writing. Includes basic grammatical structures, and culture.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber
PORT 2311 PORT 2312	Intermediate Portuguese I (3rd semester Portuguese) Intermediate Portuguese II (4th semester Portuguese)
	application of skills in listening comprehension, speaking, reading, and writing. conversation, vocabulary acquisition, reading, composition, and culture.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Umber

maximum contact hours per course......80

# **PSYC (Psychology)**

<b>PSYC 1100</b>	Learning Framework (1 SCH version)
<b>PSYC 1200</b>	Learning Framework (2 SCH version)
<b>PSYC 1300</b>	Learning Framework (3 SCH version)
(Also see EDU	C 1300)

A study of the 1) research and theory in the psychology of learning, cognition, and motivation, 2) factors that impact learning, and 3) application of learning strategies. Theoretical models of strategic learning, cognition, and motivation serve as the conceptual basis for the introduction of college-level student academic strategies. Students use assessment instruments (e.g., learning inventories) to help them identify their own strengths and weaknesses as strategic learners. Students are ultimately expected to integrate and apply the learning skills discussed across their own academic programs and become effective and efficient learners. Students developing these skills should be able to continually draw from the theoretical models they have learned. (*Cross-listed as EDUC 1300*)

(NOTE: While traditional study skills courses include some of the same learning strategies – e.g., note-taking, reading, test preparation etc. – as learning framework courses, the focus of study skills courses is solely or primarily on skill acquisition. Study skills courses, which are not under-girded by scholarly models of the learning process, are not considered college-level and therefore are distinguishable from Learning Framework courses.)

Approval Number	42.0301.51 25
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	•
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	
manifesti contact noord per coorde	

#### PSYC 2301 General Psychology

Survey of major topics in psychology. Introduces the study of behavior and the factors that determine and affect behavior.

Approval Number	42.0101.51 25
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	•
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

## PSYC 2302 Applied Psychology PSYC 2303 Business Psychology

Survey of the applications of psychological knowledge and methods in such fields as business, industry, education, medicine, law enforcement, social work, and government work.

Approval Number	42.0101.52 25
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	, ,,
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	
F F	

#### **PSYC 2306 Human Sexuality** (Also see SOCI 2306) Study of the psychological, sociological, and physiological aspects of human sexuality. (Crosslisted as SOCI 2306) **PSYC 2307** Adolescent Psychology I **PSYC 2308** Child Psychology **PSYC 2309 Child Guidance & Self PSYC 2310 Early Childhood Adult Development PSYC 2311 PSYC 2312 Human Development PSYC 2313 Adolescent Psychology II PSYC 2314 Lifespan Growth & Development** Study of the relationship of the physical, emotional, social and mental factors of growth and development of children and throughout the lifespan. **PSYC 2315 Psychology of Adjustment Human Relations PSYC 1301** Study of the processes involved in adjustment of individuals to their personal and social environments. maximum contact hours per course......48 **PSYC 2316 Psychology of Personality** Study of various approaches to determinants, development, and assessment of personality.

#### PSYC 2317 Statistical Methods in Psychology

Study of statistical methods used in psychological research, assessment, and testing. Includes the study of measures of central tendency and variability, statistical inference, correlation and regression as these apply to psychology.

CIP AreaPsycholo	οgv
maximum SCH per student	~.
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

### PSYC 2318 Juvenile Delinquency

Study of individual behavior within the social environment. May include topics such as the socio-psychological process, attitude formation and change, interpersonal relations, and group processes.

Approval Number	42.1601.51 25
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	
maximum contact nodis per codise	

# PSYC 2319 Social Psychology

(Also see SOCI 2336)

Study of individual behavior within the social environment. May include topics such as the socio-psychological process, attitude formation and change, interpersonal relations, and group processes. (*Cross-listed as SOCI 2326*)

Approval Number	42.1601.51 25
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	
maximum contact nours per course	48

# PSYC 2289 Academic Cooperative (2 SCH version) PSYC 2389 Academic Cooperative (3 SCH version)

An instructional program designed to integrate on-campus study with practical hands-on experience in psychology. In conjunction with class seminars, the individual student will set specific goals and objectives in the study of human social behavior and/or social institutions.

Approval Number	45.0101.51 25
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

### **REAL (Real Estate)**

#### **REAL 1301** Principles of Real Estate

The study of basic principles of land economics, the mortgage money market, real estate terminology, instruments, relationships, promotion, regulations, and planning.

Approval Number	52.1501.51 04
	Business, Management, & Administrative Support
	3
_	3
_	48

## RNSG (Nursing)

## RNSG 1413 Foundations for Nursing Practice RNSG 1513 Foundations for Nursing Practice

Introduction to the role of the professional nurse as a provider of care, coordinator of care, and member of a profession. Topics include but are not limited to the fundamental concepts of nursing practice, history of professional nursing, a systematic framework for decision-making, mechanisms of disease, the needs and problems that nurses help patients manage, and basic psychomotor skills. Emphasis on knowledge, judgment, skills and professional values within a legal/ethical framework. This course lends itself to a blocked approach. (*This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Nursing.*)

Approval Number	51.1601.51 14
CIP Area	
Maximum SCH per student	٠,
Maximum SCH per course	
Maximum contact hours per course	

## RNSG 1105 Nursing Skills I RNSG 1205 Nursing Skills I

Study of the concepts and principles essential for demonstrating competence in the performance of nursing procedures. Topics include knowledge, judgment, skills, and professional values within a legal/ethical framework. This course lends itself to a blocked approach. (*This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Nursing.*)

Approval Number	51.1601.52 14
CIP Area	
Maximum SCH per student	<u> </u>
Maximum SCH per course	
Maximum contact hours per course	

## RNSG 1144 Nursing Skills II RNSG 1244 Nursing Skills II

Study of the concepts and principles necessary to perform intermediate or advanced nursing skills; and demonstrate competence in the performance of nursing procedures. Topics include knowledge, judgment, skills and professional values within a legal/ethical framework. This course lends itself to a blocked approach. (*This course is included in the Field of Study* 

#### Curriculum for Nursing.)

Approval Number	51.1601.53 14
CIP Area	
Maximum SCH per student	•
Maximum SCH per course	
Maximum contact hours per course	

# RNSG 1209 Introduction to Nursing RNSG 1309 Introduction to Nursing

Overview of nursing and the role of the professional nurse as a provider of care, coordinator of care, and member of a profession. Topics include knowledge, judgment, skills and professional values with a legal/ethical framework. This course lends itself to a blocked approach. (*This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Nursing.*)

Approval Number	51.1601.54 14
CIP Area	Nursing, General
Maximum SCH per student	•
Maximum SCH per course	
Maximum contact hours per course	

RNSG 2213 Mental Health Nursing (single-semester course)
RNSG 2313 Mental Health Nursing (single-semester course)
RNSG 2113 Mental Health Nursing I

RNSG 2114 Mental Health Nursing II

Principles and concepts of mental health, psychopathology, and treatment modalities related to the nursing care of clients and their families. This course lends itself to a blocked approach. (This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Nursing.) (Note: 2213 & 2114 each represent half the required course content and must be offered as a 2 course sequence. A student may not obtain credit for both the single-semester offering and the 2 course sequence.)

Approval Number	51.1601.55 14
CIP Area	
Maximum SCH per student	<u> </u>
Maximum SCH per course	
Maximum contact hours per course	

# RNSG 1412 Nursing Care of the Childbearing and Childrearing Family Nursing Care of the Childbearing and Childrearing Family

Study of the concepts related to the provision of nursing care for childbearing and childrearing families; application of systematic problem-solving processes and critical thinking skills, including a focus on the childbearing family during preconception, prenatal, antepartum, neonatal, and postpartum periods and the childrearing family from birth to adolescence; and competency in knowledge, judgment, skill, and professional values within a legal/ethical framework. This course lends itself to a blocked approach. (*This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Nursing.*)

Approval Number	51.1601.5614
CIP Area	Nursing, General
Maximum SCH per student	0
Maximum SCH per course	
Maximum contact hours per course	

# RNSG 1151 Care of the Childbearing Family RNSG 1251 Care of the Childbearing Family

Study of concepts related to the provision of nursing care for childbearing families. Topics may include selected complications. Topics include knowledge judgment, skills, and professional values within a legal/ethical framework. This course lends itself to a blocked approach. (*This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Nursing.*)

Approval Number	51.1601.57 14
CIP Area	
Maximum SCH per student	<b>O</b> ,
Maximum SCH per course	
Maximum contact hours per course	

<b>RNSG 2101</b>	Care of Children and Families (single-semester course)
<b>RNSG 2201</b>	Care of Children and Families (single-semester course)
<b>RNSG 2102</b>	Care of Children and Families I
<b>RNSG 2103</b>	Care of Children and Families II

Study of concepts related to the provision of nursing care for children and their families, emphasizing judgment, and professional values within a legal/ethical framework. This course lends itself to a blocked approach. (This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Nursing.) (Note: 2202 & 2103 each represent half the required course content and must be offered as a 2 course sequence. A student may not obtain credit for both the single-semester offering and the 2 course sequence.)

Approval Number	51.1601.58 14
CIP Area	Nursing, General
Maximum SCH per student	<u> </u>
Maximum SCH per course	
Maximum contact hours per course	

# RNSG 2208 Maternal/Newborn Nursing and Women's Health RNSG 2308 Maternal/Newborn Nursing and Women's Health

Study of concepts related to the provision of nursing care for normal childbearing families and those at risk, as well as women's health issues; competency in knowledge, judgment, skill, and professional values within a legal/ethical framework, including a focus on normal and high-risk needs for the childbearing family during the preconception, prenatal, intrapartum, neonatal, and postpartum periods; and consideration of selected issues in women's health. This course lends itself to a blocked approach. (*This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Nursing.*)

Approval Number	51.1601.59 14
CIP Area	
Maximum SCH per student	٥,
Maximum SCH per course	
Maximum contact hours per course	

RNSG 1331 Principles of Clinical Decision-making (single-semester course)
RNSG 1431 Principles of Clinical Decision-making (single-semester course)
RNSG 1231 Principles of Clinical Decision-making I
RNSG 1232 Principles of Clinical Decision-making II

Examination of selected principles related to the continued development of the professional nurse as a provider of care, coordinator of care, and member of a profession. Emphasis on clinical decision making for clients in medical-surgical settings experiencing health problems involving fluid and electrolytes; perioperative care; pain; respiratory disorders; peripheral vascular disorders; immunologic disorders; and infectious disorders. Discussions of knowledge, judgment, skills, and professional values within a legal/ethical framework. This course lends itself to a blocked approach. (*This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Nursing.*) (*Note: 1231 & 1232 each represent half the required course content and must be offered as a 2 course sequence.* A student may not obtain credit for both the single-semester offering and the 2 course sequence.)

Approval Number	51.1601.61 14
CIP Area	
Maximum SCH per student	
Maximum SCH per course	
Maximum contact hours per course	

RNSG 1347	Concepts of Clinical Decision-making (single-semester course)
<b>RNSG 1447</b>	Concepts of Clinical Decision-making (single-semester course)
<b>RNSG 1247</b>	Concepts of Clinical Decision-making I
<b>RNSG 1248</b>	Concepts of Clinical Decision-making II

Integration of previous knowledge and skills into the continued development of the professional nurse as a provider of care, coordinator of care, and member of a profession. Emphasis on clinical decision-making for clients in medical-surgical settings experiencing health problems involving gastrointestinal disorders, endocrine and metabolic disorders, reproductive and sexual disorders, musculoskeletal disorders, eye-ear-nose-throat disorders and integumentary disorders. Discussion of knowledge, judgment, skills, and professional values within a legal/ethical framework. This course lends itself to a blocked approach. (This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Nursing.) (Note: 1247 & 1248 each represent half the required course content and must be offered as a 2 course sequence. A student may not obtain credit for both the single-semester offering and the 2 course sequence.)

Approval Number	51.1601.62 14
CIP Area	
Maximum SCH per student	
Maximum SCH per course	
Maximum contact hours per course	

# RNSG 1341 Common Concepts of Adult Health RNSG 1441 Common Concepts of Adult Health

Study of the General principles of caring for selected adult clients and families in structured settings with common medical-surgical health care needs related to each body system. Emphasis on knowledge judgment, skills, and professional values within a legal/ethical framework. This course lends itself to a blocked approach. (*This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Nursing.*)

Approval Number	51.1601.63 14
CIP Area	
Maximum SCH per student	<u> </u>
Maximum SCH per course	
Maximum contact hours per course	

# RNSG 1343 Complex Concepts of Adult Health RNSG 1443 Complex Concepts of Adult Health

Integration of previous knowledge and skills related to common adult health needs into the continued development of the professional nurse as a provider of care, coordinator of care, and member of a profession in the care of adult clients/families in structured health care settings with complex medical-surgical health care needs associated with each body system. Emphasis on knowledge, judgments, skills, and professional values within a legal/ethical framework. This course lends itself to a blocked approach. (*This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Nursing.*)

Approval Number	51.1601.64 14
CÎP Area	Nursing, General
Maximum SCH per student	•
Maximum SCH per course	
Maximum contact hours per course	

RNSG 1423 Introduction to Professional Nursing for Integrated Programs (single-semester course)
 RNSG 1523 Introduction to Professional Nursing for Integrated Programs (single-semester course)
 RNSG 1222 Introduction to Professional Nursing for Integrated Programs I
 RNSG 1223 Introduction to Professional Nursing for Integrated Programs II

Introduction to the profession of nursing including the roles of the registered nurse with emphasis on health promotion and primary disease prevention across the life span; essential components of the nursing health assessment; identification of deviations from expected health patterns; the application of a systematic, problem-solving process to provide basic nursing care to diverse clients across the life span; and applicable competencies in knowledge, judgment, skills, and professional values within a legal/ethical framework. This course lends itself to an integrated approach. (*This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Nursing.*) (*Note: 1222 & 1223 each represent half the required course content and must be offered as a 2 course sequence.*)

## RNSG 1119 Integrated Nursing Skills I RNSG 1219 Integrated Nursing Skills I

Study of the concepts and principles essential for demonstrating competence in the performance of basic nursing skills for care of diverse clients across the life span. Topics include knowledge, judgment, skills, and professional values within a legal/ethical framework. This course lends itself to an integrated approach. (This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Nursing.)

Approval Number	51.1601.66 14
CIP Area	Nursing, General
Maximum SCH per student	_
Maximum SCH per course	
Maximum contact hours per course	

## RNSG 1129 Integrated Nursing Skills II RNSG 1229 Integrated Nursing Skills II

Study of the concepts and principles necessary to perform intermediate or advanced nursing skills for care of diverse clients across the life span. Topics include knowledge, judgment, skills, and professional values within a legal/ethical framework. This course lends itself to an integrated approach. (*This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Nursing.*)

Approval Number	51.1601.67 14
CIP Area	
Maximum SCH per student	2
Maximum SCH per course	
Maximum contact hours per course	

<b>RNSG 2404</b>	Integrated Care of the Client with Common Health Care Needs (single-
	semester course)
<b>RNSG 2504</b>	Integrated Care of the Client with Common Health Care Needs (single-
	semester course)
<b>RNSG 2203</b>	Integrated Care of the Client with Common Health Care Needs I
<b>RNSG 2204</b>	Integrated Care of the Client with Common Health Care Needs II

Application of a systematic problem-solving process and critical thinking skills to provide nursing care to diverse clients/families across the life span with common health care needs including, but not limited to, common childhood/adolescent diseases, uncomplicated perinatal care, mental health concepts, perioperative care, frequently occurring adult health problems and health issues related to aging. Emphasis on secondary disease prevention and collaboration with members of the multidisciplinary health care team. Content includes applicable competencies in knowledge, judgment, skills, and professional values within a legal/ethical framework. This course lends itself to an integrated approach.

(This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Nursing.)

(Note: 1222 & 1223 each represent half the required course content and must be offered as a 2 course sequence. A student may not obtain credit for both the single-semester offering and the 2 course sequence.)

Approval Number	51.1601.68 14
CIP Area	
Maximum SCH per student	5
Maximum SCH per course	
Maximum contact hours per course	

#### **CLINICAL**

The common number format for RNSG clinical courses is a four digit number. The 1st digit denotes the level of the course (1 for freshman, 2 for sophomore) and the 2nd digit represents the SCH value. Clinical courses may be offered for 1 to 6 semester credit hours. The 3rd and 4th digits range from 60 to 63 and identify the course sequence.

RNSG XX60 Clinical RNSG XX61 Clinical RNSG XX62 Clinical RNSG XX63 Clinical

A health-related work-based learning experience that enables the student to apply specialized occupational theory, skills, and concepts. Direct supervision is provided by the clinical professional. (*This course is included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Nursing.*)

Approval Number	51.1601.69 14
CÎP Area	Nursing, General
Maximum SCH per student	_
Maximum SCH per course	
Maximum contact hours per course	

# **RUSS (Russian Language)**

RUSS 1311 RUSS 1411 RUSS 1511	Beginning Russian I (1st semester Russian, 3 SCH version) Beginning Russian I (1st semester Russian, 4 SCH version) Beginning Russian I (1st semester Russian, 5 SCH version)
RUSS 1312 RUSS 1412 RUSS 1512	Beginning Russian II (2nd semester Russian, 3 SCH version) Beginning Russian II (2nd semester Russian, 4 SCH version) Beginning Russian II (2nd semester Russian, 5 SCH version)
	al skills in listening comprehension, speaking, reading, and writing. Includes basic grammatical structures, and culture.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber
RUSS 2311 RUSS 2312	Intermediate Russian I (3rd semester Russian) Intermediate Russian II (4th semester Russian)
	application of skills in listening comprehension, speaking, reading, and writing. conversation, vocabulary acquisition, reading, composition, and culture.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	umber

## **SGNL** (American Sign Language)

(NOTE: According to the Texas Education Code, section 51.303(c), "American Sign Language is recognized as a language, and any state institute of higher education may offer an elective course in American Sign Language. A student is entitled to count credit received for a course in American Sign Language toward satisfaction of a foreign language requirement of the institution of higher education where it is offered." The 1990 Classification of Instructional Programs Manual defines American Sign Language as a health science.)

SGNL 1201 SGNL 1301 SGNL 1401 SGNL 1501	Beginning American Sign Language I (1st semester ASL, 2 SCH version) Beginning American Sign Language I (1st semester ASL, 3 SCH version) Beginning American Sign Language I (1st semester ASL, 4 SCH version) Beginning American Sign Language I (1st semester ASL, 5 SCH version)
SGNL 1202 SGNL 1302 SGNL 1402 SGNL 1502	Beginning American Sign Language II (2nd semester ASL, 2 SCH version) Beginning American Sign Language II (2nd semester ASL, 3 SCH version) Beginning American Sign Language II (2nd semester ASL, 4 SCH version) Beginning American Sign Language II (2nd semester ASL, 5 SCH version)
	n to American Sign Language covering finger spelling, vocabulary, and basic ucture in preparing individuals to interpret oral speech for the hearing impaired.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S maximum c	Sign Language Interpretation & Translation CH per student
<b>SGNL 2302</b>	Intermediate American Sign Language II (4th semester ASL)
	application of conversational skills in American Sign Language; interpreting from oice as well as from voice to signing. Introduction to American Sign Language d folklore.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	Sign Language Interpretation & Translation CH per student 6 CH per course 3 ontact hours per course 80
	SOCI (Sociology)

### SOCI (Sociology)

#### SOCI 1301 Introductory Sociology

Introduction to the concepts and principles used in the study of group life, social institutions, and social processes.

Approval Number	45.1101.51 25
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

# **SOCI 1306** Social Problems Application of sociological principles to the major problems of contemporary society such as inequality, crime and violence, substance abuse, deviance, or family problems. CIP Area Social Sciences **SOCI 2301** Marriage & the Family Sociological examination of marriage and family life. Problems of courtship, mate selection, and marriage adjustment in modern American society. **SOCI 2306 Human Sexuality** (Also see PSYC 2306) Study of the psychological, sociological, and physiological aspects of human sexuality. (Crosslisted as PSYC 2306) **SOCI 2319 Minority Studies I Minority Studies II SOCI 2320** Historical, economic, social, and cultural development of minority groups. May include African-American, Mexican American, Asian American, and Native American issues. CIP Area Social Sciences **SOCI 2326** Social Psychology (Also see PSYC 2319) Study of individual behavior within the social environment. May include topics such as the socio-psychological process, attitude formation and change, interpersonal relations, and group processes. (Cross-listed as PSYC 2319)

	SCH per course	
SOCI 2336	Criminology	
	eories and empirical research pertaining to crin f prevention, systems of punishment, and rehab	
CIP Area maximum maximum maximum	SCH per student	Social Sciences
SOCI 2339	Juvenile Delinquency	1.6.1 offer dame and their common matterns.
	xtent, and causes of juvenile delinquency; your nal controls and correctional programs.	ntul offenders and their career patterns;
CIP Area. maximum maximum	Number	Social Sciences
	Drug Use & Abuse ED 1165 & PHED 1346)	
	he use and abuse of drugs in today's society. Er al, and psychological factors. ( <i>Cross-listed as</i>	
CIP Area maximum maximum	SCH per student	
SOCI 2289 SOCI 2389	Academic Cooperative (2 SCH version) Academic Cooperative (3 SCH version)	
experience	ctional program designed to integrate on-campute in sociology. In conjunction with class seminated and objectives in the study of human social	ars, the individual student will set
CIP Area maximum maximum	Number	Social Sciences

# **SOCW (Social Work)**

<b>SOCW 2361</b>	Introduction	to Social	Work
------------------	--------------	-----------	------

Development of the philosophy and practice of social work in the United States, survey of the fields and techniques of social work.

Approval Number	1.0701.51 24
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **SOCW 2362** Social Welfare as a Social Institution

Introduction to the study of modern social work, the underlying philosophy and ethics of social work, and the major divisions and types of social work together with their methods and objectives.

Approval Number	44.0701.52 24
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	
T	

# **SPAN (Spanish Language)**

<b>SPAN 1100</b>	<b>Beginning Spanish Conversation I</b> (1 SCH version)
SPAN 1110	Beginning Spanish Conversation II (1 SCH version)
SPAN 1200	Beginning Spanish Conversation I (2 SCH version)
<b>SPAN 1210</b>	<b>Beginning Spanish Conversation II</b> (2 SCH version)
SPAN 1300	Beginning Spanish Conversation I (3 SCH version)
<b>SPAN 1310</b>	<b>Beginning Spanish Conversation II</b> (3 SCH version)
SPAN 2106	<b>Intermediate Spanish Conversation</b> (1 SCH version)
<b>SPAN 2206</b>	<b>Intermediate Spanish Conversation (2 SCH version)</b>
<b>SPAN 2306</b>	<b>Intermediate Spanish Conversation (3 SCH version)</b>

Basic practice in comprehension and production of the spoken language.

Approval Number	16.0905.54 13
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

# SPAN 1305 Intensive Beginning Spanish

Fundamental skills in listening comprehension, speaking, reading, and writing. Includes basic vocabulary, grammatical structures, and culture. Covers material comparable to separate 1st- and 2nd-semester Spanish courses.

CIP Area		
maximum S	CH per course	
SPAN 1311 SPAN 1411 SPAN 1511	Beginning Spanish I (1st semester S Beginning Spanish I (1st semester S Beginning Spanish I (1st semester S	Spanish, 4 SCH version)
SPAN 1312 SPAN 1412 SPAN 1512	Beginning Spanish II (2nd semester Beginning Spanish II (2nd semester Beginning Spanish II (2nd semester	r Spanish, 4 SCH version)
	l skills in listening comprehension, sp grammatical structures, and culture.	beaking, reading, and writing. Includes basic
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	CH per studentCH per course	
SPAN 2311 SPAN 2312	Intermediate Spanish I (3rd semest Intermediate Spanish II (4th semest	
	application of skills in listening compconversation, vocabulary acquisition,	orehension, speaking, reading, and writing., reading, composition, and culture.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	CH per studentCH per course	
SPAN 2313 SPAN 2315	Spanish for Native/Heritage Speak Spanish for Native/Heritage Speak	
reading, con		riting. Emphasizes vocabulary acquisition, ndividuals with oral proficiency in Spanish, 2311 & 2312.
CIP Area maximum S	CH per student	

maximum contact hours per course......80

SPAN 2316 SPAN 2317	Career Spanish I Career Spanish II	
Basic pract	ice in comprehension and production	of the spoken language.
Approval N	lumber	16.0905.54 13
		Foreign Languages
maximum SCH per student		
maximum	contact nours per course	
<b>SPAN 2321</b>	Introduction to Spanish Literatu	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
SPAN 2322	Introduction to Spanish Literatu	
SPAN 2323 SPAN 2324	Introduction to Latin American Spanish Culture	Literature
	•	
_	tive readings of the culture.	
		16.0905.53 13
CIP Area		Foreign Languages
maximum S	SCH per student	6
		3
maximum o	contact hours per course	48
SPAN 2289 SPAN 2389	Academic Cooperative (2 SCH v. Academic Cooperative (3 SCH v.	
experience.		on-campus study with practical hands-on work the individual student will set specific goals and literature.
Approval N	lumber	24.0103.52 12
* *		Interdisciplinary
		3
	*	3
maximum	ontact nours per course	
	SPCH (S	peech)
<b>SPCH 1144</b>	Forensic Activities I	
<b>SPCH 1145</b>	Forensic Activities II	
SPCH 1146	Parliamentary Procedure	
SPCH 2144 SPCH 2145	Forensic Activities III Forensic Activities IV	
	experience for students who particip	pate in forensic activities.
<u>-</u>	•	23.1001.60 12
CIP Area		Letters
		4
		1
maximum c	contact nours per course	64

SPCH 1311	Introduction to Speech Communication	
Theories an	and practice of communication in interpersonal, small group, and public s	peech.
	Number 23.1	
maximum	n SCH per student	3
	n contact hours per course	48
	Public Speaking	
Research, occasions.	composition, organization, delivery, and analysis of speeches for various	purposes a
Approval N	Number23.10	001.53 12
	n SCH per student	
	SCH per course	
maximum	n contact hours per course	48
SPCH 1318	Interpersonal Communication	
Theories ar	and exercises in verbal and nonverbal communication with focus on interpips.	personal
Approval N	Number23.10	001.54 12
	n SCH per student	
	SCH per course	
maximum	n contact hours per course	48
SPCH 1321	<b>Business &amp; Professional Communication</b>	
	cation of theories and practice of speech communication as applied to bus nal situations.	siness and
Approval N	Number	001.52 12
	n SCH per student	
	SCH per course	
maximum	n contact hours per course	48
SPCH 1342	Voice & Diction	
	gy and mechanics of effective voice production with practice in articulationtion, and enunciation.	n,
Approval N	Number	001.58 12
maximum	n SCH per student	6
maximum	n SCH per course	3
maximum	n contact hours per course	96

# **SPCH 2301 Introduction to Technology and Human Communication** A survey of emerging interactive communication technologies and how they influence human communication, including interpersonal, group decision-making, and public and private communication contexts. (Cross-listed as COMM 2301) **SPCH 2316** Interviewing Application of communication concepts in selected interview settings with emphasis on dyadic communication, questioning techniques, interview structure, and persuasion. (Cross-listed as COMM 2316) **SPCH 2333 Discussion & Small Group Communication** Discussion and small group theories and techniques as they relate to group process and interaction. CIP Area ......Letters **SPCH 2335 Argumentation & Debate** Theories and practice in argumentation and debate including analysis, reasoning, organization, evidence, and refutation. CIP Area Letters **SPCH 2341 Oral Interpretation** Theories and techniques in analyzing and interpreting literature. Preparation and presentation of various literary forms. CIP Area.....Letters

maximum SCH per student 3 maximum SCH per course 3 maximum contact hours per course 48

## SPCH 2289 Academic Cooperative (2 SCH version) SPCH 2389 Academic Cooperative (3 SCH version)

An instructional program designed to integrate on-campus study with practical hands-on work experience. In conjunction with class seminars, the individual student will set specific goals and objectives in the study of speech.

Approval Number	24.0103.52 12
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	<u> </u>
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

### **TECA (Early Childhood Education)**

## **TECA 1303** Families, School, & Community

- 1) A study of the child, family, community, and schools, including parent education and involvement, family and community lifestyles, child abuse, and current family life issues;
- 2) course content must be aligned as applicable with State Board for Educator Certification Pedagogy and Professional Responsibilities standards;
- 3) requires students to participate in field experiences with children from infancy through age 12 in a variety of settings with varied and diverse populations; and
- 4) course includes a minimum of 16 hours of field experiences.

Approval Number	13.0101 52 09
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

## **TECA 1311** Educating Young Children

- 1) An introduction to the education of the young child, including developmentally appropriate practices and programs, theoretical and historical perspectives, ethical and professional responsibilities, and current issues;
- 2) course content must be aligned as applicable with State Board for Educator Certification Pedagogy and Professional Responsibilities standards;
- 3) requires students to participate in field experiences with children from infancy through age 12 in a variety of settings with varied and diverse populations;
- 4) course includes a minimum of 16 hours of field experiences.

Approval Number	13.1202 51 09
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	3
maximum contact hours per course	80

#### **TECA 1318** Wellness of the Young Child

- 1) A study of the factors that impact the well-being of the young child including healthy behavior, food, nutrition, fitness, and safety practices. Focus on local and national standards and legal implications of relevant policies and regulations;
- 2) course content must be aligned as applicable with State Board for Educator Certification Pedagogy and Professional Responsibilities standards;
- 3) requires students to participate in field experiences with children from infancy through age 12 in a variety of settings with varied and diverse populations;
- 4) course includes a minimum of 16 hours of field experiences.

Approval Number13.0	101 53 09
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

## **TECA 1354** Child Growth & Development

A study of the physical, emotional, social, and cognitive factors impacting growth and development of children through adolescence.

Approval Number	13.1202 52 09
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	3
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **VIET (Vietnamese Language)**

VIET 1311	Beginning Vietnamese I (1 <sup>st</sup> semester Vietnamese, 3 SCH version)
VIET 1411	Beginning Vietnamese I (1 <sup>st</sup> semester Vietnamese, 4 SCH version)
VIET 1511	Beginning Vietnamese I (1 <sup>st</sup> semester Vietnamese, 5 SCH version)
VIET 1312	Beginning Vietnamese II (2 <sup>nd</sup> semester Vietnamese, 3 SCH version)
VIET 1412	Beginning Vietnamese II (2 <sup>nd</sup> semester Vietnamese, 4 SCH version)
VIET 1512	Beginning Vietnamese II (2 <sup>nd</sup> semester Vietnamese, 5 SCH version)

Fundamental skills in listening comprehension, speaking, reading, and writing. Includes basic vocabulary, grammatical structures, and culture.

Approval Number	16.1408.5113
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

VIET 2311 Intermediate Vietnamese I (3<sup>rd</sup> semester Vietnamese) VIET 2312 Intermediate Vietnamese II (4<sup>th</sup> semester Vietnamese)

Review and application of skills in listening comprehension, speaking, reading, and writing. Emphasizes conversation, vocabulary acquisition, reading, composition, and culture.

# **Lower-Division Academic Course Guide Manual**

Approval Number	16.1408.5213
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

### **New Courses**

#### **ASTR**

ASTR 1403 ASTR 1303 ASTR 1103	Stars and Galaxies (lecture + lab Stars and Galaxies (lecture) Stars and Galaxies Laboratory (	<i>,</i>
	rs, galaxies, and the universe outsic (Cross-listed as PHYS 1403, 1303,	le our solar system. May or may not include a & 1103)
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	SCH per studentSCH per course	
ASTR 1404 ASTR 1304 ASTR 1104	Solar System (lecture + lab) Solar System (lecture) Solar System Laboratory (lab)	
•	e sun and its solar system, including d as PHYS 1404, 1304, & 1104)	its origin. May or may not include a laboratory.
CIP Area maximum S maximum S	CH per studentCH per course	

# **Deleted Courses**

The following courses have been placed under review for deletion. They may be taught until the beginning of fall of 2007, at which time they will be officially deleted.

<b>ENGL</b> 1111	Creative Writing Workshop
ENGL 1306	Composition for Non-Native Speakers I
ENGL 1307	Composition for Non-Native Speakers II
ENGL 1311	Business English
ENGL 1312	Business Writing
HIST 2380	Mexican-American History

# **Revised Courses - Spring 2006**

<b>ENGL 2307</b>	Creative Writing I
<b>ENGL 2308</b>	Creative Writing II
HUMA 1311	Mexican-American Fine Arts Appreciation
<b>MATH 1324</b>	Mathematics for Business & Social Sciences I (finite mathematics)
MATH 1325	Mathematics for Business & Social Sciences II (business calculus, 3 SCH version)
MATH 1425	Mathematics for Business & Social Sciences II (business calculus, 4 SCH version)
<b>MUSI 2114</b>	Music Theory III (1 SCH version)
<b>MUSI 2115</b>	Music Theory IV (1 SCH version)
PHYS 1411	Stars and Galaxies (lecture + lab) (see PHYS 1403)
PHYS 1311	Stars and Galaxies (lecture) (see PHYS 1303)
PHYS 1111	Stars and Galaxies Laboratory (lab) (see PHYS 1103)
PHYS 1412	Solar System (lecture + lab) (see PHYS 1404)
<b>PHYS 1312</b>	Solar System (lecture) (see PHYS 1304)
PHYS 1112	Solar System Laboratory (lab) (see PHYS 1104)
RNSG	All Integrated & Blocked courses in this rubric
SPAN 2313	Spanish for Native Speakers I
<b>SPAN 2315</b>	Spanish for Native Speakers II
TECA 1303	Families, School, & Community
TECA 1311	Educating Young Children
TECA 1318	Wellness of the Young Child
	11 chinese of the found chine

Study Skills course in the Developmental Education section

#### **Developmental Courses**

The following courses are developmental and do not result in degree or transferable credit. These courses may be offered for funding reimbursement.

#### **Student Success Course**

Psychology of learning and success. Examines factors that underlie learning, success, and personal development in higher education. Topics covered include information processing, memory, strategic learning, self-regulation, goal setting, motivation, educational and career planning, and learning styles. Techniques of study such as time management, listening and note taking, text marking, library and research skills, preparing for examinations, and utilizing learning resources are covered. Includes courses in college orientation and developments of students' academic skills that apply to all disciplines.

Approval Number	32.0101.52 12
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	9
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **Developmental Mathematics**

Topics in mathematics such as arithmetic operations, basic algebraic concepts and notation, geometry, and real and complex number systems.

This course may be taught in a 3 SCH or 4 SCH format.

Approval Number	32.0104.51 19
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	-
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### Intermediate Algebra

A study of relations and functions, inequalities, factoring, polynomials, rational expressions, and quadratics with an introduction to complex numbers, exponential and logarithmic functions, determinants and matrices, and sequences and series.

Approval Number	32.0104.52 19
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	*
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

## **Developmental Reading**

Fundamental reading skills to develop comprehension, vocabulary, and rate.

Approval Number	32.0108.52 12
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

# **Developmental Writing**

Development of fundamental writing skills such as idea generation, organization, style, utilization of standard English, and revision.

Approval Number	32.0108.53 12
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	<u> </u>
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

# **Developmental Composition for Non-Native Speakers**

Principles and techniques of composition and reading. Open only to non-native speakers.

Approval Number	32.0108.54 12
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	<u> </u>
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

# **Developmental ESOL Oral Communication**

Develops listening and speaking skills in speakers of languages other than English and prepares them to function in an English-speaking society.

Approval Number	32.0108.55 12
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	•
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

# **Developmental ESOL Reading and Vocabulary**

Develops reading fluency and vocabulary in speakers of languages other than English and prepares them to function in an English-speaking society.

Approval Number	32.0108.56 12
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

## **Developmental ESOL Writing and Grammar**

Develops writing skills, including standard English usage, organization of ideas, and application of grammar, in speakers of languages other than English and prepares them to function in an English-speaking society.

Approval Number	32.0108.57 12
CIP Area	Reading, Literacy, and Communication
maximum SCH per student	<b>3</b> ·
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

# **Courses Lacking TCCN Designations**

#### ART

#### **ARTS 0000** Studies in Contemporary Art

In-depth study of current concerns and practices in the visual arts.

Approval Number	50.0703.53 26
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	4
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

#### **BIOLOGY**

BIOL 0000	<b>Biological Entomology (lecture + lab)</b>
BIOL 0000	<b>Biological Entomology (lecture)</b>
BIOL 0000	Biological Entomology (lab)

Study of insects, including life cycle, morphology, physiology, ecology, taxonomy, population dynamics, genetics, and ecosystem relations. Includes instruction in the biological and chemical control of insects.

Approval Number	26.0702.51 03
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	4
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	
r	

# **ENGLISH**

	ENGLISH	
ENGL 0000 ENGL 0000 ENGL 0000	Advanced Literature Analysis (single-semester coursed Advanced Literature Analysis I Advanced Literature Analysis II	se)
Intensive and	alysis of literary works. May be unified by theme, perio	d, or subject matter.
CIP Area maximum So maximum So	umberCH per studentCH per course	Letters63
	HOME ECONOMICS	
<b>HECO 0000</b>	Applied Design	
Basic design	n principles and application of aesthetic elements in all ar	reas of home economics.
CIP Area maximum So maximum So	CH per student	Home Economics
<b>HECO 0000</b>	Consumer Science	
	ncepts pertaining to consumer behavior in relation to the omponents of market environments.	social, political, and
	umber	
maximum So maximum So	CH per studentCH per course	3 3
maximum co	ontact nours per course	
	HISTORY	
HIST 0000	Advanced Historical Analysis	
	dy of selected minority, local, regional, national, or inter: 6 hours of history.	national topics.
CIP Area maximum So maximum So	CH per student	History, General3

#### **MUSIC**

### MUSI 0000 Individual Instruction

Individual	instruction	in v	oice o	r brass,	percussion,	woodwind,	stringed,	or key	/board
instruments	S.				_		_	_	

Approval Number	50.0903.54.26
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	<u> </u>
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

# PHYSICAL EDUCATION

#### PHED 0000 Recreational Dance

Instruction and participation in folk, social, tap, or other dance forms.

NOTE: The KINE/PHED prefix, not the DANC prefix, should be used for courses reported under this number.

Approval Number	36.0114.51 23
CIP Area	
maximum SCH per student	8
maximum SCH per course	
maximum contact hours per course	

# **Courses Not Eligible For Funding**

New Testament Greek Biblical Hebrew Old Testament Survey New Testament Survey



# Appendix A: Approved Field Of Study Curricula

The current list of approved field of study curricula may be viewed on the Internet at: <a href="http://www.thecb.state.tx.us/AAR/UndergraduateEd/fos.cfm">http://www.thecb.state.tx.us/AAR/UndergraduateEd/fos.cfm</a> Field of study curricula are being developed continuously. Please check this web site regularly.

## **Associate of Arts in Teaching**

# Leading to Initial Texas Teacher Certification EC-4 (except Early Childhood Degree Specialization), 4-8, EC-12 (Adopted by the Coordinating Board on July 15, 2004)

#### AAT Components – Total: 60-66 SCHs

- core curriculum (42-48 SCHs)
- MATH 1350 and MATH 1351 or equivalent (6 SCHs)
- science (6 SCHs)
- EDUC 1301 and EDUC 2301 (6 SCHs)

#### **EC-Grade 4 Certification (areas)**

- EC-4 Generalist (all specializations except early childhood degree specialization)
- EC-4 Bilingual Generalist
- EC-4 ESL Generalist
- EC-4 other content area teaching fields/academic disciplines/interdisciplinary TBA

#### **Grades 4-8 Certification (areas)**

- 4-8 Generalist
- 4-8 Bilingual Generalist
- 4-8 ESL Generalist
- 4-8 English Language Arts & Reading
- 4-8 English Language Arts & Reading and Social Studies
- 4-8 Mathematics
- 4-8 Science
- 4-8 Mathematics and Science
- 4-8 Social Studies
- 4-8 other content area teaching fields/academic disciplines/interdisciplinary TBA

#### EC-Grade 12 Certification (areas)

- EC-12 Special Education
- EC-12 other content area teaching fields/academic disciplines/interdisciplinary TBA

#### Associate of Arts in Teaching Leading to Initial Texas Teacher Certification 8-12, Other EC-12

(Adopted by the Coordinating Board on July 15, 2004)

#### AAT Components - Total: 60-66 SCHs

- core curriculum (42-48 SCHs)
- EDUC 1301 and EDUC 2301 (6 SCHs)
- content area teaching fields/academic disciplines (12 SCHs)

#### **Grades 8-12 Certification (areas)**

- 8-12 History
- 8-12 Social Studies
- 8-12 Mathematics
- 8-12 Life Sciences
- 8-12 Physical Sciences
- 8-12 Science
- 8-12 English Language Arts & Reading
- 8-12 Computer Science
- 8-12 Technology Applications
- 8-12 Health Science Technology Education
- 8-12 Speech
- 8-12 Journalism
- 8-12 Business Education
- 8-12 Marketing Education
- 8-12 Mathematics & Physics
- 8-12 Agricultural Sciences and Technology
- 6-12 Technology Education
- 8-12 Foreign Languages
- 8-12 Family and Consumer Sciences
- 8-12 Dance
- 8-12 Mathematics & Physical Science & Engineering
- 8-12 Human Development and Family Science
- 8-12 Hospitality, Nutrition and Food Science
- 8-12 Other content area teaching fields/academic disciplines TBA (i.e., Chemistry)

#### **EC-Grade 12 Certification (areas)**

- EC-12 Music
- EC-12 Physical Education
- EC-12 Art
- EC-12 Health
- EC-12 Theatre
- EC-12 Technology Applications
- EC-12 Languages other than English
- EC-12 Other content area teaching fields/academic disciplines TBA

# Associate of Arts in Teaching Leading to Initial Texas Teacher Certification EC-4 Early Childhood Degree Specialization Only<sup>1</sup> (Adopted by the Coordinating Board on July 15, 2004)

#### AAT Components - Total: 60-66 SCHs

- core curriculum (42-48 SCHs)
- <sup>2</sup>MATH 1350 and MATH 1351 or equivalent (6 SCHs)
- TECA 1303, TECA 1311, TECA 1318, and TECA 1354

#### **EC-Grade 4 Certification (areas)**

EC-4 Generalist (Early Childhood degree specialization ONLY1)

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup>The Early Childhood "degree specialization" refers only to the degree program offered at a university and not to a particular SBEC certification area. All EC-4 Generalists (<u>except</u> EC-4 Generalist Bilingual and EC-4 Generalist ESL) no matter the university degree specialization take the same TExES examination for certification and are certified to teach in any EC-4 classroom.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup>By Board policy adopted January 1997; all EC-4 and 4-8 teacher certification degree programs are required to include 6-9 hours of math and 6-9 hours of science beyond the core curriculum requirements. The science component of the EC-4 Early Childhood degree specialization must be fulfilled but may be taken at the receiving university.

### Field of Study Transfer Curriculum for Child Development/ Early Childhood Education

#### Leading to the: Bachelor of Science in Human Sciences

#### OR

#### **Bachelor of Science in Interdisciplinary Studies**

Concentration: Child and Family Studies/Child Development including a Proposed Certification in Early Childhood Education

36-48 Hour Academic Major-21 hours must be upper-division The lower-division degree requirements must include:

12 hours of Early Childhood "delivery system" which will include the following:

<sup>1</sup>Family, School, & Community – TECA 1303

<sup>1</sup>Educating Young Children – TECA 1311

<sup>1</sup>Wellness of the Young Child – TECA 1318

<sup>1</sup>Child Growth & Development – TECA 1354

(These courses may be taught in any appropriate department.)

An additional three hours of lowerdivision course work may be transferred by local agreement from the following topics:

Infant and Toddler

Child Guidance

Early Childhood Creative Arts

Children with Special Needs

The School Age Child

Motor Development

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> These courses were recently revised by the Lower-Division Academic Course Guide Manual (ACGM) Advisory Committee as a result of the Board approval of the Associate of Arts in Teaching Degree.

#### <sup>1</sup>Field of Study Curriculum for Grade 4-8 Certification

#### **Leading to the:**

<sup>1</sup>Bachelor of Science Degree with Major in Mathematics or

<sup>1</sup>Bachelor of Science Degree with Major in Science or

<sup>1</sup>Bachelor of Science Degree with Major in Mathematics/Science Composite or

<sup>1</sup>Bachelor of Science Degree with Major in Social Sciences/Language Arts Composite or

<sup>1</sup>Bachelor of Science in Interdisciplinary Studies (Generalist and Bilingual Generalist)

Field of Study: The following 12 semester credit hours (SCH) Field of Study courses must be accepted for transfer with the optional 3 SCH according to local agreement:

<sup>2</sup>EDUC 1301, Introduction to the Teaching Profession (3SCH)

- Designed as recruitment or outreach course
- Will allow special emphasis for regional needs
- Includes 30 contact hour field observation component

<sup>2</sup>MATH 1350, Fundamentals of Math I (3 SCH)

- With College Algebra prerequisite or equivalent competencies
- First of two math courses
- Incorporates SBEC proposed math standards
- <sup>3</sup>Will satisfy 6-9 SCH math requirement as per Board policy

<sup>2</sup>MATH 1351, Fundamentals of Math II (3 SCH)

- With College Algebra prerequisite or equivalent competencies
- Second of two math courses
- Incorporates SBEC proposed math standards
- <sup>3</sup>Will satisfy 6-9 SCH math requirement as per Board policy

Child and Lifespan Development or TECA 1354, Child Growth and Development (3 SCH)

- If Child and Lifespan Development, limited to child and adolescent emphasis

An additional 3 SCH of lower-division course work from the following may be transferred by local agreement:

Beginning or Intermediate Spanish

- Current ACGM courses

Physical Science

- Current ACGM course

Principles of Geography

- Current ACGM course

<sup>2</sup>EDUC 2301, Introduction to Special Populations

<sup>2</sup>EDUC 1325, Principles and Practices of Multicultural Education

<sup>2</sup>These courses were recently revised by the Lower-Division Academic Course Guide Manual (ACGM) Advisory Committee as a result of the Board approval of the Associate of Arts in Teaching Degree.

<sup>3</sup>In January 1997, the Coordinating Board adopted a policy requiring all teacher certification programs to include 6-9 hours of math.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup>Each baccalaureate degree offered in conjunction with the 4th through 8th grade certification has three required components: General Education (42-48 SCH), an Academic Composite Major (48 SCH), and Pedagogy (18-24 SCH). Elements of the Field of Study curriculum must transfer into one of these three components as determined by the receiving institution.

#### **Field of Study Curriculum for Business**

The Business Field of Study Curriculum Advisory Committee reviewed the lower-division (freshman and sophomore) requirements of all public four-year colleges and universities in the state of Texas for students seeking a Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA) degree, including all specializations, concentrations, etc. The Committee compiled and compared the findings in an attempt to develop a set of courses that could constitute a Field of Study Curriculum for students seeking the BBA degree; the curriculum would also apply to institutions that award the Bachelor of Arts (BA) or Bachelor of Science (BS) degree with a major in business, including all business specializations. Although some institutions might require a particular course indicative of its mission or region, the committee found that there was substantial commonality among the requirements at different colleges and universities.

Based on that information, the Committee proposes the following <u>annotated set of courses</u> (totaling between 21 and 24 semester credit hours of fully transferable and applicable lower-division courses) to be considered as a Field of Study Curriculum for Business:

#### **Courses**

Content Area	Number and type of courses	Texas Common Course Numbering System (TCCNS) Equivalents
Economics	2 courses: Microeconomics & Macroeconomics	ECON 2301 & 2302 only
Mathematics	1 course: Minimum content must be at the level of Calculus or above	MATH 1325 <sup>1</sup>
Computer	1 course:	
Literacy	Business Computer Applications	BCIS 1305 or 1405 only
Speech	1 course: Public speaking with an emphasis (50% or more of course content) on the preparation and presentation of professional speeches, using computer technology when appropriate	SPCH 1311 (with appropriate content only), or SPCH 1315, or SPCH 1321 (preferred) only
Accounting	2 courses: Financial & Managerial Accounting	ACCT 2301 or 2401 & 2302 or 2402 only

The following Notes are also part of the field of study curriculum. They address special circumstances.

\_

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup>Individual institutions should determine any prerequisite requirements for MATH 1325.

#### **NOTES:**

**First,** wherever possible, courses applied to fulfill the field of study curriculum requirement should also be used to satisfy requirements in the general academic core curriculum. Generally, the math course, the speech course and the first economics course *may* be able to fulfill requirements in both curricula.

**Second,** up to a total of six additional semester credit hours of business-related lower-division course work may be transferred by local agreement between institutions, OR required by the receiving institution as long as the additional credit does not duplicate any other requirement within the field of study curriculum.

**Third**, special circumstances dictate the following supplements to the field of study curriculum:

- Degree programs in Information Systems, Computer Information Systems, and Management Information Systems may require additional courses and/or demonstrated proficiency in computer programming;
- International Business and other business programs with a specific international focus may require additional courses and/or demonstrated proficiency in foreign language; and
- Joint degree programs in which the degree awarded is a business degree, but the program is jointly offered by a business and a non-business discipline (such as a BBA in Actuarial Science offered jointly by a College of Business and a Department of Mathematics and Statistics) may include some or all of any field of study curricular components of the non-business discipline. If no field of study exists for the non-business discipline, the lower-division courses that are normally required of majors in the non-business discipline should be completed as part of lower-division preparation for upper-division work.

## Field of Study Curricula for Communication Framework

Communication degrees must be flexible and adaptable due to rapidly changing and emerging communication technologies. Therefore, the Advisory Committee to Develop a Field of Study Curriculum for Communication (Committee) intends that the Field of Study Curricula for Communication (FOSC for Communication) will serve as a *framework* within which: (1) current students may transfer more easily between state-supported institutions, and (2) new communication media degrees may be developed or adapted as the communication technology evolves.

To accomplish those dual goals, the Committee has chosen to list broad competencies under which 12 to 15 semester credit hours (SCH) of lower-division coursework in each degree plan constitute the FOSC for Communication for Bachelor of Arts (BA) and Bachelor of Science (BS) degree programs in all communication areas (listed as Communications, general). Each of four sub-areas in Communication would constitute a discrete Field of Study Curriculum: (1) Advertising/Public Relations, (2) Journalism/Mass Communication, (3) Radio & Television Broadcasting/Broadcast Journalism, and (4) General Communication/Communication Studies/Speech Communication/Speech & Rhetorical Studies/Organizational Communication.

A student who transfers from one institution of higher education to another without completing the applicable sub-area Field of Study Curriculum for Communication of the sending institution shall receive academic credit in the sub-area Field of Study Curriculum for each of the courses that the student has successfully completed in the sub-area Field of Study Curriculum of the sending institution. Following receipt of credit for these courses, the student may be required to satisfy further course requirements in the sub-area Field of Study Curriculum of the receiving institution. Practicum and internship hours are subject to the approval of the receiving institution.

The Committee has designated a "menu" of specific courses that would fulfill the applicable competency area in the Field of Study Curriculum for that sub-area. The Committee further has given institutions latitude in selecting the number of SCH within each competency area that they will set as their degree requirements for their native students. However, each institution will accept the complete sub-area Field of Study Curriculum and apply the credit toward the appropriate communication degree program for the block of courses transferred.

Institutions that choose to offer a Field of Study Curriculum for one or more sub-areas in Communication are not required to offer all courses included in the applicable sub-area menu(s). Rather, such institutions are required to offer a 12-to-15-SCH block of courses for the applicable sub-area, which includes at least 6 to 9 SCH of courses listed under Competency Area 1 and 3 to 9 SCH of courses listed under Competency Area 2. The communication faculty at each institution that offers FOSC for Communication may designate from among the courses included in each menu specific courses in their programs that will fulfill the FOSC for Communication competencies. These courses will comprise the 12-to-15-SCH FOSC for Communication that will transfer between Texas higher education institutions as the lower-division requirements for a baccalaureate degree in the various communication areas.

Colleges and universities will accept at least a 12-SCH block, with an institutional prerogative to accept 15 SCH. Colleges and universities may deny the transfer of credit for courses with a grade of "D" as applicable to the student's field of study courses. Transfer students may be required to complete between 3 and 6 additional lower-division SCH in their majors, if the receiving institution has additional lower-division courses that are: (1) specific to any communication degree, (2) required of their native students, (3) needed for the successful completion of advanced coursework at that institution, and (4) not duplicative in content of any course in the applicable sub-area Field of Study Curriculum for Communication that the student already has completed.

The Field of Study Curricula for Communication may serve as the foundation for teacher preparation and must be included in teacher certification requirements, but the Field of Study Curricula do not constitute the complete body of knowledge or competencies needed by and expected of certified teachers of communication. Therefore it is recommended that certification of K-12 teachers in any area of communication be limited exclusively to those with an earned four-year degree in that area of communication. (Note: Certification of K-12 teachers in Texas is under the authority of the State Board for Educator Certification.)

Implementing these Field of Study Curricula for Communication or any other field of study depends upon trained academic advisers at each institution. The Committee urges the Coordinating Board to require that institutions adopt policies and procedures for the training of academic counselors to implement the FOSC for Communication frameworks.

#### Field of Study Curricula for Communication -- Competencies

Competency descriptions: The total semester credit hours (SCH) for the Field of Study Curricula for Communication must be between 12 to 15 SCH taken from the competencies below:

#### **Competency Area 1**

• 6 to 9 SCH through which students gain **historical**, **theoretical**, **and/or analytical competency** of the communication field and/or sub-area (Advertising/Public Relations, Journalism/Mass Communication, Radio & Television Broadcasting/Broadcast Journalism, or General Communication/Communication Studies/Speech Communication/Speech & Rhetorical Studies/Organizational Communication).

#### **Competency Area 2**

• 3 to 9 SCH in which students demonstrate competency in **writing/performance/production** courses relevant to the sub-area.

For each of the current sub-areas in Communication (Advertising/Public Relations, Journalism/Mass Communication, Radio & Television Broadcasting/Broadcast Journalism, or General Communication/Communication Studies/Speech Communication/Speech & Rhetorical Studies/Organizational Communication), the courses listed in the following table would fulfill the applicable competency area in the FOSC for Communication. However, institutions that choose to offer a Field of Study Curriculum for one or more sub-areas in Communication are not required to offer all courses included in the applicable sub-area menu(s

#### Field of Study Curricula for Communication – Courses\*

<u>Note for students and counselors:</u> For each of the current sub-areas in Communication, the courses listed would fulfill the applicable competency area in the Field of Study Curriculum for that sub-area. Existing and proposed courses are listed in alphabetical order, based on their generic *Lower-Division Academic Course Guide Manual* (ACGM) course names. Because institutions may have different course titles for the same ACGM course, Texas Common Course Numbers (TCCN) are included in parentheses. Courses with a grade of "D" or lower will not transfer.

Note for institutions: Each institution will accept the complete sub-area Field of Study Curriculum and apply the credit toward the appropriate communication degree program for the block of courses transferred. Institutions will accept at least a 12-SCH block, with an institutional prerogative to accept 15 SCH. Institutions that choose to offer a Field of Study Curriculum for one or more sub-areas in Communication are not required to offer all courses included in the applicable sub-area menu(s). Rather, such institutions are required to offer a 12-to-15-SCH block of courses for the applicable sub-area, which includes at least 6-9 SCH of courses listed under Competency Area 1 and 3-9 SCH of courses listed under Competency Area 2.

Total	Block of 12 SCH	Sub-Areas**			
(15-SC)	H block accepted at	Advertising/Public	Journalism/Mass	Radio & Television	General Communication/
prero	gative of accepting	Relations	Communication	Broadcasting/	Communication
•	institution)			Broadcast Journalism	Studies/Speech
	,			Broadcast Fournament	Communication/ Speech &
					Rhetorical Studies/
					Organizational
		I i i M G	7 M C	T. P. P. (DDAM	Communication
		Intro to Mass Comm.	Intro to Mass Comm.	Intro to Film (DRAM 2366/COMM 2366)	Discussion & Small Group
	Historical/	(COMM 1307) Intro to Public Relations	(COMM 1307) Intro to Public Relations	Intro to Mass Comm.	Communication (SPCH 2333) Interpersonal Communication
	Theoretical/	(COMM 2330)	(COMM 2330)	(COMM 1307)	(SPCH 1318)
	Analytical	Intro to Technology &	Intro to Technology &	Intro to Technology &	Intro to Speech Communication
a 1	i iiiii j tivui	Human Communication	Human Communication	Human Communication	(SPCH 1311)
vre	6-9 SCH selected	(SPCH/COMM 2301)	(SPCH/COMM 2301)	(SPCH/COMM 2301)	Intro to Technology & Human
y y	from:	Media Literacy (COMM	Media Literacy (COMM	Media Literacy (COMM	Communication (SPCH/COMM
nc	nom.	2300)	2300)	2300)	2301)
Competency Area 1		Intro to Advertising (COMM	News Gathering & Writing	Survey of Radio/TV	ŕ
ďu		2327)	I (COMM 2311)*	(COMM 1335)	
Jor			Intro to Advertising		
$\cup$			(COMM 2327)		
			Principles of Journalism		
			(COMM 2302)		
			Survey of Radio/TV (COMM 1335)		
		Advertising Art I (COMM	Editing & Layout (COMM	Audio/Radio Production	Interviewing (SPCH/COMM
		2328)	2305)	(COMM 2303)	2316)
	Writing/	Advertising Art II (COMM	Interviewing	Interviewing	Argumentation & Debate (SPCH
	Performance/	2329)	(SPCH/COMM 2316)	(SPCH/COMM 2316)	2335)
	Production	Editing & Layout (COMM	News Gathering & Writing	Intro to Cinematic	Business & Professional
		2305)	I (COMM 2311)*	Production (COMM	Communication (SPCH 1321)
~1	3-9 SCH selected	News Gathering & Writing I			Oral Interpretation (SPCH 2341)
, a	from:	(COMM 2311)	II (COMM 2315)	News Gathering &	Public Speaking (SPCH 1315)
Are		News Gathering & Writing II		Writing I (COMM 2311)	Voice & Diction (SPCH 1342)
, Y.		(COMM 2315) Photography I (COMM	(COMM 1316) News Photography II	News Gathering & Writing II (COMM	
Suc		1318)	(COMM 1317)	2315)	
ete		Photography II (COMM	Photography I (COMM	Radio/TV Announcing	
du		1319)	1318)	(COMM 2331)	
Competency Area 2		Radio/TV News (COMM	Photography II (COMM	Radio/TV News	
		2332)	1319)	(COMM 2332)	
		TV Production I (COMM	Radio/TV News (COMM	TV Production I	
		1336)	2332)	(COMM 1336)	
		TV Production II (COMM	Writing for Radio, TV, &	TV Production II	
		1337)	Film (COMM 2339)	(COMM 1337)	
		Writing for Radio, TV, &		Writing for Radio, TV,	
		Film (COMM 2339)	oward only one competency	& Film (COMM 2339)	

<sup>\*</sup> A course may count toward only one competency area, as designated by the sending institution.

<sup>\*\*</sup> Each sub-area constitutes a discrete Field of Study Curriculum. Students who change emphasis from one sub-area to another should expect a change of sub-area Field of Study Curriculum.

Note: Transfer students may be required to complete between 3 to 6 additional lower-division SCH in their major, if the receiving institution has additional lower-division courses that are: 1) specific to any communication degree, 2) required of their native students, 3) needed for the successful completion of advanced coursework at that institution, and 4) not duplicative in content of any course in the applicable sub-area Field of Study Curriculum for Communication that the student already has completed.

#### Field of Study Curriculum for Computer Science

Course Content	Prefix & Number	Course Name	Course Type	Semester Credit Hour (SCH)
Computer Science	COSC 1336 or 1436	Programming Fundamentals I	ACGM	3 or 4
Computer Science	COSC 1337 or 1437	Programming Fundamentals II	ACGM	3 or 4
Computer Science	COSC 2336 or 2436	Programming Fundamentals III	ACGM	3 or 4
Computer Science	COSC 2325 or 2425	Computer Organization and Machine Language	ACGM	3 or 4
Math	MATH 2313 or 2413	Calculus I	ACGM	3 or 4
Math	MATH 2314 or 2414	Calculus II	ACGM	3 or 4
Physics	PHYS 2425	Physics I	ACGM	4
Physics	PHYS 2426	Physics II	ACGM	4
				26-32 SCH Total

#### Notes:

- 1. COSC 1336/1436 and 1337/1437 are preparatory and sequential in nature; however, not all courses are required for the Computer Science major at all universities, but may apply to general degree requirements.
  - a) COSC 1336/1436 is not part of the Computer Science major requirements at The University of Texas at Austin, University of Texas at Arlington, University of Texas at Dallas, and Texas A & M University.
  - b) COSC 1337/1437 is not part of the Computer Science major requirements at The University of Texas at Austin. Preparatory courses such as COSC 1336/1436 and COSC 1337/1437 will assist students that need additional background but do not apply toward the computer science major requirements.
- 2. COSC 2325/2425 is not part of the Computer Science major requirements at the University of Texas at Austin or Texas A&M University, but may be applied to general degree requirements.
- 3. It is recommended that students complete the math sequence, physics sequence, and computer science sequence at the same institution to reduce the likelihood of potential gaps in the curriculum.

#### Field of Study Curriculum for Criminal Justice

The Criminal Justice Field of Study Curriculum Advisory Committee reviewed the lower-division (freshman and sophomore) requirements of all public four-year colleges and universities in the state of Texas for students seeking a Bachelor of Arts (BA) or Bachelor of Science (BS) degree with a major in criminal justice, including all specializations, concentrations, etc. The Committee compiled and compared the findings in an attempt to develop a set of courses that could constitute a Field of Study Curriculum for Criminal Justice; the curriculum would apply to institutions that award the BA or BS degree with a major in criminal justice, including all criminal justice specializations.

Based on that information, the Committee recommends the following <u>set of courses</u> (totaling 15 semester credit hours (SCH) of fully transferable and applicable lower-division courses) and up to an additional 6 "discretionary" SCH to be considered as a Field of Study Curriculum for Criminal Justice. Staff concurs with that recommendation.

#### **Courses**

TCCNS*	SCH	COURSE TITLE
CRIJ 1301	3	Introduction to Criminal Justice
CRIJ 1306	3	Court Systems & Practices
CRIJ 1310	3	Fundamentals of Criminal Law
CRIJ 2313	3	Correctional Systems & Practices
CRIJ 2328	3	Police Systems & Practices

<sup>\*</sup>Texas Common Course Numbering System

NOTE: Up to a total of 6 additional semester credit hours of <u>criminal justice-related lower-division course work</u> may be transferred by local agreement **OR** required by the receiving institution, as long as the additional credit does not duplicate any other requirement within the field of study curriculum. Standards of instruction accepted for courses in the *Lower-Division Academic Course Guide Manual (ACGM)* will apply unless course-equivalent status has been developed by local agreement.

#### Field of Study Curriculum for Engineering

Engineering is a very broad field that covers many disciplines; consequently, there is significant variance in engineering curricula among our state institutions. Even within an engineering specialty like chemical or electrical engineering there are differences that reflect varied areas of focus or innovations from one institution to the next. Nevertheless, the field of study curriculum for engineering is designed to promote maximum transferability for students while still preserving appropriate curricular diversity for institutions. As indicated in the following table, some field of study courses apply to any undergraduate engineering program, while other courses apply when the engineering program at the receiving institution requires such courses.

Therefore, there are no discrete field of study courses for specific specialties of engineering (chemical, civil, electrical, mechanical, etc.) Rather, a course is considered part of the field of study curriculum for an engineering program if:

1) it is listed in the table as applying to "all programs;"

or

2) it is listed as applying to "only those programs requiring the course" **and** is required by the program at the receiving institution.\*

If a course is not listed as a field of study course, then (as is the usual practice), a student can still transfer the course if there is a local agreement between the sending and receiving institutions.

The content areas of the field of study courses are from two areas of mathematics, two areas of science, and two areas of engineering. For a number of students, credits in some of these math and science courses would also satisfy components of the core curriculum. Note that additional matrices that follow the field of study table specify in more detail how certain configurations of coursework transfer.

Courses contained in the field of study curriculum for engineering (as defined by this document) will transfer freely among Texas public institutions of higher education. Receiving institutions may, however, require transfer students to successfully complete courses that are not part of this field of study curriculum if completion of those courses is required of all students in order to receive a baccalaureate degree in engineering. In addition, the receiving institution can specify minimum acceptable grades for courses accepted in transfer.

\*For example, a student at Community College X completed a General Chemistry II (Chem II) course and wishes to transfer to a mechanical engineering program at a university. General Chemistry II is designated in the Field of Study as "only those programs requiring Chem II." Therefore, if the mechanical engineering program at University A requires Chem II, then this institution would have to accept the course in transfer. But if the mechanical engineering program at University B does not require Chem II, then this institution would not be obligated to accept the course in transfer as part of the major.

Further, if the mechanical engineering program at University A at some point eliminates the General Chemistry II requirement, then the institution must accept Chem II in transfer as part of the major only if the student completed the course when the Chem II requirement (indicated in the university's catalog for that year) was still in effect. If the mechanical engineering program at University B at some point adds General Chemistry II as a requirement, the institution must then start accepting Chem II in transfer to be applied to the major.

#### FIELD OF STUDY CURRICULUM FOR ENGINEERING

Content Area	Academic Course Guide Manual (ACGM) Title	ACGM Course No.	SCH	Applicable Engineering Programs
Calculus	Any combination of: Calculus I (3 or 4 SCH versions); Calculus II (3 or 4 SCH versions); Calculus III (3 or 4 SCH versions) that total a minimum of 8 SCH	MATH 2313 MATH 2413 MATH 2314 MATH 2414 MATH 2315 MATH 2415	8 – 12 <sup>1</sup>	All
Differential Equations/ Linear Algebra	Differential Equations (3 or 4 SCH version)  Linear Algebra (3 or 4 SCH version)  Differential Equations and Linear Algebra (3 or 4 SCH version)	MATH 2320 MATH 2420 MATH 2318 MATH 2418 MATH 2421	3 – 8	Only those programs requiring these course(s) – See matrix #1
Chemistry	General Chemistry II (lecture & lab) OR General Chemistry II (lecture) AND General Chemistry Laboratory II	CHEM 1412 CHEM 1312 CHEM 1112	4	Only those programs requiring CHEM II
Physics (Calculus-based)	University Physics I (lecture) OR University Physics I (lecture and lab) AND University Physics II (lecture) OR University Physics II (lecture and lab)  University Physics Laboratory I AND University Physics Laboratory II	PHYS 2325 PHYS 2425 PHYS 2326 PHYS 2426 PHYS 2125 PHYS 2126	6 – 81	Lecture component required by all – See matrix # 2
Circuits	Circuits I for Electrical Engineering	ENGR 2305	3	Only those programs requiring Circ I (major and non majors)
Engineering Mechanics	Engineering Mechanics I – Statics (3 or 4 SCH version)  Engineering Mechanics II – Dynamics (3 or 4 SCH version)  Statics and Dynamics (3 or 4 SCH version)	ENGR 2301 ENGR 2401 ENGR 2302 ENGR 2402 ENGR 2403	3 - 8	Only those programs requiring these course(s)  See matrix #3

#### **TOTAL SCH** 27 - 43

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup>A student completing coursework totaling less than the minimum SCH requirements for calculus and physics lecture will obtain transfer credit at the receiving institution for each course successfully completed at the sending institution. The following three matrices show how specified courses and combination of these courses would transfer from the sending to the receiving institution for field of study engineering courses.

 $<sup>\</sup>checkmark$  = transfers; x = does not transfer; other is explained by text.

#### Matrix 1. Differential Equations and Linear Algebra

#### **Receiving Institution**

Sending Institution

Course	Differential Equations	Linear Algebra	Differential Equations and Linear Algebra (combined)
Differential Equations	✓	X	The Differential Equations course and the Linear
Linear Algebra	X	✓	Algebra course together transfer as the combined course
Diff. Eq. and Linear Alg. (combined)	Decided by receiving institution	Decided by receiving institution	✓

Note: The transferable courses in this table are considered part of the field of study curriculum if the program of the receiving institution requires them.

The interpretation of this matrix is as follows:

- A student who has taken <u>only</u> Differential Equations (DE) would receive credit for DE (if it was required by the receiving institution) but would not receive credit for Linear Algebra (LA) or the combined DE/LA course.
- Similarly, a student who has taken <u>only</u> LA would receive credit for LA (if it was required by the receiving institution) but would not receive credit for DE or the combined DE/LA course.
- A student who has taken <u>both</u> DE and LA would get credit for both DE and LA (if both courses were required by the receiving institution) <u>or</u> the student would receive credit for the combined DE/LA course (if it was required). In the latter case, a student would receive the number of credits in the <u>combined</u> course. For example, if a student has taken a 3 SCH DE course and a 3 SCH LA course and transfers to a university that offers and requires only a 3 SCH DE/LA course, then that student would receive transfer credit of 3 SCH for the combined DE/LA course.
- A student who has taken the combined DE/LA course would get credit for the combined course (if it were required by the receiving institution). However, if the receiving institution required either the separate DE course or the LA course or both, then the receiving institution could decide whether to award any credit for the student's combined DE/LA course.

#### Matrix 2. University Physics

#### Receiving Institution

Physics -Physics -Physics -Course lecture only lab only lecture and lab combined (3 SCH) (1 SCH) (4 SCH) **Physics** ✓ lecture The lecture course and the X lab course together transfer as the combined Physics lecture and lab course lab X Transfers as the lecture only **Physics** lect. and lab or as both the lecture course (combined) and the lab course

Sending Institution

Note: The lecture component is a required field of study course. The lab component is a field of study course <u>if</u> the program of the receiving institution requires it.

#### Matrix 3. Engineering Mechanics—Statics and Dynamics

#### **Receiving Institution**

Sending Institution

Course	Statics	Dynamics	Statics and Dynamics (combined)
Statics	✓	X	The Statics course and the Dynamics course
Dynamics	X	✓	together transfer as the combined course
Statics and Dynamics (combined)	Decided by receiving institution	Decided by receiving institution	<b>√</b>

Note: The transferable courses in this table are considered part of the field of study curriculum <u>if</u> the program of the receiving institution requires them.

#### Field of Study Curricula for Engineering Technology

Bachelor of Science degree with a major in:

Civil Engineering Technology
Computer Engineering Technology
Construction Engineering Technology
Electrical Engineering Technology
Electronics Engineering Technology
Manufacturing Engineering Technology
Mechanical Engineering Technology

#### **Civil Engineering Technology Track**

There are three universities in Texas that offer Civil Engineering Technology degrees. All institutions have the same Math requirements, but Physics requirements vary across these three institutions. Review of the Physics requirements in these programs suggest two sub-tracks: (1) Calculus and Algebra-based Physics and (2) Calculus and Calculus-based Physics. Therefore, this field of study curriculum will offer two sub-tracks to accommodate all institutional requirements.

#### **Computer Engineering Technology Track**

There are three universities in Texas that offer Computer Engineering Technology degrees; Math and Physics requirements are the same across these three institutions. Reviews of the Math and Physics requirements in these programs suggest one track: Calculus and Algebra-based Physics. Therefore, this field of study curriculum offers a single track to accommodate all institutional requirements.

#### **Construction Engineering Technology Track**

There are seven universities in Texas that offer Construction Engineering Technology degrees; Math and Physics requirements vary across these seven institutions. Review of the Math and Physics requirements in these programs suggest three sub-tracks: (1) Algebra and Algebra-based Physics, (2) Calculus and Algebra-based Physics, and (3) Calculus and Calculus-based Physics. Therefore, this field of study curriculum offers three sub-tracks to accommodate all institutional requirements.

#### **Electrical Engineering Technology Track**

There are two universities in Texas that offer Electrical Engineering Technology degrees. Review of the Math and Physics requirements in these programs suggest one sub-track: Calculus and Algebrabased Physics. Therefore, this field of study curriculum offers a single sub-track to accommodate all institutional requirements.

#### **Electronics Engineering Technology Track**

There are seven universities in Texas that offer Electronics Engineering Technology degrees. Math and Physics requirements vary across these seven institutions. Review of the Math and Physics requirements in these programs suggest three sub-tracks: (1) Algebra and Algebra-based Physics, (2) Calculus and Algebra-based Physics, and (3) Calculus and Calculus-based Physics. Therefore, this field of study curriculum offers three sub-tracks to accommodate all institutional requirements.

Thirteen universities in Texas offer Manufacturing Engineering Technology degrees. The Math and Physics requirements vary across these thirteen institutions. A review of the Math and Physics requirements in these programs suggest three sub-tracks: (1) Algebra and Algebra-based Physics, (2) Calculus and Algebra-based Physics, and (3) Calculus and Calculus-based Physics. Therefore, this field of study curriculum offers three sub-tracks to accommodate all institutional requirements.

#### **Mechanical Engineering Technology Track**

There are seven universities in Texas that offer Mechanical Engineering Technology degrees; Math and Physics requirements vary across these institutions. Review of the Math and Physics requirements in these programs suggest two sub-tracks: (1) Calculus and Algebra-based Physics, and (2) Calculus and Calculus-based Physics. Therefore, this field of study curriculum offers two sub-tracks to accommodate all institutional requirements.

\_\_\_\_\_\_

#### **Notes:**

1. The following abbreviations were used for Texas public four-year universities:

LAMAR	Lamar University
MSU	Midwestern State University
PVAMU	Prairie View A&M University
SHSU	Sam Houston State University
SRSU	Sul Ross State University
TAMU	Texas A&M University
TAMUC	Texas A&M University-Commerce
TAMU-CC	Texas A&M University-Corpus Christi
TASU	Tarleton State University
TSUSM	Texas State University – San Marcos
TSU	Texas Southern University
TTU	Texas Tech University
UH	University of Houston
UH-D	University of Houston-Downtown
UNT	University of North Texas
UT-B	The University of Texas at Brownsville
UT-T	The University of Texas at Tyler
WTAMU	West Texas A&M University

- 2. Mathematics Requirement As mentioned above, there is considerable variation across all of the institutions of higher education in Texas and across the seven Engineering Technology majors about which level of mathematics is required (i.e., algebra and trigonometry or precalculus, or calculus). Because of this variation, the Committee and the staff recommend that students be advised that the specific major and institution they select for transfer will determine the appropriate mathematics requirement.
- 3. Physics Requirement Although all tracks and institutions require a lab-based physics course, some require a calculus-based physics course while others require an algebra-based physics course. The reference to algebra-based physics refers to a course that includes knowledge of trigonometry and/or precalculus. Students are advised to determine the requirements of the particular institution and Engineering Technology major they will pursue to determine the appropriate physics requirement.

- 4. For students wanting to obtain bachelor's degrees in a particular major from a particular institution, advisors and students should be fully informed about differences among subtracks.
- 5. If an institution has decided that course(s) taken by a student at another institution from a particular field of study curriculum are not required to obtain a degree in Engineering Technology, those course(s) may nevertheless transfer as electives. Further, all course(s) listed on the field of study curriculum do not have to be offered by all institutions, but the institutions must honor courses which are part of the field of study curriculum. Appropriate Southern Association of Colleges and Schools (SACS) criteria must be met before any course(s) can be offered.
- 6. If a student pursues a non-calculus-based course of study and transfers to a calculus-based baccalaureate program, that program may require the student to take additional work in calculus as needed.
- 7. Receiving institutions may require transfer students to successfully complete courses that are not a part of this field of study curriculum if completion of those courses is required of all students in order to receive a baccalaureate degree in Engineering Technology. An institution may require additional lower-division courses when the field of study curricula does not specify content required for a degree program. However, the additional courses must not duplicate content already addressed within the field of study curricula.

**Civil Engineering Technology** 

Content Area	*Sub-Track 1	**Sub-Track 2	Semester Credit Hours (SCH)
Mathematics	(MAT	CH 2413) Culus II	4
	(MAT	ГН 2414)	
Physical Sciences	Physics I (Algebra-based) (PHYS 1401)	Physics I (Calculus-based) (PHYS 2425)	4
	Physics II (Algebra-based) (PHYS 1402)	Physics II (Calculus-based) (PHYS 2426)	4
Physical Sciences	Chemistry I (CHEM 1411)		4
Engineering	Engineering Design Graphics (ENGR 1304)		3
Engineering	Surveying (ENGR 1407)		4

Technology	<sup>1</sup> AC/DC Circuits (ENGT 1409)	4
Technology	<sup>2</sup> Materials and Methods (ENGT 2304)	3
English	<sup>3</sup> Technical and Business Writing (ENGL 2311)	3
		37 Total SCH

<sup>\*</sup>Sub-Track 1 allows transfer to the following institutions: UH-D and TSU.

**Computer Engineering Technology** 

Content Area	*Sub-Track 1	Semester Credit Hours (SCH)
	Calculus I (MATH 2413)	4
Mathematics	Calculus II (MATH 2414)	4
Physical Sciences	Physics I (Algebra-based) (PHYS 1401)	4
200000	Physics II (Algebra-based) (PHYS 1402)	4
Physical Sciences	Chemistry I (CHEM 1411)	4
Technology	Circuits I (ENGT 1401)	4
Technology	Circuits II (ENGT 1402)	4
Technology	Digital Fundamentals (ENGT 1407)	4
English	<sup>1</sup> Technical and Business Writing (ENGL 2311)	3

<sup>\*\*</sup>Sub-Track 2 allows transfer to UNT and all of the institutions listed in sub-track 1.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup>All institutions accept ENGT 1409. Institutions are encouraged to accept the Workforce Education Course Manual (WECM) equivalent course CETT 1409 but are not required to do so.
<sup>2</sup> All institutions accept ENGT 2304. Institutions are encouraged to accept the Workforce Education Course Manual

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> All institutions accept ENGT 2304. Institutions are encouraged to accept the Workforce Education Course Manua (WECM) equivalent course CNBT 2304 but are not required to do so.

<sup>3</sup> All institutions accept ENGL 2314 And institutions accept E

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> All institutions accept ENGL 2311. Institutions are encouraged to accept the Workforce Education Course Manual (WECM) equivalent course ETWR 2301 but are not required to do so.

	35 Total
	SCH

<sup>\*</sup>Sub-Track 1 allows transfer to all institutions offering a degree in this area including: UH, PVAMU, and UH-D.

**Construction Engineering Technology** 

Construction Engineering Technology				
Content Area	*Sub-Track 1	**Sub-Track 2	***Sub-Track 3	Semester Credit Hours (SCH)
	College Algebra (MATH 1314)	Calculus I (MATH 2413)	Calculus I (MATH 2413)	3-4
Mathematics	Plane Trigonometry (MATH 1316) OR PreCalculus) (MATH 2412)	Calculus II (MATH 2414)	Calculus II (MATH 2414)	3-4
Physical Sciences	Physics I (Algebra-based) (PHYS 1401)	Physics I (Algebra-based) (PHYS 1401)	Physics I (Calculus-based) (PHYS 2425)	4
Sciences	Physics II (Algebra-based) (PHYS 1402)	Physics II (Algebra-based) (PHYS 1402)	Physics II (Calculus-based) (PHYS 2426)	4
Physical Sciences	Chemistry I (CHEM 1411)			4
Engineering	Engineering Design Graphics (ENGR 1304)			3
Engineering	Surveying (ENGR 1407)			4
Technology	<sup>1</sup> AC/DC Circuits (ENGT 1409)			4
Technology	<sup>2</sup> Materials and Methods (ENGT 2304)			3
English	<sup>3</sup> Technical and Business Writing (ENGL 2311)			3
				35-37 Total
				SCH

<sup>\*</sup>Sub-Track 1 allows transfer to the following institutions: SHSU, SWTSU, and TAMUC.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> All institutions accept ENGL 2311. Institutions are encouraged to accept the Workforce Education Course Manual (WECM) equivalent course ETWR 2301 but are not required to do so.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Sub-Track 2 allows transfers to TAMU, TTU, UH and all of the institutions listed in sub-track 1.

<sup>\*\*\*</sup>Sub-Track 3 allows transfer to UNT and all of the institutions listed in sub-tracks 1 and 2.

#### **Lower-Division Academic Course Guide Manual**

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup>All institutions accept ENGT 1409. Institutions are encouraged to accept the Workforce Education Course Manual (WECM) equivalent course CETT 1409 but are not required to do so.
<sup>2</sup> All institutions accept ENGT 2304. Institutions are encouraged to accept the Workforce Education Course Manual

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> All institutions accept ENGT 2304. Institutions are encouraged to accept the Workforce Education Course Manual (WECM) equivalent course CNBT 2304 but are not required to do so.

<sup>3</sup> All institutions accept ENGL 2311, Institutions accept ENGL 23

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> All institutions accept ENGL 2311. Institutions are encouraged to accept the Workforce Education Course Manual (WECM) equivalent course ETWR 2301 but are not required to do so.

**Electrical Engineering Technology** 

Content Area	*Sub-Track 1	Semester Credit Hours (SCH)
Mathematics	Calculus I (MATH 2413)	4
	Calculus II (MATH 2414)	4
Physical Sciences	Physics I (Algebra-based) (PHYS 1401)	4
	Physics II (Algebra-based) (PHYS 1402)	4
Physical Sciences	Chemistry I (CHEM 1411)	4
Technology	Circuits I (ENGT 1401)	4
Technology	Circuits II (ENGT 1402)	4
Technology	Digital Fundamentals (ENGT 1407)	4
English	<sup>1</sup> Technical and Business Writing (ENGL 2311)	3
		35 Total SCH

<sup>\*</sup>Sub-Track 1 allows transfer to the following institutions: UH and PVAMU.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> All institutions accept ENGL 2311. Institutions are encouraged to accept the Workforce Education Course Manual (WECM) equivalent course ETWR 2301 but are not required to do so.

**Electronics Engineering Technology** 

Content Area	*Sub-Track 1	**Sub-Track 2	***Sub-Track 3	Semester Credit Hours (SCH)
	College Algebra (MATH 1314)	Calculus I (MATH 2413)	Calculus I (MATH 2413)	3-4
Mathematics	Plane Trigonometry (MATH 1316) OR PreCalculus) (MATH 2412)	Calculus II (MATH 2414)	Calculus II (MATH 2414)	3-4
Physical Sciences	Physics I (Algebra-based) (PHYS 1401)	Physics I (Algebra-based) (PHYS 1401)	Physics I (Calculus-based) (PHYS 2425)	4
	Physics II (Algebra-based) (PHYS 1402)	Physics II (Algebra-based) (PHYS 1402)	Physics II (Calculus-based) (PHYS 2426)	4
Physical Sciences		Chemistry I (CHEM 1411)		4
Technology	Circuits I (ENGT 1401)			4
Technology	Circuits II (ENGT 1402)			4
Technology	Digital Fundamentals (ENGT 1407)			4
English	<sup>1</sup> Techni	cal and Business W (ENGL 2311)	riting	3
*C. I. Trank 1 1 11		de de la Chich		33-35 Total SCH

<sup>\*</sup>Sub-Track 1 allows transfer to the following institution: SHSU.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Sub-Track 2 allows transfer to the following institutions: TTU, TSU, UT-B and the institution listed in sub-track 1.
\*\*\*Sub-Track 3 allows transfer to all institutions in sub-tracks 1 and 2 and to TAMU, UNT, and TAMU-CC.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> All institutions accept ENGL 2311. Institutions are encouraged to accept the Workforce Education Course Manual (WECM) equivalent course ETWR 2301 but are not required to do so.

**Manufacturing Engineering Technology** 

Content Area	*Sub-Track 1	**Sub-Track 2	***Sub-Track 3	Semester Credit Hours (SCH)
	College Algebra (MATH 1314)	Calculus I (MATH 2413)	Calculus I (MATH 2413)	3-4
Mathematics	Plane Trigonometry (MATH 1316) OR PreCalculus) (MATH 2412)	Calculus II (MATH 2414)	Calculus II (MATH 2414)	3-4
Physical Sciences	Physics I (Algebra-based) (PHYS 1401)	Physics I (Algebra-based) (PHYS 1401)	Physics I (Calculus-based) (PHYS 2425)	4
	Physics II (Algebra-based) (PHYS 1402)	Physics II (Algebra-based) (PHYS 1402)	Physics II (Calculus-based) (PHYS 2426)	4
Physical Sciences		Chemistry I (CHEM 1411)		4
Engineering	Engineering Design Graphics (ENGR 1304)			3
Technology	Engineering Materials I (ENGT 2307)			3
Technology	Introduction to Manufacturing Processes (ENGT 2310)			3
English	<sup>1</sup> Technic	cal and Business W (ENGL 2311)	riting	3
				Total 30-32 SCH

<sup>\*</sup>Sub-Track 1 allows transfer to the following institutions: UT-T, WTAMU, SRSU, TSU, and SHSU.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Sub-Track 2 allows transfer to the following institutions: UH, MSU, SWTSU, and UT-B and all institutions listed in sub-track 1.

<sup>\*\*\*</sup>Sub-Track 3 allows transfer to all of the programs in the state including those in sub-tracks 1 and 2 and also to TAMU, TAMUC, TASU and UNT.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> All institutions accept ENGL 2311. Institutions are encouraged to accept the Workforce Education Course Manual (WECM) equivalent course ETWR 2301 but are not required to do so.

**Mechanical Engineering Technology** 

Content Area	*Sub-Track 1	**Sub-Track 2	Semester Credit Hours (SCH)
Calculus I (MATH 2413)			4
Mathematics		culus II FH 2414)	4
Physical Sciences	Physics I (Algebra-based) (PHYS 1401)	Physics I (Calculus-based) (PHYS 2425)	4
	Physics II (Algebra-based) (PHYS 1402)	Physics II (Calculus-based) (PHYS 2426)	4
Physical Sciences		nistry I A 1411)	4
Engineering	Engineering Design Graphics (ENGR 1304)		3
Technology	Engineering Materials I (ENGT 2307)		3
Technology	Introduction to Manufacturing Processes (ENGT 2310)		3
English		Business Writing L 2311)	3
			Total 32 SCH

<sup>\*</sup>Sub-Track 1 allows transfer to the following institutions: UH, UH-D, TTU, and UT-B.

<sup>\*\*</sup>Sub-Track 2 allows transfer to all of the programs in the state including those in sub-track 1 and also to TAMU, TAMU-CC, and UNT.

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> All institutions accept ENGL 2311. Institutions are encouraged to accept the Workforce Education Course Manual (WECM) equivalent course ETWR 2301 but are not required to do so.

#### Field of Study Curriculum for Mexican-American Studies

The Mexican-American Studies Field of Study Advisory Committee reviewed the lower-division (freshman and sophomore) requirements of all public four-year colleges and universities in the state of Texas for students seeking a baccalaureate degree with a major in Mexican-American Studies. Based on that information, the Committee and the Board staff recommends that the following set of courses, totaling 18 semester credit hours (SCH) of fully transferable and applicable lower-division courses, be considered as a Field of Study Curriculum for Mexican-American Studies.

**Courses**One course is to be selected from each of the six categories below:

Category	SCH	Course Number	Course Title
Introduction	3	HUMA 1305	Introduction to Mexican-American Studies
Listom	2	HIST 2327	Mexican-American History I
History	3	HIST 2328	Mexican-American History II
Government	3	GOVT 2311	Mexican-American Politics
English/Literature	3	ENGL 2351	Mexican-American Literature
Spaniah	Curanial 2		Intermediate Spanish II
Spanish	3	SPAN 2315	Spanish for Native Speakers II
Fine Arts	3	HUMA 1311	Mexican-American Fine Arts Appreciation

#### **Field of Study Curriculum for Music**

The field of study curriculum for music is designed to apply to the Bachelor of Music degree but may also be applied to the Bachelor of Arts or other baccalaureate-level music degrees as deemed appropriate by the awarding institution. The field of study curriculum is furthermore intended to serve as a guide for community and technical colleges in structuring a transfer curriculum in music.

#### Field of Study Courses

The field of study curriculum shall consist of 27 to 35 lower division semester credit hours that are fully transferable. Transfer of credit in ensemble, applied study, and theory/aural skills shall be on a course-for-course basis.

Course	Number Of Semesters	Semester Credit Hours
Ensemble	4	4
Applied Study	4	8
Theory/Aural Skills	4	12-16
Music Literature	1	3

#### **Keyboard (piano) Competency**

Because keyboard (piano) competency is a requirement for most baccalaureate degrees in music, up to four additional semester credit hours of coursework pertaining to keyboard (piano) *may* transfer by agreement between institutions. Keyboard competency courses approved for transfer are courses in group piano or applied lessons that concentrate specifically on skills development for passing keyboard proficiency examinations. Keyboard courses that concentrate primarily on performance literature are not considered to be keyboard competency courses for the purposes of this field of study. *Completion of courses leading to keyboard proficiency does not necessarily satisfy the established proficiency requirement at a receiving institution.* 

#### Competency, Proficiency, and Diagnostic Assessment

Transferring students who have completed the field of study curriculum must satisfy the competency and proficiency requirements of the receiving institution. Transferring students shall not be required to repeat courses transferred as part of the field of study curriculum. However, diagnostic assessment of transfer students is permissible if the receiving institution routinely conducts diagnostic assessment of native students at the same point in the program of study.

#### **Vocal Diction and Instrumental Methods**

Course work in vocal diction and instrumental methods is not included in the field of-study curriculum but may nonetheless transfer by agreement between institutions.

#### **Courses for Specific Degree Programs**

Completion of the field of study curriculum shall not prevent a receiving institution from requiring additional lower division courses that may be necessary for specific degree programs. Courses selected for inclusion in the field of study curriculum are those considered to be common to lower division study for most music degrees. Receiving institutions may require transfer students in specialized programs (e.g., jazz studies, performance, composition, music therapy, etc.) to take additional degree-specific lower-division courses that are *not* included in the field of study curriculum.

#### **Music Literature Course(s)**

The music field of study curriculum contains one semester of music literature that will automatically transfer into the student's degree program at a receiving institution. Since some senior colleges and universities require students to successfully complete two semesters of music literature, sending institutions should, to the extent possible, work with receiving institutions to develop transfer options that best serve student needs while maintaining program integrity at the sending and receiving institutions. A second semester of music literature is automatically transferable when it is part of a sending institution's approved general education component. Two-year colleges that offer a single course in music literature may elect to strengthen that course by increasing the weekly contact hours to five as permitted in the *ACGM*.

#### **Full Academic Credit**

Academic credit shall be granted on a course-for-course basis in the transfer of theory/aural skills, applied music, and ensemble courses and will be accepted at the credit-hour level of the receiving institution. Full academic credit shall be granted on the basis of comparable courses completed, not on specific numbers of credit hours accrued.

#### **General Education Courses**

In addition to the course work listed above, the maximum recommended transfer credit from the general education core curriculum is 31-39 semester credit hours. Students shall complete the general education core curriculum in effect at the institution that will grant the baccalaureate degree.

#### The Associate's Degree in Music

The field of study curriculum should serve as the basis for structuring the associate's degree in music. Each two-year college should determine which courses from its approved general education core curriculum to include with the music field of study curriculum in order to constitute a 66-semester credit hour transfer block. In order to receive the baccalaureate degree, a transferring student shall complete the general education core at the receiving institution.

#### Field of Study Curriculum for Nursing

The following annotated set of courses, totaling 28 semester credit hours (SCH) of fully transferable and applicable lower-division academic courses, and an additional set of Workforce Education (WECM) nursing courses, make up the Field of Study Curriculum for Nursing:

#### **Academic Courses**

Content Area	Number and type of courses	Texas Common Course Numbering System Equivalents
Anatomy &	2 courses:	
Physiology	A&P I with lab and	BIOL 2401 and BIOL 2402 only
	A&P II with lab	-
Microbiology	1 course:	
	Microbiology with lab	BIOL 2420 OR BIOL 2421
Chemistry	1 course:	
-	chemistry with lab	Any 4 SCH ACGM course including lab
Nutrition	1 course:	
	Nutrition & Diet Therapy I	HECO 1322 OR BIOL 1322
Psychology	2 courses:	

	General Psychology and	PSYC 2301 AND PSYC 2314
	Lifespan Growth &	
	Development	
Mathematics	1 course:	
	Elementary Statistical Methods	MATH 1342

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Prerequisite courses to BIOL 2401/2402 or the equivalent are not required for the Field of Study Curriculum for Nursing

#### **Nursing Content Courses**

NOTE: Lower-division nursing content is offered at community colleges through one of two general types of programs: Blocked or Integrated. Because of the distribution of content, it is extremely difficult to align curricula from one type of program to another. Students who desire to transfer from a program utilizing one type of program into the other type of program should be prepared to make up some content through a "bridge" course or through the repetition of some content within courses. It is recommended that a student make every effort to avoid transferring from one type of program to the other before completing the associate degree in nursing in order not to lose credit.

Lower-division nursing content courses being transferred from a blocked-curriculum program to another blocked-curriculum program should be applied to the degree on a **course-for-course** substitution basis, in which the course transferred is applied IN LIEU OF the course at the receiving institution, even if the number of semester credit hours awarded upon the completion of the course varies between the sending and receiving institutions. The same procedure should be used when a student transfers from an integrated-curriculum program into another integrated-curriculum program for Nursing Content Courses, CHOOSE EITHER Blocked Curriculum OR Integrated Curriculum BUT NOT BOTH:

#### **BLOCKED CURRICULUM**

Content Area	WECM Course Rubric & Number	SCH Range (Required Clinical Co-requisite)
Fundamentals	RNSG 1413/RNSG 1513	2 to 6 SCH
(including Basic Skills)	(basic skills incorporated)	
	OR	
	RNSG 1413/1513 <b>PLUS</b> RNSG 1105/1205	
	OR	
	RNSG 1209/1309 <b>PLUS</b> RNSG 1105/1205	
	OR	
	Any equivalent theory/lab combination	
Mental Health	RNSG 2113/2213	1 <b>OR</b> 2 SCH
Obstetrics/Pediatrics	RNSG 1412/1512	4 <b>OR</b> 5 SCH
	OR	
	RNSG 1251 <b>PLUS</b> RNSG 2201	
	OR	
	RNSG 2208/2308 PLUS RNSG 2201	
Medical/Surgical Nursing	RNSG 1331/1431 or 1231 <b>PLUS</b> 1232	2 to 6 SCH
	<u>PLUS</u>	
	RNSG 1347/1447 or 1247 <b>PLUS</b> 1248	
	OR	
	RNSG 1341/1441 <b>PLUS</b> RNSG 1343/1443	

OR	
<b>EQUIVALENT with OR</b> without RNSG 1144/	
RNSG 1244	

OR

#### INTEGRATED CURRICULUM

Content Area	WECM Course Rubric & Number	SCH Range (Required Clinical Co-requisite)
Introduction to Professional	RNSG 1423/RNSG 1523	2 to 6 SCH
Nursing for Integrated	(basic skills incorporated)	
Programs	OR	
	RNSG 1423/1523 <b>PLUS</b> RNSG 1119/1219	
	OR	
	RNSG 1222 PLUS RNSG 1223 PLUS RNSG	
	1119/1219	
Integrated Care of the	RNSG 2404/2504	2 to 6 SCH
Client with Common Health	(basic skills incorporated)	
Care Needs	OR	
	RNSG 2404/2504 <b>PLUS</b> RNSG 11XX/12XX	
	<u>OR</u>	
	RNSG 2203 <b>PLUS</b> RNSG 2204 PLUS RNSG	
	11XX/12XX	

The following notes address special circumstances and are part of the field of study curriculum:

- (1) Wherever possible, courses applied to fulfill field of study curriculum requirements should also be used to satisfy requirements in the general academic core curriculum. Generally, the math course, the biology or chemistry course(s), and one psychology course should be able to fulfill requirements in both curricula.
- (2) Courses selected for inclusion in the field of study curriculum are those that are common to most baccalaureate nursing programs.
- (3) Completion of the field of study curriculum shall not prevent a receiving institution from requiring additional courses/content for specific degree programs.
- (4) Students should not be required to repeat courses that they have completed successfully.
- (5) The academic courses and the unmodified WECM courses that are included in the Field of Study Curriculum for Nursing should transfer immediately upon approval of the field of study curriculum by the Coordinating Board. New WECM courses and courses that need modification should be accepted in transfer as soon as those modifications have been approved by the WECM Maintenance committee and added to the WECM inventory. Implementation of the complete field of study curriculum should not take more than one calendar year following addition of the new and modified courses to the WECM inventory. New or modified WECM courses will be initiated with entering students. Programs may allow sophomore students to continue with the previous curricula to prevent changing courses in the middle of their programs. Full

implementation of new and modified WECM courses must be complete within two years after their addition to the WECM inventory.

Appendix B: Forms

#### TEXAS HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING BOARD

ACADEMIC AFFAIRS & RESEARCH DIVISION P.O. BOX 12788 Austin, Texas 78711 512-427-6250— Fax 512-427-6444

#### Academic Course Inventory Update

#### **Unique Need Course: Request For Approval Form**

1.				2		3			
	Institution			College Officia	l	Effective Date			
4.	Complete Course Title:								
5.	Course De	scription:							
6.	Unique Course Criteria: Unique courses must meet the criteria as identified by CB Rule 9.74  (Check appropriate criteria.)  a. This is a general academic course that will transfer and count toward the general education or degree program requirements for a degree at two regional universities. At least two letters documenting transferability or two completed university recommendation forms are attached.  b. This course has college level rigor.  c A course syllabus including course description, detailed course outline, and course objectives is attached.  d. This is not a junior or senior level course.  e. This is not a community service, leisure, or a vocational course.  f. This a vocational transfer course and:								
Dat	te Submitted		Chief Ac	ademic Officer					
Pho	one number 7. Data:		Fax number	E-M	ail Address				
		c. Approval Number	d. Subject Prefix	e. Course Number	f. SCH				
g. Course Short Title:			h. Cor Lecture	tact Hours  Lab	i. Total Contact Hours				
ō	Coordinating Bo	ard Official		_		Date			

**THECB Rev. 4/2006** 

Return this form to: Assistant Commissioner, Academic Affairs & Research

#### **Instructions For Requesting A Unique Need Course**

#### **General Academic Course Inventory Update**

The proposed course does not conform closely enough to one of the courses described in the List of Approved Courses for Public Community and Junior Colleges. The college may request Unique Need approval from the Assistant Commissioner of Academic Affairs & Research.

- **Item #1** Name the institution (and campus, if applicable)
- **Item #2** Name the official completing this form
- **Item #3** Indicate the academic year and semester the course(s) would first be offered.
- **Item #4** Indicate the complete Course Title as it would appear in the institution's catalog.
- **Item #5** Indicate the complete Course Description as it would appear in the institution's catalog. Indicate the catalog date and page number where this course will appear.
- Item #6 Unique Need courses must meet the criteria identified in Coordinating Board Rule 9.74.

  Appropriate items should be checked and documentation attached. Justification of need should include information about special student and/or community needs, degree or field to which course would apply, purpose of course, special qualifications of faculty, etc. If the unique course is approved, it will be assigned an approval number for three academic years and for the requesting college only.

#### Item #7 Course Data

- a. Update Code: Enter A if the course is a new course to be added. D if the course is to be deleted, or C if this a change in an existing course.
- b. FICE Code: Enter the FICE Code for the institution
- c. Approval Number: If a number has been previously assigned for the course, enter it. If it is an excessive hour request, enter the number of the equivalent course after substituting an "8" in the 7th digit position. Otherwise, leave blank and the number will be assigned by Coordinating Board staff.
- d. Subject Prefix: Enter the subject abbreviation for each course as established and used on official transcripts by the institution.
- e. Course Number: Enter the course identification number as used by the institution.
- f. Semester Credit Hour Value: Enter the maximum number of semester credit hours which may be awarded for each course (e.g. if ART NNNN may be taken for 1, 2, 3, or 4 SCH, enter 4).
- g. Course Short Title: Enter the title of each course as established and used on official transcripts by the institution.

#### h. Contact Hours:

LECTURE: Enter the number of hours <u>per semester</u> in a standard 16 week semester instructors are assigned to be "in contact" (i.e., a structured teaching situation) with students in a lecture situation (e.g., classroom, conference, seminar, individual instruction, independent student). Enter only whole numbers in the space provided.

- LAB: Enter the number of hours <u>per semester</u> instructors are required to spend "in contact" (i.e., a structured teaching situation) with students in a laboratory situation associated with the course. Enter only whole numbers in the space provided.
- i. Total Contact Hours: Enter the total number of hours in a standard 16 week semester instructors are assigned to be in contact with students in a lecture and laboratory situation. Enter only whole numbers in the space provided.

# Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board University Course Recommendation Form for Community College

#### **Unique Need Course Request Form**

is seeking approval from the Texas Higher Coordinating Board for permission to offer a new Unique Need course in					
The course would be taught at the lower division level. If the request is approve Board staff, the course would be approved to be offered at this institution only.					
As part of the Unique Need approval process, a proposed course must be review recommended by academic department chairs or appropriate administrators at T universities that offer a degree program in the discipline area. Please review the description, syllabus and course outline. Your recommendation regarding the property be reviewed by Coordinating Board staff.	Texas public attached course				
Please specifically address the applicability of the proposed course to the degree curriculum requirements at your university.	e program or other				
Name of Recommender:					
Title:					
Institution:					
(Check appropriate box)					
The course <u>will be accepted</u> as a transfer equivalent. Indicate your institution number.	on's course name and				
The course will apply toward a degree requirement in a specific degree program toward which this course would apply at your is					
The course will be accepted as fulfilling a core curriculum requirement. Ind curriculum component area requirement that the course would satisfy at you					
The course will be accepted as general elective credit. Indicate whether this decision will be institution-wide or specific to a particular degree program.					
The course <u>will not be accepted</u> at this institution.					
Other Comments or Recommendations (please attach a separate sheet if needed	)				
Signature	Date				

# TEXAS HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING BOARD Annotated List of New Out-of-State and Out-of-Country Courses

Institution	Date			
	la co			
Course Number and Title	Destination	on and State/C	ountry Code	
Length of Course in Approx Dates of Travel Number of Weeks	SCH	Contact Hours	Approval No. Assigned	
Objectives of Course	,			
Rationale for Travel				
CTC Only – If this course is taught by adjunct faculty, desort-state site:	cribe the unique qualificat	ions of personr	nel to be employed at the out-	
Institution		Date		
Course Number and Title	Destination	Destination and State/Country Code		
Length of Course in Approx Dates of Travel Number of Weeks	SCH	Contact Hours	Approval No. Assigned	
Objectives of Course				
Rationale for Travel				
CTC Only – If this course is taught by adjunct faculty, desion-state site:	cribe the unique qualificat	ions of personr	nel to be employed at the out-	

# TEXAS HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING BOARD Certification Form for New Out-of-State and Out-of-Country Courses

- 1. All students enrolled will meet institutional standards for admission and will be actually admitted to the institution, or one of the participating institutions in an approved Texas Consortium.
- 2. All students enrolled will pay the appropriate tuition and fees for their residency category. Financial aid will be available to students registering in foreign classes on the same basis as for on-campus students.
- 3. Instruction will be provided by faculty of the institution or a consortium institution and will be supervised and evaluated according to institutional policies. Exception will be made only to take advantage of uniquely qualified personnel at the out-of-state location.
- 4. Each course is on the approved main course inventory of the institution, is a part of an approved degree or certification program, and is justified in terms of academic, cultural, or other resources available at the specified location.
- 5. Instruction will conform to all relevant academic policies. All classes will conform to workload and enrollment requirements, contact hour/credit ratio, and similar matters.
- 6. Courses will not offer credit for activities undertaken primarily for travel, recreation, or pleasure.
- 7. Minimum enrollments will conform to the same standards applicable were the class to be offered on campus.
- 8. Multi-course offerings will meet the standards and criteria outlined in Notification and Approval Procedures Distance Education and Off-Campus Programs and Courses approved by the Coordinating Board in October 1999.
- 9. Advertising and marketing for out-of-state and foreign classes will emphasize the instructional nature of the classes, and not create the impression that they are primarily credit-for-travel experiences.
- 10. Faculty and staff will not realize unusual perquisites or financial gain for teaching out-of-state or foreign classes.
- 11. Except for funds specifically appropriated for international activities (e.g., state incentive programs, scholarships, etc.), state funds will not be used for faculty or student travel, meals and lodging, or other incidental expenses.
- 12. Free tickets for travel, accommodations, or other expenses provided by travel agents, carriers, or hotels will be used in direct support of the instructional program and will not be used as gifts to faculty, staff, or their families.
- 13. State funds will not be used to offer courses or credits by instructional telecommunications to reception sites outside state boundaries and will not be submitted for formula funding.
- 14. All courses offered in a shortened format will consist of the same number of contact hours, normally 45-48, as courses offered in a regular or summer session. Students will not carry more courses at a time in a shortened format than will give them total credit of one semester credit hour per week of instruction. (CB Rules 4.6). Pre- or post-travel class sessions will be scheduled to attain the required minimum length standard.

Signature of Chief Academic Officer	<b>Institution and Date</b>	

		Lower-Div	ision Acad	emic Course	e Guide Ma	anual
Appendix C:	Distance Ed	lucation an	d Off-Cam	pus Instruct	ion	

## **Chapter 4 Rules**

Chapter 4. Rules Applying to All Public Institutions of Higher Education in Texas Subchapter E. Approval of Distance Education, Off-Campus, and Extension Courses and Programs for Public Institutions

Please note that The Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board makes every effort to ensure that the information published on this Internet site is secure and accurate; however, due to the limitations of Internet security, the rules published here are for information only, and do not represent legal documentation.

#### §4.101 Purpose

This subchapter provides guidance to all public institutions of higher education in Texas regarding the delivery of distance education, off-campus, and on-campus extension courses and programs. The Board's goals are to ensure the quality of these courses and programs and to provide Texas residents with access to distance education, off-campus, and extension courses and programs that meet their needs. The rules are designed to assure the adequacy of the technical and managerial infrastructures necessary to support these courses and programs.

Source Note: The provisions of this §4.101 adopted to be effective August 21, 2005, 30 TexReg 4642

#### §4.102 Authority

Authority for these provisions is provided by Texas Education Code,  $\S61.051(j)$ , which provides the Board with the authority to approve courses for credit, distance education, and extension programs.

Source Note: The provisions of this §4.102 adopted to be effective August 21, 2005, 30 TexReg 4642

#### §4.103 Definitions

The following words and terms, when used in this subchapter, shall have the following meanings, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise:

- (1) Academic credit course--A college-level course that, if successfully completed, can be applied toward the number of courses required for achieving a degree, diploma, certificate, or other formal award.
- (2) Area institution.-A university, health-related institution, independent institution, or higher education center which is within a 50-mile radius of a proposed off-campus instruction site.
- (3) Board--The Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board.
- (4) Commissioner of Higher Education or Commissioner--The chief executive officer of the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board.
- (5) Community College--Any public community college as defined in Texas Education Code, §§61.003 and 130.005, and whose role, mission, and purpose is outlined in Texas Education Code, §§130.0011 and 130.003.
- (6) Continuing Education Unit or CEU--Ten contact hours of participation in an organized educational experience under responsible sponsorship, capable direction, and qualified instruction and not offered for academic credit.
- (7) Correspondence course--An academic credit course delivered through distance education that is either paper-based or electronic and that is largely self-paced.
- (8) Degree--Any title or designation, mark, abbreviation, appellation, or series of letters or words, including "associate", "bachelor's", "master's", and "doctor's" and their equivalents and foreign cognates, which signifies satisfactory completion of the requirements of a program of study which is generally regarded and accepted as an academic degree-level program by accrediting agencies recognized by the Board.
- (9) Distance education course--Course in which the majority of the instruction occurs when the students and instructor are not in the same physical setting. A course is considered to be offered by distance education if students receive more than one-half of the instruction at a different location than the instructor. A distance education course can be delivered synchronously or asynchronously to any single or multiple location(s) through electronic, correspondence, or other means. The course may be formula-funded or offered through extension, and it may be delivered to on-campus students and those who do not take courses on the main campus.
- (10) Distance education degree or certificate program--A program in which a student may complete more than one-half of the semester credit hours required for the program through any combination of electronic and off-campus delivery methods.
- (11) Electronic delivery--A mode of delivery for distance education courses and programs using electronic telecommunication technology systems.

- (12) Extension courses and programs--Academic credit courses and programs delivered face-to-face or by distance education, including correspondence, whose semester credit hours are not submitted for formula funding. Face-to-face, academic credit extension courses and programs may be delivered on-campus or off-campus. This term does not apply to courses and programs delivered by community colleges to an extension center or extension facility unless the semester credit hours in the courses are not formula funded.
- (13) Extension Center or Extension Facility--Any single or multiple locations other than the main campus of a community college district and outside the boundaries of the taxing authority of a community college district.
- (14) First-Professional Degree--An award that requires completion of a program that meets all of the following criteria:
  - (A) completion of the academic requirements to begin practice in the profession;
  - (B) at least 2 years of college work prior to entering the program; and
  - (C) a total of at least 6 academic years of college work to complete the degree program, including prior required college work plus the length of the professional program itself. First-Professional degrees are discipline-specific, including, but not limited to, degrees such as: Dentistry (D.D.S. or D.M.D.); Medicine (M.D.); Veterinary Medicine (D.V.M.); Law (L.L.B, J.D.); and Pharmacy (PharmD).
- (15) Formula funding--The method used to allocate appropriated sources of funds among institutions of higher education.
- (16) Formula-funded course--An academic credit course delivered face-to-face or by distance education, including correspondence, whose semester credit hours are submitted for formula funding.
- (17) Governing board--The body charged with policy direction of any public community college district; the technical college system; public state college; public senior college, university, or health-related institution; career school or college; or other educational agency including but not limited to boards of directors, boards of regents, boards of trustees, and independent school district boards.
- (18) Institution of higher education or Institution--Any public technical institute, public community college, public senior college or university, medical or dental unit, or other agency of higher education as defined in Texas Education Code, §61.003.
- (19) Higher education center--A Multi-Institutional Teaching Center, University System Center, or single institution center established by the Legislature or approved by the Board for the specific purpose of offering upper-division and graduate academic credit courses and programs from the parent institution(s). Higher education centers are of a larger size and offer a broader array of courses and programs than higher education teaching sites. They have minimal administration and (usually) locally provided facilities.
- (20) Higher education teaching site--An off-campus, upper-division and graduate teaching location that promotes access in an area not served by other public universities. Teaching sites offer a very limited array of courses and/or programs and do not entail a permanent commitment for continued service. Institutions do not own the facilities for teaching sites nor do they receive state support to acquire or build facilities for them. Board approval or recognition is not required.
- (21) Private or independent institution of higher education or Independent Institution--A private or independent college or university as defined in the Texas Education Code, §61.003(15).
- (22) Institutional Report--A report describing distance education and off-campus instruction delivered for academic credit.
- (23) Main campus--The headquarters of an institution and the location where the principal or chief executive's offices are located, also referred to as on-campus.
- (24) Off-campus course--Course in which one-half or more of the instruction is delivered with the instructor and student in the same physical location and which meets one of the following criteria: for public senior colleges and universities, Lamar state colleges, or public technical colleges, off-campus locations are locations away from the main campus; for public community colleges, off-campus locations are sites outside the taxing district. The course may receive formula-funding or be given by extension.
- (25) Off-campus degree or certificate program--A program for which a student may complete more than one-half of the required credit hours by taking off-campus courses.
- (26) Out-of-state/out-of-country courses and programs--Academic credit courses and programs delivered outside Texas to individuals or groups who are not regularly enrolled, on-campus students. Out-of-state and out-of-country courses do not receive formula funding and are a type of academic credit extension offering. They may be offered through distance education or face-to-face instruction.
- (27) Program or Program of study--Any grouping of courses which are represented as entitling a student to a degree or certificate.

- (28) Public health-related institution or Health-related institution--a medical or dental unit as defined by the Texas Education Code, §61.003(5).
- (29) Public university or University--a general academic teaching institution as defined by the Texas Education Code, §61.003(3).
- (30) Regional Council--A cooperative arrangement among representatives of all public, private or independent institutions of higher education within a Uniform State Service Region, as established under Texas Education Code, §51.662.
- (31) Regular on-campus student--A student who is admitted to an institution, the majority of whose semester credit hours are reported for formula funding, and whose coursework is primarily taken at an institution's main campus.
- (32) Semester credit hour--A unit of measure of instruction consisting of 60 minutes, of which 50 minutes must be direct instruction, over a 15-week period in a semester system or a 10-week period in a quarter system.
- (33) Service area--The territory served by a community college district as defined in Texas Education Code, §130.161.
- (34) Study-in-America courses--Off-campus, academic credit instruction which is delivered outside Texas but in the United States primarily to regular on-campus students.
- (35) Study-Abroad courses--Off-campus, academic credit instruction which is delivered outside the United States primarily to regular on-campus students.
- (36) Workforce continuing education course--A course of ten contact hours of participation in an organized continuing education experience under responsible sponsorship, capable direction, and qualified instruction, as outlined in the Guidelines for Instructional Programs in Workforce Education with an occupationally specific objective and supported by state appropriations. Workforce continuing education courses are offered by community and technical colleges and differs from a community service course which is not eligible for state reimbursement and is offered for recreational or avocational purposes.

Source Note: The provisions of this §4.103 adopted to be effective August 21, 2005, 30 TexReg 4642

#### §4.104 General Provisions

- (a) This subchapter governs the following types of instruction offered by institutions of higher education:
  - (1) Academic credit courses, degree and certificate programs, and formula-funded workforce continuing education provided by a community college through distance education or outside of the boundaries of its taxing district through off-campus instruction;
  - (2) Academic credit courses, and degree and certificate programs provided by a senior college or university or health-related institution through distance education; off-campus instruction; or on-campus, off-campus or electronic extension;
  - (3) Academic credit courses, degree and certificate programs, and formula-funded workforce continuing education provided by a public technical college or Lamar state college through distance education or off-campus instruction;
  - (4) Academic credit courses and programs offered outside Texas by institutions of higher education, including Study-Abroad, Study-in-America, out-of-state, and out-of-country courses;
  - (5) Extension courses and programs that are offered through distance education or off-campus instruction are covered under this subchapter's provisions concerning distance education or off-campus instruction, even though they may not be submitted for formula funding.
- (b) This subchapter does not apply to the following types of instruction:
  - (1) Non-credit adult and continuing education courses provided through distance education, off-campus delivery, or given by on-campus extension by a senior college or university or health-related institution;
  - (2) Continuing education, except formula-funded workforce continuing education, provided by community colleges, Lamar state colleges, and public technical colleges.

Source Note: The provisions of this §4.104 adopted to be effective August 21, 2005, 30 TexReg 4642

#### §4.105 Functions of Regional Councils

- (a) Universities, health-related institutions, public technical colleges, and Lamar state colleges shall submit for Regional Council review all off-campus lower-division courses proposed for delivery to sites in the Council's Service Region.
- (b) Public community colleges shall submit for the appropriate Regional Council's review all off-campus lower-division courses proposed for delivery to sites outside their service areas.

- (c) In the event of a dispute arising from electronic delivery of lower-division courses, any institution party to the disagreement may appeal first to the Regional Council, and then to the Commissioner and the Board.
- (d) Regional Councils in each of the ten Uniform State Service Regions shall make recommendations to the Commissioner and shall resolve disputes regarding plans for lower-division courses and programs proposed by public institutions.
- (e) Each Regional Council shall make recommendations to the Commissioner regarding off-campus courses and programs proposed for delivery within its Uniform State Service Region in accordance with the consensus views of Council members, except for courses and programs proposed to be offered by public community colleges in their designated service areas.
- (f) Regional Councils shall advise the Commissioner on appropriate policies and procedures for effective state-level administration of off-campus lower-division instruction.

Source Note: The provisions of this §4.105 adopted to be effective August 21, 2005, 30 TexReg 4642

#### §4.106 Institutional Report for Distance Education, Off-Campus Instruction, and On-Campus Extension Programs

- (a) Prior to offering any distance education, off-campus, or on-campus extension courses or programs for the first time, institutions of higher education shall submit an Institutional Report for Distance Education, and Off-Campus and On-Campus Extension Instruction to the Board for approval. The Commissioner shall provide guidelines for development of the report and a schedule for periodic submission of updated reports.
- (b) Institutional academic and administrative policies shall reflect a commitment to maintain the quality of distance education, off-campus, and on-campus extension courses and programs in accordance with the provisions of this subchapter. An Institutional Report shall conform to Board guidelines and criteria of the Commission on Colleges of the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools in effect at the time of the Report 's approval. These criteria shall include provisions relating to:
  - (1) Institutional Issues;
  - (2) Educational Programs;
  - (3) Faculty;
  - (4) Student Support Services; and
  - (5) Distance Education Facilities and Support.

Source Note: The provisions of this §4.106 adopted to be effective August 21, 2005, 30 TexReg 4642

## §4.107 Standards and Criteria for Distance Education, Off-Campus Instruction, and On-Campus Extension Courses and Programs

- (a) The following provisions apply to all programs and courses covered under this subchapter, unless otherwise specified:
  - (1) Each course and program offered under the provisions of this subchapter shall be within the role and mission of the institution responsible for offering the instruction. Each course shall be on the offering institution's inventory of approved courses, and each program shall be on the offering institution's inventory of approved programs.
  - (2) Prior approval may be required before an institution may offer courses and programs under the provisions of this subchapter in certain subject area disciplines or under other conditions specified by the Board or Commissioner.
  - (3) The Commissioner shall establish procedures governing the quality, review and approval of distance education, off-campus, and on-campus extension courses and programs.
  - (4) The Commissioner may require institutions to provide special reports on distance education, off-campus, out-of-state/country, and on-campus extension courses and programs.
- (b) The following provisions apply to all programs covered under this subchapter, unless otherwise specified:
  - (1) An institution shall not offer doctoral or first-professional degree programs by distance education, off-campus, and/or on-campus extension instruction without specific prior approval by the Board. The Commissioner may approve for delivery to other off-campus sites or by other delivery modes doctoral and special professional degree programs that have previously been approved by the Board for electronic or off-campus delivery.
  - (2) An institution offering a degree or certificate program under the provisions of this subchapter shall comply with relevant procedures and rules of the appropriate regulatory or accrediting agency or professional certification board.
  - (3) Each degree program offered by distance education, off-campus instruction, or on-campus extension shall be approved by an institution's governing board. A certification concerning each of these degree programs shall be submitted to the Board. The certification shall be provided in accordance with provisions and schedules determined by the Commissioner. For baccalaureate and graduate off-campus programs and for on-campus extension programs, the parent institution shall notify all potentially affected area institutions as determined by the Commissioner.

- (4) Institutions shall require that students (except for students in out-of-country programs) enrolled in a distance education, off-campus, or on-campus extension degree program satisfy the same requirements for admission to the institution and the program as required of regular on-campus students. Students in degree programs to be offered collaboratively shall meet the admission standards of their home institution. Out-of-country students shall meet equivalent standards for admission into programs.
- (c) The following provisions apply to all courses covered under this subchapter, unless otherwise specified:
  - (1) Except for out-of-state/country courses, institutions shall provide notification of each course offered by distance education, off-campus, or on-campus extension instruction under the provisions of this subchapter in accordance with provisions and schedules determined by the Commissioner.
  - (2) Institutions shall report distance education and off-campus courses submitted for formula funding in accordance with the Board's uniform reporting system and the reporting provisions of this subchapter.
  - (3) Institutions may submit for formula funding the following types of academic credit courses: distance education courses delivered to Texas and non-Texas residents located on-campus or at another location in Texas, distance education courses delivered to Texas residents located out of state or out of country; Study-Abroad courses, and Study-in-America courses.
  - (4) Institutions shall not submit the following types of courses for formula funding:
    - (A) distance education courses taken by non-resident students who are located out of state or out of country,
    - (B) courses in out-of-state or out-of-country programs, as defined above, taken by any student, or
    - (C) extension courses.
  - (5) For courses not eligible to be submitted for formula funding, institutions shall charge fees that are equal to or greater than Texas resident tuition and applicable fees, and that are sufficient to cover the total cost of instruction and overhead, including administrative costs, benefits, computers and equipment, and other related costs.
  - (6) Study-in-America and Study-Abroad courses offered by institutions of higher education, or by an approved consortium composed of Texas public institutions, shall be approved by the Commissioner in order for the semester credit hours or contact hours generated in those courses to receive formula funding. The Commissioner shall develop procedures and standards for Study-in-America and Study-Abroad offerings.
  - (7) All courses covered under this subchapter shall meet the quality standards applicable to on-campus courses. They shall also adhere to the following guidelines and standards:
    - (A) Courses which offer either academic credit or Continuing Education Units shall do so in accordance with the standards of the Commission on Colleges of the Southern Association of Colleges and Schools.
    - (B) Except for students in out-of-country courses, students shall satisfy the same requirements for enrollment in an academic credit course as required of on-campus students. Out-of-country students shall be assessed for academic guidance purposes.
    - (C) Faculty shall be selected and evaluated by equivalent standards, review, and approval procedures used by the institution to select and evaluate faculty responsible for on-campus courses.
    - (D) Institutions shall provide training and support to enhance the added skills required of faculty teaching courses through electronic means.
    - (E) The instructor of record shall bear responsibility for the delivery of instruction and for evaluation of student progress.
    - (F) Faculty for graduate-level courses shall be approved in the same manner as graduate faculty for oncampus courses.
    - (G) All courses shall be appropriately integrated with the entity or entities administering the corresponding on-campus courses. The supervision, monitoring, and evaluation processes for instructors shall be equivalent to those for on-campus courses.
    - (H) Students shall be provided academic support services appropriate for distance education and off-campus learners, such as academic advising, career counseling, library and other learning resources, and financial aid
    - (I) Facilities (other than homes as distance education reception sites) shall be comparable in quality to those for on-campus courses.
    - (J) Institutions shall adhere to additional criteria outlined in the Guidelines for Institutional Reports for Distance Education and Off-Campus Instruction.

Source Note: The provisions of this §4.107 adopted to be effective August 21, 2005, 30 TexReg 4642

#### §4.108 Non-Formula-Funded (Extension) Course and Program General Provisions

- (a) Institutions shall not submit non-state-funded lower-division credit courses to Regional Councils.
- (b) Institutions shall not submit distance education courses delivered outside the state to non-Texas residents for formula funding.
- (c) The Commissioner shall develop standards for institutions offering out-of-state/country courses and programs.
- (d) Institutions shall not jeopardize or diminish the status of formula-funded on-campus courses and programs in order to offer extension courses. Extension courses shall not be a substitute for offering a sufficient number of formula-funded on-campus courses.
- (e) Institutions shall report fees received for extension and out-of-state/country courses in accordance with general institutional accounting practices.
- (f) Institutions shall report enrollments, courses and graduates associated with extension offerings as required by the Commissioner.

Source Note: The provisions of this §4.108 adopted to be effective August 21, 2005, 30 TexReg 4642

## **Notification and Approval Procedures for**

## Distance Education, Off-Campus, and On-Campus Extension Programs and Courses

October 2005

Public institutions shall adhere to the following procedures for notification and approval of distance education, off-campus and on-campus extension programs and courses. According to Chapter 4, Subchapter E of Coordinating Board Rules, the term "program" refers to both certificate and degree programs. In this document, courses offered by community colleges refer both to lower-division courses and formula-funded workforce education credits. Non-credit adult and continuing education courses offered at a distance by universities and health science centers are exempt from Subchapter E.

#### 1. Distance Education (both Formula Funded and Extension) Delivery of Courses and Programs.

Following Board approval of an Institutional Plan or Report (as required by Board Rules Section 4.106 of Chapter 4, Subchapter E), the governing board of the institution shall thereafter approve formula funded and extension courses and programs offered by distance education, with the following conditions and exceptions:

- (1) Each institution or system shall have in place a process for the review and approval of formula funded and extension courses and programs, e.g. governing board procedure could be that courses are approved at the institution level through a defined process. Programs need governing board level examination.
- (2) Before an institution initiates a program delivered by distance education, the President or chief academic officer of the institution shall submit a Board prescribed certification form affirming, in part, that the program will be offered in accordance with the *Principles of Good Practice for Academic Degree and Certificate Programs and Credit Courses Offered Electronically* as adopted by the Board, that it will be the same as the program approved for on-campus delivery, and that it meets the quality standards and criteria identified in Board guidelines.
- (3) Courses offered by higher education institutions through distance education shall be reported in accordance with provisions and schedules determined by the Commissioner. They also shall adhere to the following criteria:
  - (A) Undergraduate and master's courses can be delivered **online** (**via the Internet**) following a defined internal review process, without prior Board notification.
  - (B) Lower-division courses may be delivered **electronically to grou**ps by a public community college outside its taxing district but in its service area without prior Board notification.
  - (C) Lower-division courses delivered **electronically** by a public community college **to groups** outside its service area shall adhere to the Regional Council approval process described in Section 2 below.
  - (D) Lower-division courses delivered **electronically to** groups by a university, health-related institution, public technical college, or Lamar State college shall adhere to the Regional Council approval process described in Section 2 below.
  - (E) Upper-division and master's courses offered by a university or health-related institution may be delivered **electronically to groups** in the state without geographic restriction and without prior Board notification following notification of area institutions and higher education centers. Any institution party to a disagreement arising from

electronic delivery of upper-division or graduate courses to groups may appeal first to the Commissioner and then to the Board.

- (F) Internet and other distance education courses **offered to individuals** may be delivered in-state or out-of-state without prior governing board approval and without prior Board notification or approval.
- (G) When four of the courses that support a doctoral program are offered through electronic and/or off-campus delivery, Coordinating Board notification is required. The notification shall mention whether the institution intends to offer the program through distance education and/or off-campus delivery. A program is considered to be offered through distance education and/or off-campus delivery when approximately half of the semester credit hours, excluding dissertation and research, may be completed without the student being in residence on-campus.
- (H) In the event of a dispute arising from electronic delivery of *lower-division* courses that cannot be resolved by a Regional Council, any institution party to the disagreement may appeal to the Commissioner and the Board. Any institution party to a disagreement arising from electronic delivery of upper-division or graduate courses to groups may appeal first to the Commissioner and then to the Board.
- (4) Programs offered by higher education institutions through distance education shall be reported in accordance with provisions and schedules determined by the Commissioner. They also shall adhere to the following criteria:
  - (A) Associate's and technical programs offered by a community college, technical college, or Lamar State college may be delivered **online** (**via the Internet**) without geographic restriction in the state, following approval by the institution's governing board, and submission of a certification form to the Board.
  - (B) Associate's and technical programs offered by a community college, technical college, or Lamar State college that are delivered **electronically to groups** outside its service area shall adhere to the Regional Council approval process described in Section 2 below.
  - (C) Baccalaureate and master's programs offered by a university or health-related institution may be delivered **online** (**via the Internet**) without geographic restriction in the state, following approval by the institution's governing board, and submission of a certification form to the Board. The certification shall be submitted in accordance with provisions and schedules determined by the Commissioner and shall be acknowledged by the Board before delivery of the program begins. New programs are subject to the standard Board approval process.
  - (D) Baccalaureate and master's programs offered by a university or health-related institution may be delivered **electronically to groups** in the state without geographic restriction, following approval by the institution's governing board, notification of area institutions and higher education centers and Board notification.
  - (E) New doctoral and professional programs offered at a distance shall be approved first by the institution's governing board, then by the Coordinating Board.
  - (F) Doctoral and first professional programs that have received prior Coordinating Board approval for delivery through electronic instruction may be offered through other electronic modes following approval by the Distance Education Advisory Committee and the Commissioner.

(G) In the event of a dispute arising from electronic delivery of *lower-division* courses that cannot be resolved by a Regional Council, any institution party to the disagreement may appeal to the Commissioner and the Board. Any institution party to a disagreement arising from electronic delivery of upper-division or graduate courses to groups may appeal first to the Commissioner and then to the Board.

## 2. Procedures for Off-Campus Course and Program Delivery and On-Campus-Extension Course and Program Delivery

- (a) Procedures for Review and Approval of All Off-Campus Lower-Division Instruction (both formula funded and extension) and On-Campus-Extension Lower-Division Instruction.
  - (1) Unless specifically exempted by the Board, all off-campus lower-division courses by universities, health-related institutions, public technical colleges, Lamar state colleges, or by public community colleges outside their service areas shall be reviewed by the higher education Regional Council containing each site proposed to receive instruction.
  - (2) Regional Council notification shall be made for all on-campus-extension lower-division courses.
  - (3) A public community college planning to offer off-campus courses and programs outside its taxing district but inside its service area shall notify all potentially affected Regional Councils prior to offering the course or program.
  - (4) All institutions offering off-campus lower-division instruction shall submit an annual Off-Campus Instruction Plan to the appropriate Regional Councils and the Board on a schedule to be determined by the Commissioner. An Off-Campus Instruction Plan is an institution's listing by location of off-campus lower-division courses and programs planned to be taught during an academic year. For public community colleges, the Off-Campus Instruction Plan will contain both out-of-service area courses and programs which require Regional Council review and approval, and out-of-district-but-in-service-area courses and programs which merely require Regional Council notification.
  - (5) The Board recognizes Regional Councils in each of the ten Uniform State Service Regions. The presidents or designated representatives of each public and independent institution of higher education with its main campus in the Region comprise the Council membership. A Council Chair shall be elected by the members, with the term of service to be determined by the respective Council.
    - (6) Each Regional Council has the following responsibilities:
      - (A) To develop and file with the Academic Affairs and Research Division of the Board its procedures and guidelines for reviewing Off-Campus Instruction Plans for proposed lower-division classes, programs, and locations in the Region that require its approval.
      - (B) To facilitate inter-institutional cooperation in the conduct of off-campus instruction, to assure that each institution in the Region has received notification in advance of all off-campus lower-division courses and programs proposed to be offered in the Region by any other institution, and to provide each institution in the Region full opportunity to review and comment on the plans of other institutions.
      - (C) To make recommendations to the Commissioner regarding Off-Campus Instruction Plans proposed to be offered within its Region in accordance with the

consensus views of Council members, except for courses and programs proposed to be offered by public community/junior colleges in their designated service areas.

- (D) To advise the Commissioner on appropriate policies and procedures for effective state-level administration of off-campus lower-division instruction.
- (E) To encourage excellence in the conduct of off-campus lower-division instruction.
- (F) To study cooperatively the various methods of providing lower-division offcampus instruction, and promote the use of those methods which support quality and promise the most effective and efficient use of state resources.
- (G) To hear and attempt to resolve any disputes involving off-campus and electronic delivery of lower-division courses offered by universities, health-related institutions, public technical colleges, Lamar state colleges, or public community colleges and, if necessary, to make recommendations to the Commissioner concerning these disputes.
- (7) Procedures for submitting applications to the Board for authorization to offer off-campus lower-division courses are as follows:
  - (A) Each Regional Council shall review Off-Campus Instruction Plans affecting the Region proposed by all institutions, except for courses offered by community colleges in their designated service areas, and forward its recommendations for approval or disapproval to the Board.
  - (B) If proposed off-campus courses could affect an institution which is a member of another Regional Council, the Off-Campus Instruction Plan shall also be sent to that institution and to the Council to which it belongs. The full membership of that Council shall review the proposal and return a recommendation for approval or disapproval to the originating institution. This recommendation of the Regional Council and the institution's request shall both be sent to the Commissioner.
  - (C) The Commissioner shall devise a procedure to encourage and assist Regional Councils in the resolution of disputes between or among institutions.
  - (D) The Commissioner shall consider the recommendations of Regional Councils. Public and independent institutions which have concerns about possible unnecessary duplication of off-campus courses and programs planned for their Region may appeal to the Commissioner. The Commissioner has the authority to approve or disapprove courses and Off-Campus Instruction Plans, and to resolve disputes between or among institutions which cannot be resolved by the Councils, including courses and programs offered by a public community college within its service area but outside its taxing district. Institutions may appeal off-campus approvals and disapprovals made by the Commissioner to the Board.
  - (E) The Commissioner shall develop a time schedule for submission of Regional Council recommendations, for Commissioner review and response to all affected institutions on approvals and disapprovals of courses proposed under each Off-Campus Instruction Plan, for any needed dispute mediation procedures, and for Board appeal.
- (8) After the regular annual period for approving off-campus and formula-funded workforce continuing education courses, the Regional Council may approve a limited number of additional courses for institutions if the courses have been reviewed.

- (b) Procedures for Review and Approval of All Off-Campus Upper-Division and Graduate Courses and Programs (both formula-funded and extension) and On-Campus-Extension Courses and Programs.
  - (1) Universities and health-related institutions shall notify all area institutions, Higher Education Centers, and the Coordinating Board of their plans to offer courses and programs governed by this section during the next instructional period within the time frame prescribed by the Commissioner, and shall seek to eliminate any conflicts or unnecessary duplication. Governing board approval and **certification** to the Coordinating Board is required before proposing to offer a full off-campus or on-campus-extension program.
  - (2) The Commissioner has the authority to resolve disputes between institutions regarding the offering of courses and programs governed by this section and has the authority to approve or disapprove such courses or programs.
  - (3) The Commissioner shall report to area institutions on approvals and disapprovals of disputed courses and programs governed by this section. The Board may hear appeals to approvals and disapprovals made by the Commissioner.
  - (4) Doctoral and special professional programs that have received prior Coordinating Board approval for delivery through off-campus instruction may be offered to additional sites following approval by the Distance Education Advisory Committee and the Commissioner.
- (c) Off-Campus and On-Campus-Extension Instruction Review Exemptions.
  - (1) The Commissioner **may** exempt from Regional Council or notification of area institutions procedures the following types of off-campus and on-campus-extension courses and programs:
    - (A) Courses and programs taught on military bases or in correctional institutions;
    - (B) New courses added to an existing off-campus or on-campus-extension certificate or degree program which has previously been examined through the area institution notification process, which has received governing board approval, and on which the Board has received a certification form.
  - (2) Instruction offered under all such exemptions shall be reported in accordance with the Board's uniform reporting system and will be subject to monitoring for quality.

## 3. Approval of Study-Abroad and Study-in-America Courses

- (a) Study-Abroad and Study-in-America courses offered by institutions of higher education, or by an approved consortium composed of institutions, shall be approved by the Commissioner in order for the semester credit hours or contact hours generated in those courses to be used for formula reimbursement.
  - (1) An institution or consortium shall certify that the course meets the standards and criteria set forth in subsection (b) of this section.
  - (2) A course that has been previously approved for funding does not need to be reapproved if it has not been substantively changed.
  - (3) Faculty shall not teach Study-Abroad and Study-in-America courses for formula funding unless the faculty member is accompanying a cohort of students from a Texas public institution.

- (4) Institutions may enroll students who are not regularly enrolled on-campus in Study-Abroad and Study-in-America courses provided the credit hours generated by these students are not submitted for formula funding.
- (b) Study-Abroad and Study-in-America courses are subject to the following standards and criteria:
  - (1) All students enrolled shall meet institutional standards for admission and shall be admitted to the institution or to one of the participating institutions in an approved consortium. All students shall pay the appropriate tuition and fees for their residency category for the total number of credit hours earned. Financial aid shall be available to students on the same basis as students seeking financial aid for on-campus instruction. Additional financial aid may be furnished as appropriate.
  - (2) Instruction shall be provided by faculty of the institution or one of the consortium institutions and be supervised and evaluated according to appropriate institutional policies. Exceptions may be made by the Commissioner to take advantage of uniquely qualified instructors at out-of-state or foreign locations if the institution provides justification and the exception is approved by faculty or institutional officials.
    - (3) Individual courses shall meet the following standards and criteria:
      - (A) Each course shall be on the approved course inventory of the main campus of the institution or a consortium institution, shall be part of an approved degree or certificate program, and shall be justified in terms of academic, cultural, or other resources available at the specific location(s).
      - (B) Instruction shall conform to all relevant academic policies of the institution. All courses shall conform to the institution's workload and enrollment requirements, contact hour/credit ratio, and similar matters.
      - (C) Courses may not offer credit for activities undertaken primarily for travel, recreation, or pleasure.
      - (D) Minimum class enrollments shall conform to the same standards applicable to on-campus classes.
    - (4) Multi-course offerings shall meet the following standards and criteria:
      - (A) A group of courses taught by an individual faculty member and offered in the same time period and in the same out-of-state or foreign location may be considered an aggregate for approval purposes.
      - (B) The Commissioner may approve an aggregate so long as at least one-half of the courses comply with paragraph 3(A) of this subsection and all the courses comply with the other criteria in this section.
  - (5) Advertising or marketing for out-of-state and foreign courses shall emphasize the instructional nature of the courses and may not offer credit-for-travel experiences.
  - (6) Faculty and staff shall not receive unusual perquisites or unusual financial gain for teaching out-of-state or foreign courses.
  - (7) Except for funds specifically appropriated for international activities (e.g. state incentive programs, scholarships, etc.), state funds shall not be used for faculty or student travel, meals and lodging, or other incidental expenses associated with out-of-state or foreign instruction.

- (8) Any free tickets for travel, accommodations, or other expenses provided by travel agents, carriers, or hotels shall be used in direct support of the instructional program and shall not be given away.
- (9) No state funding shall be provided for distance education courses or credits delivered to reception sites outside state boundaries without prior approval of the Commissioner.
- (10) Study-Abroad and Study-in-America courses are subject to reporting in accordance with the Board's uniform reporting system. Study-Abroad and Study-in-America courses that are not reported by location will be disallowed for funding.
- (11) Notification of area institutions is not required for Study-Abroad and Study-in-America courses.

#### 4. Out-of-State and Out-of-Country Courses and Programs.

- (a) Out-of-state and out-of-country courses offered by institutions of higher education are extension courses and may be offered electronically to groups or face-to-face at a site outside Texas. The semester credit hours generated in these courses may **not** be submitted for formula funding.
- (b) A few out-of-state and out-of-country courses may be taught without prior approval of the Board. However, full degree programs offered under these circumstances shall be approved in accordance with the provisions of Board Rules and Regulations Chapter 4, Subchapter E.
- (c) Institutions of higher education shall submit a certification form prescribed by the Commissioner for each out-of-state and out-of-country program offered.
- (d) Public community and technical colleges proposing to offer off-campus out-of-state or out-of-country courses for which no state funds are expended are subject to the provisions of Chapter 9, Subchapter I of Coordinating Board Rules.
- (e) Notification of area institutions is not required for out-of-state and out-of-country courses.

	Lower-Division Academic Course Guide Manual
Appendix D: Acade	emic Associate Degree Programs

#### **Texas Administrative Code**

TITLE 19 EDUCATION

<u>PART 1</u> TEXAS HIGHER EDUCATION COORDINATING

**BOARD** 

<u>CHAPTER 9</u> PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT IN PUBLIC TWO-YEAR

**COLLEGES** 

<u>SUBCHAPTER J</u> ACADEMIC ASSOCIATE DEGREE PROGRAMS

### **RULE §9.181 Purpose**

This subchapter provides rules for the structure of academic associate degree programs in public community colleges and Lamar State College-Port Arthur and Lamar State College-Orange that are eligible for state appropriations.

**Source Note:** The provisions of this §9.181 adopted to be effective May 25, 2004, 29 TexReg 5070

## **RULE §9.182 Authority**

The Texas Education Code, §§61.003, 61.051(e) - (f), 61.0513, 61.053, 61.054, 61.055, 61.061, 61.062(c) - (d), 61.075, 130.001(b)(3) - (4), 130.003(e)(1)(2)(3) and (7) and 135.04, authorize the Coordinating Board to adopt policies, enact regulations, and establish rules for the coordination of postsecondary certificate and associate degree programs eligible for state appropriations.

**Source Note:** The provisions of this §9.182 adopted to be effective May 25, 2004, 29 TexReg 5070

## RULE §9.183 Degree Titles, Program Length, and Program Content

- (a) An academic associate degree may be called an associate of arts (AA), an associate of science (AS), or an associate of arts in teaching (AAT) degree.
- (1) The associate of arts (AA) is the default title for an academic associate degree program if the college offers only one type of academic degree program.
- (2) If a college offers both associate of arts (AA) and associate of science (AS) degrees, the degree programs may be differentiated in one of two ways, including:
- (A) The AA program may have additional requirements in the liberal arts and/or the AS program may have additional requirements in disciplines such as science, mathematics, or computer science; or
- (B) The AA program may serve as a foundation for the BA degree and the AS program for the BS degree.
- (3) The associate of arts in teaching (AAT) is a specialized academic associate degree program designed to transfer in its entirety to a baccalaureate program that leads to initial Texas teacher

certification. This title should only be used for an associate degree program that consists of a Board-approved AAT curriculum.

- (b) Academic associate degree programs must consist of a minimum of 60 SCH and a maximum of 66 SCH.
- (c) Except as provided in paragraph (1) of this subsection, academic associate degree programs must incorporate the institution's approved core curriculum as prescribed by §4.28 of this title (relating to Core Curriculum) and §4.29 of this title (relating to Core Curricula Larger than 42 Semester Credit Hours).
- (1) A college may offer a specialized academic associate degree that incorporates a Board-approved field of study curriculum as prescribed by §4.32 of this title (relating to Field of Study Curricula) and a portion of the college's approved core curriculum if the coursework for both would total more than 66 SCH.
- (2) A college that has a signed articulation agreement with a General Academic Teaching Institution to transfer a specified curriculum may offer a specialized AA or AS (but not AAT) degree program that incorporates that curriculum.

**Source Note:** The provisions of this §9.183 adopted to be effective May 25, 2004, 29 TexReg 5070; amended to be effective August 11, 2004, 29 TexReg 7672

## RULE §9.184 Approval

Public community colleges and the two public state colleges authorized to offer transfer programs may offer academic associate degree programs that conform to these guidelines without requesting approval from the Board.

**Source Note:** The provisions of this §9.184 adopted to be effective May 25, 2004, 29 TexReg 5070

## **RULE §9.185 Reporting to the Board**

Contact hours for courses in approved academic certificate and associate degree programs at public two-year colleges and other public institutions providing certificate or associate degree programs must be determined and reported in compliance with Board policy as outlined in the Lower-Division Academic Course Guide Manual and state law.

**Source Note:** The provisions of this §9.185 adopted to be effective May 25, 2004, 29 TexReg 5070

## **RULE §9.186 Disapproval of Programs; Noncompliance**

No funds appropriated to any public two-year colleges and other public institutions providing certificate or associate degree programs shall be expended for any academic associate degree

program that is not in compliance with these rules. Existing academic degree programs must be brought into compliance by August 1, 2004.

**Source Note:** The provisions of this §9.186 adopted to be effective May 25, 2004, 29 TexReg 5070

Appendix E: Core Curriculum

## Chapter 4, Subchapter B

## Chapter 4. Rules Applying to All Public Institutions of Higher Education in Texas Subchapter B. Transfer of Credit, Core Curriculum and Field of Study Curricula

Please note that The Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board makes every effort to ensure that the information published on this Internet site is secure and accurate; however, due to the limitations of Internet security, the rules published here are for information only, and do not represent legal documentation.

## §4.21 Purpose

The purpose of this subchapter is to provide for the development and implementation of policies that encourage the free and appropriate transferability of lower division course credit among institutions of higher education, and especially to provide for the smooth transfer of lower division credit through core curricula, field of study curricula, and a procedure for the resolution of transfer disputes.

Source Note: The provisions of this §4.21 adopted to be effective May 27, 2003, 28 TexReg 4109

#### §4.22 Authority

The Board is authorized to adopt rules and establish policies and procedures for the development, adoption, implementation, and evaluation of core curricula, field of study curricula, and a transfer dispute resolution process under Texas Education Code §§61.051(g), and Texas Education Code §§61.821-832.

**Source Note:** The provisions of this §4.22 adopted to be effective May 27, 2003, 28 TexReg 4109; amended to be effective May 23, 2004, 29 TexReg 5056

## §4.23 Definitions

The following words and terms, when used in this subchapter, shall have the following meanings, unless the context clearly indicates otherwise.

- Board--The Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board.
- (2) Commissioner--The Commissioner of Higher Education.
- (3) Core Curriculum--the curriculum in the liberal arts, humanities, sciences, and political, social, and cultural history that all undergraduates of an institution of higher education are required to complete before receiving an academic undergraduate degree. Core curriculum provisions apply to public colleges and universities, and to academic degree programs offered at health-related institutions.
- (4) Field of Study Curriculum (FOSC)--a set of courses that will satisfy the lower-division requirements for a baccalaureate degree in a specific academic area at a general academic teaching institution. A field of study curriculum affects academic degree programs at public colleges or universities as designated within the particular field of study curriculum.
- (5) Texas Common Course Numbering System (TCCNS)--a course numbering system for lower-division courses that assigns common course numbers to lower-division academic courses in order to facilitate the transfer of courses among institutions of higher education by promoting consistency in course designation and identification.
- (6) Course consistent with the Texas Common Course Numbering System (TCCNS)--a lower-division course that meets one of three conditions:

Texas Administrative Code

- (A) it has an assigned a TCCNS number and is listed in the Lower Division Academic Course Guide Manual:
- (B) a TCCNS number and inclusion in the Lower Division Academic Course Guide Manual have been requested for the course; or
- (C) the institution which offers the course has specified at least one TCCNS course listed in the Lower Division Academic Course Guide Manual that will be accepted in transfer in lieu of the course.
- (7) Institution of Higher Education or institution--any public technical institute, public junior college, public senior college or university, medical or dental unit, other agency of higher education as defined in Texas Education Code, §61.003.
- (8) The Lower Division Academic Course Guide Manual (ACGM)--an official Board publication that lists a basic core of general academic courses which are freely transferable among all public institutions of higher education in Texas in accordance with the Texas Education Code, §61.051(g). TCCNS numbers are assigned to most courses in the manual.
- (9) Faculty member--a person who is employed full-time by an institution of higher education as a member of the faculty whose primary duties include teaching, research, academic service, or administration. However, the term does not include a person holding faculty rank who spends a majority of the person's time for the institution engaged in managerial or supervisory activities, including a chancellor, vice chancellor, president, vice president, provost, associate of assistant provost, or dean.

**Source Note:** The provisions of this §4.23 adopted to be effective May 27, 2003, 28 TexReg 4109; amended to be effective May 23, 2004, 29 TexReg 5056

#### §4.24 General Provisions

- (a) All successfully completed lower-division academic courses that are identified by the Texas Common Course Numbering System (TCCNS) and published in the Lower Division Academic Course Guide Manual (ACGM) shall be fully transferable among public institutions and shall be substituted for the equivalent course at the receiving institution. Except in the case of courses belonging to a Board-approved Field of Study Curriculum (FOSC), applicability of transferred courses to requirements for specific degree programs is determined by the receiving institution.
- (b) Nothing in this subchapter restricts the authority of an institution of higher education to adopt its own admission standards in compliance with this subchapter or its own grading policies so long as it treats transfer students and native students in the same manner.
- (c) Institutional policies regarding acceptance of credit for correspondence courses, credit-by-examination, and other credit-earning instruments must be consistent with Southern Association of Colleges and Schools' guidelines and must treat transfer students and native students in the same manner.
- (d) This subchapter applies specifically to academic courses and degree programs, and does not apply to technical courses or technical degree programs.

Source Note: The provisions of this §4.24 adopted to be effective May 27, 2003, 28 TexReg 4109

#### §4.25 Requirements and Limitations

Texas Administrative Code

- (a) Each institution of higher education shall identify in its undergraduate catalog each lower-division course that is substantially equivalent to an academic course listed in the current edition of the Lower Division Academic Course Guide Manual.
- (b) Each institution of higher education must offer at least 45 semester credit hours of academic courses that are substantially equivalent to courses listed in the Lower Division Academic Course Guide Manual including those that fulfill the lower-division portion of the institution's Core Curriculum.
- (c) All institutions of higher education must accept transfer of credit for successfully completed courses identified in subsections (a) and (b) of this section as applicable to an associate or baccalaureate degree in the same manner as credit awarded to non-transfer students in that degree program.
- (d) Each institution shall be required to accept in transfer into a baccalaureate degree program the number of lower-division credit hours in the program which are allowed for their non-transfer students in that program; however,
  - (1) No institution shall be required to accept in transfer more credit hours in the major area of a degree program than the number set out in any applicable Board-approved Field of Study Curriculum for that program.
  - (2) In any degree program for which there is no Board-approved Field of Study Curriculum, no institution shall be required to accept in transfer more lower-division course credit in the major applicable to a baccalaureate degree than the institution allows their non-transfer students in that major.
  - (3) An institution of higher education may deny the transfer of credit in courses with a grade of "D" as applicable to the student's field of study curriculum courses, core curriculum courses, or major.
- (e) All institutions of higher education in Texas shall provide support services appropriate to meet the needs of transfer students. These support services should be comparable to those provided to non-transfer students regularly enrolled at the institutions, including an orientation program similar to that provided for entering freshman enrollees.
- (f) No institution of higher education shall be required to accept in transfer, or apply toward a degree program, more than sixty-six (66) semester credit hours of lower-division academic credit. Institutions of higher education, however, may choose to accept additional credit hours.
- (g) Each institution of higher education shall permit a student who transfers from another Texas public institution of higher education to choose a catalog for the purpose of specifying graduation requirements, based upon the dates of attendance at the receiving institution and at the transferring institution, in the same manner that a non-transfer student may choose a catalog. Each Texas public institution of higher education shall include information about graduation requirements under a particular catalog in its official publications, including print and electronic catalogs.

Source Note: The provisions of this §4.25 adopted to be effective May 27, 2003, 28 TexReg 4109; amended to be effective May 12, 2005, 30 TexReg 2660

## §4.26 Penalty for Noncompliance with Transfer Rules

If it is determined by the Board that an institution inappropriately or unnecessarily required a student to retake a course that is substantially equivalent to a course already taken at another institution, in violation of the provisions of §4.25 of this title (relating to Requirements and Limitations), formula funding for credit hours in the repeated course will be deducted from the institution's appropriation.

Source Note: The provisions of this §4.26 adopted to be effective May 27, 2003, 28 TexReg 4109

#### §4.27 Resolution of Transfer Disputes for Lower-Division Courses

Texas Administrative Code

- (a) The following procedures shall be followed by institutions of higher education in the resolution of credit transfer disputes involving lower-division courses:
  - (1) If an institution of higher education does not accept course credit earned by a student at another institution of higher education, the receiving institution shall give written notice to the student and to the sending institution that transfer of the course credit is denied, and shall include in that notice the reasons for denying the credit. Attached to the written notice shall be the procedures for resolution of transfer disputes for lower-division courses as outlined in this section, accompanied by clear instructions outlining the procedure for appealing the decision to the Commissioner.
  - (2) A student who receives notice as specified in paragraph (1) of this subsection may dispute the denial of credit by contacting a designated official at either the sending or the receiving institution.
  - (3) The two institutions and the student shall attempt to resolve the transfer of the course credit in accordance with Board rules and guidelines.
  - (4) If the transfer dispute is not resolved to the satisfaction of the student or the sending institution within 45 days after the date the student received written notice of denial, the sending institution may notify the Commissioner in writing of the request for transfer dispute resolution, and the institution that denies the course credit for transfer shall notify the Commissioner in writing of its denial and the reasons for the denial.
- (b) The Commissioner or the Commissioner's designee shall make the final determination about a dispute concerning the transfer of course credit and give written notice of the determination to the involved student and institutions.
- (c) Each institution of higher education shall publish in its course catalogs the procedures specified in subsections (a), (b), (d), and (e) of this section.
- (d) The Board shall collect data on the types of transfer disputes that are reported and the disposition of each case that is considered by the Commissioner or the Commissioner's designee.
- (e) If a receiving institution has cause to believe that a course being presented by a student for transfer from another school is not of an acceptable level of quality, it should first contact the sending institution and attempt to resolve the problem. In the event that the two institutions are unable to come to a satisfactory resolution, the receiving institution may notify the Commissioner, who may investigate the course. If its quality is found to be unacceptable, the Board may discontinue funding for the course.

Source Note: The provisions of this §4.27 adopted to be effective May 27, 2003, 28 TexReg 4109

#### §4.28 Core Curriculum

- (a) In accordance with Texas Education Code, §§61.821-831, each general academic institution, community college, and health-related institution shall design and implement a core curriculum, including specific courses composing the curriculum, of no less than 42 lower-division semester credit hours. Health-related institutions should encourage their students to complete their core curriculum requirement at a general academic institution or community college.
- (b) Each institution's core curriculum must be designed to satisfy the exemplary educational objectives specified for the component areas of the "Core Curriculum: Assumptions and Defining Characteristics" adopted by the Board; all lower-division courses included in the core curriculum must be consistent with the "Texas Common Course Numbering System," and must be consistent with the framework identified in Charts I and II of this subsection. Chart I specifies the minimum number of semester credit hours required in each of five major component areas that a core curriculum must include (with sub-areas noted in parentheses). Chart II specifies options available to institutions for the remaining 6-12 semester credit hours.

Texas Administrative Code

Figure: 19 TAC §4.28(b)

**Chart I** - Institutions must select 36 semester credit hours of the core curriculum according to the parameters described below:

Component Area	Required Semester Credit Hours
010** Communication (English rhetoric/composition)	6
020** Mathematics (logic, college-level algebra equivalent, or above)	3
030** Natural Sciences	6
Humanities & Visual and Performing Arts	6
Must include:	
050** Visual/Performing Arts	(3)
040** Other (literature, philosophy, modern or classical language/literature and cultural studies*)	(3)
Social/Behavioral Sciences Must include:	15
060** U.S. History (legislatively	(6)
mandated) 070** Political Science	(6)
(legislatively mandated) 080** Social/Behavioral Science	(3)
Total Minimum Requirements	36

<sup>\*</sup> **Humanities** application of language skills includes a study of literature in the original language, and/or the cultural studies related to a modern or classical language.

<sup>\*\*</sup> Identifying numbers recommended by the Texas Association of Collegiate Registrars and Admissions Officers (TACRAO) for use on students transcripts, in order to indicate courses utilized to satisfy core curriculum component area requirements. Student transcripts should also indicate whether a student has completed the core curriculum satisfactorily.

**Chart II** - To complete the required 42-semester-credit-hour core curriculum, institutions shall select an additional 6 semester credit hours from one or more of the following:

Component Area	Possible Additional Semester Credit Hours (6 Minimum)
011*** Communication (composition, speech, modern language communication skills*)	Up to 6
021*** Mathematics (finite math, statistics, calculus, or above)	Up to 3
031*** Natural Sciences	Up to 3
041*** Humanities (literature, philosophy, modern or classical language/literature and cultural studies**) & 051*** Visual and Performing Arts	Up to 3
081*** Social and Behavioral Sciences	Up to 3
090*** Institutionally Designated Option (may include additional semester credit hours in the categories listed above, computer literacy, health/wellness, kinesiology, capstone or interdisciplinary courses, etc.	Up to 6
Total Additional Hours	6

<sup>\*</sup> **Communication** application of a modern language means the basic proficiency skills acquired during introductory courses and including a working competency in grammar, writing, speaking, and listening/comprehension in a foreign language.

<sup>\*\*</sup> **Humanities** application of language skills includes a study of literature in the original language, and/or the cultural studies related to a modern or classical language.

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> Identifying numbers recommended by the Texas Association of Collegiate Registrars and Admissions Officers (TACRAO) for use on students transcripts, in order to indicate courses utilized to satisfy core curriculum component area requirements. Student transcripts should also

indicate whether a student has completed the core curriculum satisfactorily.

#### §4.29 Core Curricula Larger than 42 Semester Credit Hours

- (a) An institution may adopt a core curriculum under this subchapter in excess of 42 semester credit hours, but no more than 48 semester credit hours, if the courses in excess of 42 semester credit hours are selected from the first five component areas of Chart II of §4.28(b) of this title (relating to Core Curriculum) (excluding additional credit in the Institutionally Designated Option) and are approved by the institution's governing board.
- (b) No institution may adopt a core curriculum of more than 42 semester credit hours without approval by the Board if the courses in excess of 42 semester credit hours are selected from component areas other than the first five component areas of Chart II of §4.28(b) of this title (relating to Transfer of Credit, Core Curriculum and Field of Study Curricula). The Board may approve a core curriculum under this section if:
  - (1) It has been previously approved by the institution's governing board:
  - (2) The institution has provided to the Board a narrative justification of the need and appropriateness of a larger core curriculum that is consistent with its role and mission; and
  - (3) No proposed upper-division core course is substantially comparable in content or depth of study to a lower-division course listed in the "Texas Common Course Numbering System."

Source Note: The provisions of this §4.29 adopted to be effective May 27, 2003, 28 TexReg 4109

#### §4.30 Criteria for Evaluation of Core Curricula

- (a) Each public institution of higher education shall review and evaluate its core curriculum every five years and report the results of that evaluation to the Board. The evaluation should include:
  - the extent to which the core curriculum is consistent with the elements of the core curriculum recommended by the Board;
  - (2) the extent to which the core curriculum is consistent with the Texas Common Course Numbering System (TCCNS);
  - (3) the extent to which the core curriculum is consistent with the elements of the core curriculum component areas, intellectual competencies, and perspectives as expressed in Core Curriculum: Assumptions and Defining Characteristics adopted by the Board; and
  - (4) the extent to which the institution's educational goals and the exemplary educational objectives of the core curriculum recommended by the Board are being achieved;
- (b) Each institution's evaluation report must contain at least the following:
  - (1) a table that compares the institution's core curriculum with the core component areas and exemplary educational objectives of the core curriculum recommended by the Board;
  - (2) a brief description of the purpose and substance of the institution's core curriculum;
  - (3) a description of the processes and procedures used to evaluate the institution's core curriculum; and
  - (4) a description of the ways in which the evaluation results are being or will be utilized to improve the

core curriculum at the institution.

Source Note: The provisions of this §4.30 adopted to be effective May 27, 2003, 28 TexReg 4109

#### §4.31 Revision of Existing Approved Core Curricula

- (a) Each public institution of higher education that does not already have a Board-approved core curriculum on file must submit its proposed core curriculum to the Board for staff review and approval. The request for approval should include a description of the goals of the core curriculum, a table showing the institution's core curriculum by component area (based on the model found in Charts I and II in §4.28(b) of this title, relating to Core Curriculum), and a complete listing of courses approved by the institution to fulfill core component requirements, organized to reflect each required and supplemental component area of the core curriculum as detailed in the document Core Curriculum: Assumptions and Defining Characteristics, adopted by the Board. Courses should be selected to fulfill component requirements in a core curriculum based at least in part on their ability to meet most of the exemplary educational outcome statements for the component area as described in the document Core Curriculum: Assumptions and Defining Characteristics, adopted by the Board.
- (b) An institution should follow these procedures to modify its core curriculum to add or delete courses, change the total number of semester credit hours in a non-required component area, or change the total number of semester credit hours required in its core curriculum:
  - (1) submit to the Board a letter documenting each change to be made, the component area(s) affected, and a rationale for the change;
  - (2) requests that involve changing the overall number of semester credit hours in the core curriculum or the number in a given component area require documentation of prior approval by the institution's governing board;
  - (3) the institution shall receive a letter from the Board staff giving notice of acceptance of the proposed changes and/or indicating any changes that do not meet Board-approved criteria.
- (c) Upon receiving an approval letter from Board staff, the institution shall make any required changes to its core curriculum and will document those changes in institutional publications.

Source Note: The provisions of this §4.31 adopted to be effective May 27, 2003, 28 TexReg 4109

#### §4.32 Field of Study Curricula

- (a) In accordance with Texas Education Code, §61.823, the Board approves field of study curricula for certain fields of study/academic disciplines. Field of study curricula shall be developed with the assistance of advisory committees whose membership includes at least a majority of members who are teaching faculty (as defined by §4.23(8) of this title, relating to Definitions for Core Curriculum and Field of Study Curricula) within the field of study under consideration.
- (b) If a student successfully completes a field of study curriculum developed by the Board, that block of courses may be transferred to a general academic teaching institution and must be substituted for that institution's lower-division requirements for the degree program for the field of study into which the student transfers, and the student shall receive full academic credit toward the degree program for the block of courses transferred.
- (c) A student who transfers from one institution of higher education to another without completing the field of study curriculum of the sending institution shall receive academic credit in the field of study curriculum of the receiving institution for each of the courses that the student has successfully completed in the field of

Texas Administrative Code

study curriculum of the sending institution. Following receipt of credit for these courses, the student may be required to satisfy the remaining course requirements in the field of study curriculum of the receiving institution, or to complete additional requirements in the receiving institution's program, as long as those requirements do not duplicate course content already completed through the field of study curriculum.

- (d) A student concurrently enrolled at more than one institution of higher education shall follow the field of study curriculum requirements of the institution at which the student is classified as a degree-seeking student.
- (e) Each institution must note field of study curriculum courses on student transcripts as recommended by the Texas Association of Collegiate Registrars and Admissions Officers (TACRAO).
- (f) Each institution must review and evaluate its procedures for complying with field of study curricula at intervals specified by the Board and shall report the results of that review to the Board. These reports shall be submitted following the same timetable as the regular reports of core curriculum evaluations.

Source Note: The provisions of this §4.32 adopted to be effective May 27, 2003, 28 TexReg 4109

#### §4.33 Criteria for Evaluation of Field of Study Curricula

(a) Every five years, each public institution of higher education shall review and evaluate its policies and practices regarding the acceptance and application of credit earned as part of a Board-approved field of study curriculum, and reports the results of that evaluation to the Board. The evaluation should include:

- (1) the extent to which the institution's compliance with the acceptance of transfer credit through field of study curricula is being achieved;
- (2) the extent to which the institution's application to the appropriate degree program of credit earned as part of a Board-approved field of study curriculum facilitates academic success;
- (3) the effectiveness of field of study curricula in the retention and graduation of transfer students in those degree programs that have Board-approved field of study curricula.
- (b) Each institution's evaluation report must contain at least the following:
  - (1) a listing of the institution's degree programs that have Board-approved field of study curricula;
  - (2) a description of the institution's policies and practices regarding applicable Board-approved field of study curricula, including admission-point evaluation of transfer credit, advising practices (including catalogue and website information on existing field of study curricula and advising/counseling practices for enrolled students), and transcripting practices to show field of study participation and completion;
  - (3) a chart or table showing the number of total transfer students for each degree program that has a Board-approved field of study curriculum, for each of the last five years; the chart should indicate year-by-year the percentage of students who transferred having completed the applicable field of study curriculum, the percentage of students who transferred without having completed the applicable field of study curriculum, and any information about progress toward graduation or graduation rates that can compare transfer student performance with non-transfer student performance during the evaluation period.

Source Note: The provisions of this §4.33 adopted to be effective May 27, 2003, 28 TexReg 4109

Texas Administrative Code

#### §4.34 Revision of Existing Approved Field of Study Curricula

- (a) The Board shall have the authority to modify or revise a Board-approved field of study curriculum when a need for such a revision is identified, as specified in current Board policy and procedures.
- (b) The need for a revision or modification to a Board-approved field of study curriculum may be identified by one the following methods, or by other methods that are similarly appropriate:
  - (1) notice of a change in licensure, certification, or accreditation standards that would affect the field of study curriculum and lower-division requirements for a field of study or academic discipline;
  - (2) notice of a change in curricular structure or content that is part of a pervasive change in the academic discipline served by the field of study curriculum, as documented by national or regional professional organizations, faculty organizations, or other indicators of best practices in the discipline;
  - (3) receipt of a request from at least three public institutions of higher education that are affected by the field of study curriculum under consideration for modification, including at least one two-year and one four-year academic-degree-granting institution. The request and justifications for the request should be made by the chief academic officers of the institutions, in a joint memorandum sent to the Commissioner.
- (c) Any proposed modification or revision to a Board-approved field of study curriculum should be evaluated by an advisory committee convened under the conditions cited in §4.30(a) of this title (relating to Criteria for Evaluation of Core Curricula). Recommendations for modifications or revisions to a Board-approved field of study curriculum should reflect the advice and wisdom of an advisory committee made up primarily of teaching faculty from the academic discipline(s) affected by the field of study curriculum under consideration.

Source Note: The provisions of this §4.34 adopted to be effective May 27, 2003, 28 TexReg 4109

#### §4.35 Texas Common Course Numbering System

- (a) Each institution shall include the applicable course numbers from the TCCNS in its printed and electronic catalogs, course listings, and any other appropriate informational resources, and in the application of the provisions of this subchapter. Institutions that do not use the TCCNS taxonomy as their sole means of course numbering shall publish the following information in their printed and electronic catalogs, course listings, and any other appropriate informational resources:
  - (1) The TCCNS prefix and number must be displayed immediately adjacent to the institutional course prefix and number (e.g. ENG 101 (ENGL 1301) at the beginning of each course description; and
  - (2) The printed and electronic catalogs shall include a chart, table, or matrix, alphabetized by common course prefix, listing all common courses taught at the institution by both the common and local course number. For printed catalogs, the chart, table, or matrix should be referenced in a table of contents and/or a subject index.
- (b) Each institutional catalog shall include an explanation of the TCCNS and the significance of TCCNS courses for transfer purposes.
- (c) Each institution shall comply with the requirements of sections (a) and (b) no later than September 1, 2005.
- (d) For good cause, the Commissioner may approve an exemption from the requirements of this section.

Source Note: The provisions of this §4.35 adopted to be effective May 23, 2004, 29 TexReg 5057

## **Core Curriculum: Assumptions and Defining Characteristics**

#### **APRIL 1998**

Senate Bill (SB) 148, enacted in 1997 by the 75th Texas Legislature, requires the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board to adopt rules that include "a statement of the content, component areas, and objectives of the core curriculum," which each institution is to fulfill by its own selection of specific courses. Those rules are included in Chapter 5, Subchapter S, Sections 5.390 through 5.404. The Coordinating Board has adopted this document in order to provide additional guidance to institutions as they refine their core curricula to comply with SB 148 and the Coordinating Board rules that implement the statute. The Assumptions, Defining Characteristics of Intellectual Competencies, Perspectives, and Exemplary Educational Objectives (listed by component area) contained in this document are derived from the Report of the Advisory Committee on Core Curriculum (1997-98). That Advisory Committee based its work on the 1989 Report of the Subcommittee on Core Curriculum, which the Board received and endorsed in accordance with House Bill 2187 of the 70th Legislature. That legislation required all institutions to adopt, evaluate, and report on an undergraduate core curriculum. Each institution should consider these guiding principles carefully as it proceeds with the revision of its core curriculum.

#### **ASSUMPTIONS**

In establishing its guidelines for core curricula, the Board has made the following assumptions:

- 1. Every institution of higher education is required by law to adopt a core curriculum of no less than 42 semester credit hours which is consistent with the Texas Common Course Numbering System and the statement, recommendations, and rules issued by The Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board.
  - [The Core Curriculum Advisory Committee (1997-1998) has defined "consistent with the Texas Common Course Numbering System" as meeting one of the following criteria: a) the course already has a common course number, b) application for a common course number has been made, or c) the course is not a common course but at least one common course number that may be accepted in lieu of the course is designated by the institution.]
- 2. If a student successfully completes the 42-hour core at an institution of higher education, that block of courses must be substituted for the receiving institution's core curriculum. A student shall receive academic credit for each of the courses transferred and may not be required to take additional core curriculum courses at the receiving institution unless the Board has approved a larger core curriculum at the receiving institution.
- 3. Students who transfer without completing the core curriculum shall receive academic credit in the core curriculum of the receiving institution for each of the courses that the student has successfully completed in the core curriculum of the sending institution, with certain exceptions noted in the rules [Chapter 5, Subchapter S, Section 5.403 (h)].
- 4. The basic intellectual competencies discussed in this document -- reading, writing, speaking, listening, critical thinking, and computer literacy -- should inform the components of any core curriculum. Moreover, a core curriculum should contain courses that provide multiple perspectives about the individual and the world in which he or she lives; that stimulate a

- capacity to discuss and reflect upon individual, political, and social aspects of life so students understand ways in which to exercise responsible citizenship; and that enable students to integrate knowledge and understand the interrelationships of the disciplines.
- 5. There should be no attempt by the state to prescribe a specific set of core courses or a single core curriculum that would be uniform across all Texas colleges and universities.
- 6. A core curriculum should be described and assessed by faculty and institutions in terms of basic intellectual competencies and perspectives, and of specified student outcomes, rather than simply in terms of specific courses and course content.

## DEFINING CHARACTERISTICS OF BASIC INTELLECTUAL COMPETENCIES IN THE CORE CURRICULUM

The core curriculum guidelines described here are predicated on the judgment that a series of basic intellectual competencies - reading, writing, speaking, listening, critical thinking, and computer literacy - are essential to the learning process in any discipline and thus should inform any core curriculum. Although students can be expected to come to college with some experience in exercising these competencies, they often need further instruction and practice to meet college standards and, later, to succeed in both their major field of academic study and their chosen career or profession.

**READING**: Reading at the college level means the ability to analyze and interpret a variety of printed materials - books, articles, and documents. A core curriculum should offer students the opportunity to master both general methods of analyzing printed materials and specific methods for analyzing the subject matter of individual disciplines.

**WRITING**: Competency in writing is the ability to produce clear, correct, and coherent prose adapted to purpose, occasion, and audience. Although correct grammar, spelling, and punctuation are each a sine qua non in any composition, they do not automatically ensure that the composition itself makes sense or that the writer has much of anything to say. Students need to be familiar with the writing process including how to discover a topic and how to develop and organize it, how to phrase it effectively for their audience. These abilities can be acquired only through practice and reflection.

**SPEAKING**: Competence in speaking is the ability to communicate orally in clear, coherent, and persuasive language appropriate to purpose, occasion, and audience. Developing this competency includes acquiring poise and developing control of the language through experience in making presentations to small groups, to large groups, and through the media.

**LISTENING**: Listening at the college level means the ability to analyze and interpret various forms of spoken communication.

**CRITICAL THINKING**: Critical thinking embraces methods for applying both qualitative and quantitative skills analytically and creatively to subject matter in order to evaluate arguments and to construct alternative strategies. Problem solving is one of the applications of critical thinking, used to address an identified task.

**COMPUTER LITERACY**: Computer literacy at the college level means the ability to use computer-based technology in communicating, solving problems, and acquiring information.

Core-educated students should have an understanding of the limits, problems, and possibilities associated with the use of technology, and should have the tools necessary to evaluate and learn new technologies as they become available.

Some of theses intellectual competencies have traditionally been tied to specific courses required of all students during their first two years of college. For example, courses in college composition, together with mathematics have long been the cornerstone experience of the freshman year. However, a single course or two-course sequence in college composition can do little more than introduce students to the principles and practices of good writing. Within the boundary of three to six semester credit hours of course work, neither of theses sequences can guarantee proficiency. Moreover, in most curricula there are no required courses specifically dedicated to reading or to critical thinking. Thus, if a core curriculum is to prepare students effectively, it is imperative that, insofar as possible, these intellectual competencies be included among the objectives of many individual core courses and reflected in their course content.

## PERSPECTIVES IN THE CORE CURRICULUM

Another imperative of a core curriculum is that it contain courses that help students attain the following:

- 1. Establish broad and multiple perspectives on the individual in relationship to the larger society and world in which he or she lives, and to understand the responsibilities of living in a culturally and ethnically diversified world;
- 2. Stimulate a capacity to discuss and reflect upon individual, political, economic, and social aspects of life in order to understand ways in which to be a responsible member of society;
- 3. Recognize the importance of maintaining health and wellness;
- 4. Develop a capacity to use knowledge of how technology and science affect their lives;
- 5. Develop personal values for ethical behavior;
- 6. Develop the ability to make aesthetic judgments;
- 7. Use logical reasoning in problem solving; and
- 8. Integrate knowledge and understand the interrelationships of the scholarly disciplines.

## INSTRUCTION AND CONTENT IN THE CORE CURRICULUM

Education, as distinct from training, demands a knowledge of various contrasting views of human experience in the world. Both the humanities and the visual and performing arts deal with the individual's reaction to the human situation in analytical and creative ways. The social and behavioral sciences deal with the principles and norms that govern human interaction in society and in the production of goods and services. The natural sciences investigate the phenomena of the physical world. Mathematics examines relations among abstract quantities and is the language of the sciences. Composition and communication deal with oral and written language. Each of these disciplines, using its own methodology, offers a different perspective on human

experience. Taken together, study in these disciplines provides a breadth of vision against which students can establish and reflect on their own goals and values.

The outcomes specified for the disciplinary areas are thus intended primarily to provide students with a perspective on their experience through an acquaintance with the subject matter and methodology of each discipline. They provide students with the opportunity to understand how these disciplines present varying views of the individual, society, and the world, and of appreciating the methods by which scholars in a given discipline organize and evaluate data. The perspectives acquired in these studies describe the potential, as well as the limitations, of each discipline in understanding the human experience.

The objective of disciplinary studies within a core curriculum is to foster multiple perspectives as well as to inform and deliver content. Disciplinary courses within a core curriculum should promote outcomes focused on the intellectual core competencies, as well as outcomes related to establishing perspectives, and the basic concepts in the discipline - methods of analysis and interpretation specific to the discipline.

Institutions are urged to consider development and utilization of appropriate interdisciplinary courses as a means of helping students develop multiple perspectives on the individual in relationship to other people and societies. Comparison and contrast of disciplinary perspectives on an issue within the context of a single course can be a particularly effective instructional device.

## CORE COMPONENTS AND RELATED EXEMPLARY EDUCATIONAL OBJECTIVES

In designing and implementing a core curriculum of at least 42 semester credit hours, each Texas college and university should select and/or develop courses which satisfy exemplary educational objectives specified for each component area. The following exemplary educational objectives should be used as basic guidelines for selected component areas. Exemplary educational objectives become the basis for faculty and institutional assessment of core components.

Since it is difficult to define exemplary educational objectives for a core curriculum outside of some framework of the general areas of content, the objectives and outcomes described below are suggested as those that meet the intent of Senate Bill 148. The outcomes for student learning provide both guidelines for instruction and a profile of students as they complete each component of a core curriculum. Although these component areas could easily be "translated" directly into disciplinary or departmental terms, it is not necessary to restrict the areas to one or a few departments. These objectives could be met in a number of differing course configurations, including multi-disciplinary courses.

Colleges and universities across the state have specific missions and different roles and scope. The way in which colleges and universities achieve these outcomes will thus vary. These outlines are not intended in any way to impose restrictions on the creativity of the classroom instructor or to dictate pedagogical methods. The emergent profile of the students, however, will presumably have common characteristics insofar as they achieve the specified outcomes. A core curriculum experience will prepare them to learn effectively through the rest of their college years so that they carry these aptitudes for learning into their life careers.

#### I. Communication (composition, speech, modern language)

The objective of a communication component of a core curriculum is to enable the student to communicate effectively in clear and correct prose in a style appropriate to the subject, occasion, and audience.

## **Exemplary Educational Objectives**

- 1. To understand and demonstrate writing and speaking processes through invention, organization, drafting, revision, editing, and presentation.
- 2. To understand the importance of specifying audience and purpose and to select appropriate communication choices.
- 3. To understand and appropriately apply modes of expression, i.e., descriptive, expositive, narrative, scientific, and self-expressive, in written, visual, and oral communication.
- 4. To participate effectively in groups with emphasis on listening, critical and reflective thinking, and responding.
- 5. To understand and apply basic principles of critical thinking, problem solving, and technical proficiency in the development of exposition and argument.
- 6. To develop the ability to research and write a documented paper and/or to give an oral presentation.

#### II. Mathematics

The objective of the mathematics component of the core curriculum is to develop a quantitatively literate college graduate. Every college graduate should be able to apply basic mathematical tools in the solution of real-world problems.

#### **Exemplary Educational Objectives**

- 1. To apply arithmetic, algebraic, geometric, higher-order thinking, and statistical methods to modeling and solving real-world situations.
- 2. To represent and evaluate basic mathematical information verbally, numerically, graphically, and symbolically.
- 3. To expand mathematical reasoning skills and formal logic to develop convincing mathematical arguments.
- 4. To use appropriate technology to enhance mathematical thinking and understanding and to solve mathematical problems and judge the reasonableness of the results.
- 5. To interpret mathematical models such as formulas, graphs, tables and schematics, and draw inferences from them.

- 6. To recognize the limitations of mathematical and statistical models.
- 7. To develop the view that mathematics is an evolving discipline, interrelated with human culture, and understand its connections to other disciplines.

#### III. Natural Sciences

The objective of the study of a natural sciences component of a core curriculum is to enable the student to understand, construct, and evaluate relationships in the natural sciences, and to enable the student to understand the bases for building and testing theories.

## **Exemplary Educational Objectives**

- 1. To understand and apply method and appropriate technology to the study of natural sciences.
- 2. To recognize scientific and quantitative methods and the differences between these approaches and other methods of inquiry and to communicate findings, analyses, and interpretation both orally and in writing.
- 3. To identify and recognize the differences among competing scientific theories.
- 4. To demonstrate knowledge of the major issues and problems facing modern science, including issues that touch upon ethics, values, and public policies.
- 5. To demonstrate knowledge of the interdependence of science and technology and their influence on, and contribution to, modern culture.

#### IV. Humanities And Visual And Performing Arts

The objective of the humanities and visual and performing arts in a core curriculum is to expand students' knowledge of the human condition and human cultures, especially in relation to behaviors, ideas, and values expressed in works of human imagination and thought. Through study in disciplines such as literature, philosophy, and the visual and performing arts, students will engage in critical analysis, form aesthetic judgments, and develop an appreciation of the arts and humanities as fundamental to the health and survival of any society. Students should have experiences in both the arts and humanities.

## **Exemplary Educational Objectives**

- 1. To demonstrate awareness of the scope and variety of works in the arts and humanities.
- 2. To understand those works as expressions of individual and human values within an historical and social context.
- 3. To respond critically to works in the arts and humanities.
- 4. To engage in the creative process or interpretive performance and comprehend the physical and intellectual demands required of the author or visual or performing artist.
- 5. To articulate an informed personal reaction to works in the arts and humanities.

- 6. To develop an appreciation for the aesthetic principles that guide or govern the humanities and arts.
- 7. To demonstrate knowledge of the influence of literature, philosophy, and/or the arts on intercultural experiences.

#### V. Social And Behavioral Sciences

The objective of a social and behavioral science component of a core curriculum is to increase students' knowledge of how social and behavioral scientists discover, describe, and explain the behaviors and interactions among individuals, groups, institutions, events, and ideas. Such knowledge will better equip students to understand themselves and the roles they play in addressing the issues facing humanity.

#### **Exemplary Educational Objectives**

- 1. To employ the appropriate methods, technologies, and data that social and behavioral scientists use to investigate the human condition.
- 2. To examine social institutions and processes across a range of historical periods, social structures, and cultures.
- 3. To use and critique alternative explanatory systems or theories.
- 4. To develop and communicate alternative explanations or solutions for contemporary social issues.
- 5. To analyze the effects of historical, social, political, economic, cultural, and global forces on the area under study.
- 6. To comprehend the origins and evolution of U.S. and Texas political systems, with a focus on the growth of political institutions, the constitutions of the U.S. and Texas, federalism, civil liberties, and civil and human rights.
- 7. To understand the evolution and current role of the U.S. in the world.
- 8. To differentiate and analyze historical evidence (documentary and statistical) and differing points of view.
- 9. To recognize and apply reasonable criteria for the acceptability of historical evidence and social research.
- 10. To analyze, critically assess, and develop creative solutions to public policy problems.
- 11. To recognize and assume one's responsibility as a citizen in a democratic society by learning to think for oneself, by engaging in public discourse, and by obtaining information through the news media and other appropriate information sources about politics and public policy.
- 12. To identify and understand differences and commonalities within diverse cultures.

## VI. INSTITUTIONALLY DESIGNATED OPTION

An institution may wish to include in its core curriculum courses that address exemplary educational objectives not covered in the preceding broad discipline categories. Such courses may include computer literacy, kinesiology, health/wellness, interdisciplinary or linked courses, or other courses that address a specific institutional role and mission.

**Appendix F: Funding Categories** 

## **Funding Category Names and Funding Codes**

Category Name	First 2, 4, or 6 Digits of CIP Code*	Funding Code
Agriculture	01, 03	1
Architecture & Precision Production Trades	04, 47.04, 48	2
Biology, Physical Sciences & Science Technologies	26, 40, 41	3
Business Management, Marketing & Administrative Services	11.0202, 11.05, 11.09, 22.03, 51.07, 52	4
Career Pilot	49.0102	5
Communication	09, 10, 13.05	6
Computer and Information Sciences	11*	7
Construction Trades	46	8
Consumer and Homemaking Education	12, 13*, 19	9
Engineering	14	10
Engineering Related	15	11
English Language, Literature, Philosophy, Humanities & Interdisciplinary	23, 24, 25, 30, 32*, 38	12
Foreign Languages	16	13
Health Occupations – Dental Assisting, Medical Lab, and Associate Degree Nursing	51.0601 51.0802 51.1000 51.1601	14
Health Occupations – Dental Hygiene	51.0602	15
Health Occupations – Other (Excludes Dental Hygiene, Dental Assisting, Medical Lab, Associate Degree Nursing, Vocational Nursing, and Respiratory Therapy	51*	16
Health Occupations – Respiratory Therapy	51.0908	17
Health Occupations – Vocational Nursing	51.1613	18
Mathematics	27, 32.0104	19
Mechanics and Repairers – Automotive	47*	20
Mechanics and Repairers – Diesel, Aviation, Mechanics & Transportation Workers	47.0605, 47.0607, 47.0608, 47.0609,49	21
Mechanics and Repairers – Electronics	47.01, 47.02	22
Physical Education and Fitness	31, 36.0108, 36.0114	23
Protective Services and Public Administration	22*, 43, 44	24
Psychology, Social Sciences, and History	05, 42, 45,54	25
Visual and Performing Arts	50	26
Non-State Funded  *The four and six digit CIP codes, when listed separately, are not in	02, 08, 20, 21, 28, 29, 33, 34, 35, 36*, 37, 39, 99	two

<sup>\*</sup>The four and six-digit CIP codes, when listed separately, are not included in their corresponding digit CIP code funding area.